
��������	�
����	��

�������
���	����
����	�
����	�� 

�����
���
���
















��
����
����





���
 ���
��� ��
!
�����	""��
#�$
����	��


 ��%��&
��� ��
!
�����	""��
��
' (�� 



 ���)��

��
���
��)	���
!
�����	""��

��
�#
*�� +
��
* &����+
��

��
'""	�����+


�,
-�(�""+
��
.�����
%���
�� 
/0�
.�	���

1������
 �
%"�

���
��� ��
��
��%��&
��� ��



����
�����	""��



2��
���
	��	�� 
��
����� 
���
��3�
����	��
��
 ������� +
(�	��
(	""
)�
��" 
	�
���
 �	���
���

������
������
��
 
��
�����
���)�	 ��
�	��
-�""
��
 ���
����������
������� ��
 �����
���� 



2���

��	����""&

�����

����
��	��
'3����	��




����� !"#$%�$&�# ��$''�(�' �$��) *$"+��, )�-%%����. �)&� ,�'���
# ��!"$'/��-##�&&�' �$'&�-+�"(-&�-"(��$"!'�&���	��' )/�' �'-0��-%%�
#$)#!�&'-"#�&�$"' �-## !"'�.!'��$,�/ !��-*��-"/�&�� #$,$#�"��(&��

�%�-&��%�'�!&�0" 1��-"(�1��1$%%�( �1�-'�1��#-"�' �� �%��/ !��





�������
2�����

� 2
�����
�
������� � �


3�� �� % +$�&�, )��.&�"#��� � �

 ��
����	��
�%�"��	�

���
�)
����
����
��)	���
���)��
 4
�
 �

 
 �
��� �$"!'�&� ,�2)�*$ !&����'$"+�� � 3�4�5�

 ��
������	
�
���
��� ��
��

	��
���
�	����

��
���
�� ��	��
��" 
��
5�


��&
����
�

�
�������
����� 4 �

�


 
 �
6�� ��#%-)-'$ "&� ,��"'�)�&'�� � �
�
7�� 2!.%$#�8!�&'$ "&�� � �
�
� 
������������������������
� � �


9�� �-�.)$(+���� )'�
-0�&��)!&':�
�;!�&'�, )��-�$'-% ��)-"'��$(�� � <�4�37�

 �	�6
.��"���
�+
���%��&
��������&
�� 
�	������
��
���� 
�� 
�	6�


��	�7��	��+
���	����
��
����
(	""
)�
��6	��
�

���� 
%��
�����	��
��

���)��

%�	��
��
���
	 ����	��
��
��	

	���



�


�


 
 �


 ��������	
��
�������������
��	
��������������������
��	
������
��	
��
���
���������

��� ��� ��� �� ���
!�� �"# ��$"�"�#�

%��&'�$�# �����	
��
���" �
	���(�	���"�����$�$���
������������	
��� 




5�� �-�$'-%�2) +)-����4��1-)(�(�	-'�)# !)&�&�� � 39�4� 35�
�
<�� �  (��-,�'/���)*$#��2%-"�����43��=��/>� � 3<�4�77�
�
� 2�
���������� � �


?�� 
$&'�(��!$%($"+&�-"(��$ ($*�)&$'/��!��%���"'-)/� 2%-""$"+�

� #!��"'&�=�2�>�=��/>�
� 79�4�5��


 ���
��%���
�� 
�%%�� 	3
5
���
������� 4
$%%�� 	��

�7 �
���

���	"�)"�
��
���
�����	"8

(�)
	��+
 (((4
���)
4���4�6 
�� 
	�
���

���)��
8
"�����
 �


�


 
 �
��� � ��!"$'/��"+-+���"'��')-'�+/�=��/>� � 53�4�??�
�
� �2�
������
������� � �


3��� �;!-%$'/��'-"(-)(�, )�
 #-%�� *�)"��"'�4�
�*�%� ��� � ?��4��7�
�
33�� ��� $"'��"'&�' ��!'&$(���� $"'�-"(� '��)����.�) �. ($�&�� � �9�4��?�

 ��)	���
	

��9��
�� 
��
��6�
�%%�	������

	�
����� ���� 
(	��
���


������� 

��� �"�

�


 
 �
3��� ���3<��=, )��)%/��""!-%��,,$#$�"#/��'-'���"'>�� � ���4�3���
�
� ����
������������� � �


36�� �(()�&&$"+�'����# " �$#�� 1"'!)"�4�8!-)'�)%/�
� � )'�� � 3�6�4�3�?�
�
37�� �@'�)"-%��!($'�-"(��"&��#'$ "�
�''�)����<A�?�� � 3���4�3�7�

 ��)	���
	

��9��
�� 
��
����
���
�������

��
���
������ � 
 �������
 �

 
 �
39�� �"'�+)-'�(��!&$"�&&�� "$' )$"+�
�� )'�-"(���(-' �(��$"-"#$-%�

2 &$'$ "����?A����
� 3�9�4�37?�

�
� ��������������� � �


35�� �&&!�&�-)$&$"+�,) ��'����#)!'$"/�-"(��*�)*$�1��  ��$''���� � �
�
3<�� ��(-'�&�,) ���-.$"�'����.�)&���� $"'�(�' ��!'&$ (��� ($�&�� � �
�
3?�� 
�� )'&�,) ���-.$"�'����.�)&�-''�"($"+�2-)$&���  !"#$%�

���'$"+&��
� �

�



� �����������������
�B�����
���������������
�������
 ����

�

 .�	"�
���
�	
��	��
�����	"
�� ������

��
��
���
��� �
�	
	���

����
��
��
����
(���
�	
	�	��
�����


���)�	 ��
�	��
-�""+
���
�
�	
	���

�"
�
����
�
��
 %��
	)	"	�&
��
��6�

���
����
���&
 �
���
�	
6
���	 �
�(�

��
�����
8

����&4



��#!)$'/�
���)��

��
���
%�)"	�
����� 	��
����	��

	�
���7%�) "	�
����

��
���
�����	"
���	��

��
�
��%���
��

#���%�	��+

	��
	�+
�� 
��
�""
�	��

(���
���
:	
	� ��
)� ��

	

�� 4

*�����
"���	��
���
)�	" 	��+

�� �

�	
	���

��
�

	��
���
�� 
������
���	�
:	
	���
)� ��

��
#���%�	��4



���)+�"#/�-"(��*-#!-'$ "�
0�
���
�����
��
�
�	��+
�
����	����

�"���
(	""

�� � 4

'�������
���
)�	" 	��
�
	��
���
�����
�
�
��%� 

�����;
����
���
�����	"
����)��
��
��<<��	��
�	�(	� �
��""��&
��	

(��" 
)�
�	�
���

��	���
�
=�
�
���
 	 �

���
 ���4

>�
��
���
�

��)"&
%�	��
��
���
���

	 � 
��
���

����
���
%��64

· 
 � �" ' 
�
�
���
"	��

��
�3	�
���
)�	" 	��4

0�
&��
���
�� �)"�
��
�����	���

��	�

)&
&���
�"�+
���


��������&

��	���
�
"�� 	��

���
%���	 � 
(	��
�	�� 
������
����
+
(�	��
����� 
%������	��
���
�

�	�	���
��
54�
����
4

,��


���
�"���
)�����
�� 
( �	�
���
�

	
�����
����
���
�����	"
�	��

(�� ��

��
���
�	��
)�	�� �4


· 
 ������ 
��7�����
���
)�	" 	��
���	"
���
���	���
	�
������
 ��
���
�	��
)�	�� �
����	��

����
	�
	


���
��

 �

�4




�$)&'��$(�
0�

������
���"

��(�""
��
��� 

�	�
�
�	 +
%"��
�
 �"���
�
���)��
��

����4



�##�&&�, )�2� �%��1$'���$&-.$%$'$�&�
���
�����	"
	

����	��� 
��
	�%���	��+
���
�""
���) ��

��
���
������	�&+
����


��
	�

���� �

�� 

�	����
4
.�
��&
��
��6�
�""
�	����
�����

	���
���� ���
)��+
	�
&��
����
��&

%��	�	�
��� 
+
%"��
�
"�� 
�


6��(+
�� 
(�
(	""
 �
(���
(�
���
��
��"%
&��4

$""
 ����	��
����

���
����

	)"�
��
(���"���	�
�
��
4


�����
���
 	
�)"� 
��	"��
���	"	�	�

��
����
�"���
 ��
���
)�	" 	��4

-���	��
"��%

�� 
���%����

���
� ��	"�)"�

����
����%�	��
�� 
���
)�
�
� 
	�
�""
����	��
����
 4



� $%�'&�
,�)"	�
��	"��

���
���	"�)"�
��
����
�"���
��
���
) �	" 	��
��3�
��
���
"	��
4




�# )($"+� ,��!&$"�&&�
?�"�



%��	�	��""&
������	
� 
)&
��
�"��	��+
��
��  	�
�� 
@
��
�	
��"
��
%�������%�	�
����� 	��
	�
�� &

������
	

�""�(� 
��
��&
����	��
��
���
�����	"+
�� �
�3����	��
A��)	���B+
��
��&
����	����+

�)7����	� ���

��
�����

�)7����%
��
���
�����	"
��
���
�3����	��4 



�-""�)&��2%-#-)(&�-"(�&$�$%-)�$'��&�
/�
���)��
��
���
%�)"	�

��""
)�
�""�(� 
��
)�	��
	 ���
��
 	
%"�&
��
��&
�����	"
����	��
��&
)�����+

%"���� +
%�
���
��
�����

	�	"��
	���4
���
���	���� 
��&
��9�	��
��&

���
	���
��
)�
������ 4



�$&'!).-"#��./�2!.%$#�
0�
�
���)��
��
���
%�)"	�
	������%�

%����� 	��
+
� ��
���	����
(	""
(���
���
%��
��
�������� 4

0�
��� &

����	���
��
	������%�+
���
���	����
(	""
�� ��
���	 �
������"
����
���
����	��
����4

0�
�����
	

�
��� ���"

 	
���)����
	�
��&
%���
��
���
����	��
����
�%��
�� 
���
%�)"	�+
���
���	����
��&
��""
���
����
%���
�� 
)�

�"���� 4



�� 0$"+�
�	���
5
��"&
����+
���
�����	"
��

�%����� 
�
��(
� ��6�
C���
,�"	�&4
:	
	���

���
���
�""�(� 
��

��6� 

��
��&
�	��
(	��	�
���
�����	"
���	��
+
��
	�
���
� ��
%��6
��
�����
����� 

����	��
%���
��
���
�
���	 ��
4

�
�  (�-"(��)$"0�
:�� 	��
����	��

�� 
�
(����
 	
%��
��
���
���	"�)" �
��
���
����� 
�"���
����
���
"	��

��
���
�����
� �
���

)�	" 	��4

:	
	���

���
���
�""�(� 
��
)�	��
��� 
� �
 �	�6
	���
���
����	��
����4



� .$%��2� "�&�
:	
	���

���
�
6� 
��
��6�

���
����
���	�
%����

� � 
�����
��)	"�
 ��	��

���

��
��

	"���
@
�	)���� 

�� �
 ��	��
����	��

��
���

(	���� 
���
�"�������� 4�


 
 �



This page is left blank intentionally.



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

��������	
���������
�	
������������������	��
����������������������

�
����� �!� �	��"���	����#�������
�$%������	
������	��"� �&�
� �	��"���	�������'�����$(�)����%������	
������	��"���� ���*	����
��	��
	��	�

*	����&�
�
�	��"���	��!� (��(��+����  �'��	�����������	��
	��	�*	�� ���
� ������������
�	�� ��,��	�����������,�"����	��
	��	�*	� ����
� ���*	'���� ���

��
��	��
	��	�*	�����
� #-�.�
��� /����"���	��
	��	�*	�����
� �0�1	�����)		�� �	��"���2�)�	,�����������	�����"���	� ���	��
	��	�*	�����
�  2��1��
��� �������
��	��
	��	�*	�����
�
.

�"���������������"��
	������	��)����	
�����������
 !�
� *	����#����� (��	"����"����,�"���.

�"���
� ���,��*��)�	�� �3�"���,��(���"�	��
� -��
�*���	"4� ����
��3�"���,��
� 5����������� �������
��	��"������
���
� 0	�������(�3	�� ����"�)����������
��	��"��.

�"���$�����) 	��&�
�
�	��"���	���0(�+��"���	����-��5����������������#�(����
�� ����������+6(�������'�������
��������"��������,�����	�7�
�

� � ����������������� � �

�
�� !� 	��������"����#�����	�������
�
� ����%������'�������	�������	���
�������"	���"����"	���� �����������	
�����������
������

	���8�#)��������7�
�
�	��"���	�����*	'������
	�����������������������	��"� ��'����3)�"�����	��������������3��
��,���	
������9������������������
	��%	"���-	,������� ������������	
�0��������7������
�"�����������.,��,��'��	��������'	��������,�������
� �����	��"��:��)�	
������������
0����������
������������'	�����������3�������)������ ,��'7 �

� �
��$!� 
�������������"����������
�
� �	��"���	���0(�+��"���	����-��5��������������#-�.�
���� �"������)���	�����	�;

)��<���"�����������������������=��8�����>�	�������
��� ��������"�����������
�������
�	������	��"���	��7 �

� �
�%&!� ��
����'���������
�
�  	�����"��,��7� �
� �

� � 
��(�(�)�������*+���*()�� � � �

�

Agenda Item 2Page 1



�������� ����������������������

�%�!� ��	
��
�����������������������,��
#����������� ������"�������
�
�������������	
�,�-���#��.��"���������������������� ���,�/���0�

�
� #����)�������	
��������
��������	������	��"���������� ����
�"�)������
�����	��������������

'�����4����	�"	�
��������(�����"���	��"��:�����)	�����	����� �����	
���
�������
�	����
#��������$���#&���,��'�	
�������
�	�����)������������ 
�7�����������������	����������
����)��,�	������
�������,����	
���,��	)���������	���� �������
�������,����
���'���	���
"�����
��������������

�"����	����
��	����
�������"�����	� ��	
�'��"���	�
�����"�������
��,��	)�����
	���������	'��7�
�
�������� �����
� ����
	��	'��
�"	�"����	���	������4���)	�����	
���,�"��'�� "��
�������
���������	����)�	,�����	����#!�
�
$�&� ��))	���
	�����������
�������,���	��
	������
���� ��	
������	�������))	��������

�)�"�
�"�	�<�"��,����
������'��"�����������,��������
����"��� ���������7�������)������
)������
�,���	����������	�<�"��,�������"������������
��� ����������	���
�����
����'��������#))����3��7��*�
����)�����	�����������
	� ��������
������������?�����
������	���	!�
· � ����)�	)��@�
· � �����"	�	��@�
· � �����)	��������""����������@�
· � ��������������@�
· � ������,��	�����@�����
· � "�������"���
�7�

�
$�&� �����"�����	��)�	,�����
	��������
�������#������	� ���������"�
	���������
������7��

�������)����	����
�
�	'������'�������8�������?��	
�� ���������A������	�����
������	����"	��������	��	
��������������$?�����)����� ����B)�C&7��#��������
����
��,����������

�������������	����$=�����)�&7�

�
$"&� �����	����))�	)������������������"������	
�
�	'��� ����������	�)��
	����"��	,���

�����������������������	�
	����������)�	�)�"���
	������� "	�	������'�������
	��
����,�������"	����������	�������������>=�������'��	���7� ������)�	,���	�������������
"	���������������"�������������
������'	����)�	,����
	 ���������	
�?�����)���)��	�
��?�7�

�
$�&� ��	,������������"	�,��"��
�"����"�����������
	�������� ��������,��	)�����	
�

����"�������4����	'������*�����
�	��������������������
 �����������/��������
�	���
��3��������
	����
����������	
�
�	'��������	���� �����	�������	"���	�������
	,������)�	,���	����	��������	���
�����������������	� ������������3�����$?�8���
)�&7�

�
$�&� ������""���
�������,����	
�����"�������������
��$������ �	�������������?�

�������
�����������������	�	�
������"���������������� ��������A������	
�
��
���������&������������������	)�)��	����7��2����"� ������������3�����	�����	����
�������
���������'��������������� 	�����	'�������3)�� ��	��	
����4����	'��7�
������"	,����
�	��������"����	��������	��������	'����	�� �������������9�������	
�
��,��	)�����'��"���������	�����������4����	�����
����� ����������'����
���9�����)�	,���	��	
�<	�����

	��������	����
��4�����
 ������"���������
	))	����������
	�����������������,���D��""�����	���
��9 �������)����"������)	��7�

�
$
&� -�,�����������	���	����4����
��������,����������� ����
��������	
������3�����
�

������
���������,������
	������	��������4��
���������� ����	
��3�����
�
��
������"��������)������
�
������
�	'��7��

�

Page 2



�������� ����������������������

$
&� ������)�	,������	
�"	�����	�������������
������E�� ���4����	'���"������
��))	��������"	
�����
�����������'��������
�'���������� ����
	����,�����������
�))�	)��������
������"��������
�������	��	
���������� �
����"�������"������
�����
)�	�)�"���
	����'�<	��7��1������"����)�	,��������������
� ���	'���'������,��
"�)�"����
	��
��������������������	����
�
�	'����'��"���� ������
�'�������)��	�
�����)����	"�����������
�����,�"�����������������)�	�� �������'���������))	���
�������������"	��������������	�����������
������7�

�
$�&� ���������	��������	�����������
�������"�����))	���� ���������	�������������

�"	�	��"�)�	�)�"���	
��������
�����������������'���
�	��� ������
��$�7�7��
/����������������	�������)�����	
�*�����
�	���������� �������������
������&7�

�
$�&� 2������""�)����������������
������������,��	���'��� �����������������
	"���
	��

�"	�	��"�
�	'���������)�	���������"�����
�������"������ 4�	'���
��������
��������7���������;��
�	����������)	��������
����	
�
�	 '���
	���������
��������
������
�	������
	������F������5��
�	�7��#))�	)����� �)�	,���	������������
	������
�����
	����'��	����������))	����
���
������"������	��� ����������������������4�
���'������)�	��������������'	�4
	�"���'���������������� ���������"	
�����
�����
,������)	�������	���	
������������
��-�����+������� ��������
���������������
"����"����	
���������7�

�
$<&� ��))	�����������,����	
�����"�������������
������ ���������
	�������)������������
��


	���������
�������
	������)���	���)��	���?�����
��� ����'�����<����
����������
����,�������'����
������������"����3)����	������4���� 	�����	,������,���	������
������
�"�	�<�"��,���
	���������
�����������
	��	'�!�
· � ���4����	'���G���
�������	���������"�����	"���	��@�
· � �����)	������4��G���	�
�������������������������	������ �����)	��������
	��

�������������3)����	�����	������	'���'�����3"����������� �)	������4�@�
· � �������
��G�������
�"���,��'�	
�����-�����+���@�����
· � ������������G���
��
�"������,��	)��������,����
�������	 ��
���������

�����������������	����	��
	�����)����	
�����������
�7� .���������;�"����
��,��	)������	�������	"����	����
�������'�����	������ ����)��������7�

�
$4&� �	�����������
������:���3)�����"����������������9��� �����������
������	������

"������������	
���
����������)	��"�������'����������� ,������������9�����
���������7��#��)������������
��������"��"����
�)�	,���	� ��)�	,����
	���	���
��,��	)�����������������������	"���	������,����
������� ���������7���	����
�������
������:���3)�����"�����)��)����
������	������� ��
��������	�������)	��"��
�����������?:����)������	������,����"������,���	����
���� ������	'����	'������
��9���"�����������"�)������
��������������������������� ��,����
���,��	)�����

��������)�������9���"�7�

�
$�&� #
�������������������"	������������	�������	����� ��,���������	
�����
���������'�

��������������"����!�
· � ���'�������,����"	������	�)�	,���������������
������"��� �@�
· � �������������4�����	����������������
	��<	�������,�"���	� ������)	��@�
· � �����'������,����
�	����������,����	
�����"��������� ����
���)��	���?�@�����
· � �����"����	
��	����
�
�	'�����4�����	��������,�������� 	����	��<����
��
�������

��'������������������������
�7�
�
$�&� #
�������������#��)�������	
���
�	�����"��������� ������	)��	�������	�����

���9�����������
	�����'��
��)��)������������
��
	����� ����
�������	��
	������
��
�	�������'�	��7�

�
$�&� #
���������	�����4����������	
�,�������)	����"����� ������,��	)�����	
�
������

Page 3



�������� ����������������������

������
����"����!�
· � ��"	
�����
��3����������4�����'�������������"�����������	� 	�
���5��
E��

%���������	'����	������	����	
��������
������
������� ���4���	�%	��	�@�
����

· � �������
�����������������
�����
��	��"�������"���
������ 
�		�����4�����
�����
��4������	��""	���7��

�
.,��������������������	���������(�����"���	��"����'���� ��
�����������))�	�"��	������
�)������������
��	����������	,����"�����
!�
· � ��������
�����,�����������������
������"�����"	���@�
· � ������
�������
������
������,����"�������	����,��	)��� )�	)	����@�����
· � ������
�������)�"��	��"���	��������	��7�
�
�	�����������
�����������	'�,���"	�"�����������"���
���� 	������"	�	��"�)�	�)�"���	
�
�������
�������	,����������������	�������,���	������� �����������"	�)	���������	�����
������
�7������"���
��
��"	�	��"������"�)����������������� ������������
���	���
)������
���
����,����	
��	����
�)�	,���	���	����"��)�� ,�	�����
	��"������
����,����	
�
�"	�	��"�
�	'�������<	��"�����	���������'������	
���
�� ���������������	���,����

���������)������	�������"	�	��7���������	������
���'��� ������,����
���	��	
�����
)�	�)�"���
	�������	"����"	�	��������������������	
�"���� ���)	��"�����������	"���	���
	��
�	�
;�������"	,���������'�������������,���	��	
�)	��"� �����"��	�������������	���"����
�	�
;�����)�	�)�����7 �

� �
�%�!� ����������������������������������������,�"��� ����������"�

������
����������������#��.�����

��������#�������" ��,��,�1�
���#����������#���������

�
� #��������	
�"���
����	��������
����
�	�����)�������� ����
��)	��"��
	��)�	,���	��	
�-�)���

�������,������"���,��������������������"	��������
	��	' ��
�����3�������	����������"�
$���&7��������"�������	
�������"	���������������"	��� �����	�������)���������)�	)	����
"���
���
	��"	��������	�7��2�����)	�����	�9�����	���
�	��� ����������������"�)���
�������
��	��"��.

�"���$�����)	��&�"	�
��������������� )�	)	����?H�)	)�����	���)��
������
���������������������������
	�����	�������������'��� 
	�'����������"	�)����	��	
���'�
-�)����������,������#""	��	����	�� �����#����������������� �,��������������)	��"�:��
�))�	�"�����	��������'������4��)��
�'���������	��"��:�� )��
�������))�	�"���'��"��
��,	"�������'��������������	��	
�)�������������������� �)��"�����"�	���������
�	���'��������
�	"�������	���������9�������	���4���	���)�	,���	�7�
�
��������"	�
������������������)	��������������	��"��:������ ��
�"�����	
�����
�����������
�
"	��"��������������)	������		4����	��""	����������������
���� ���	�
�����"����	��'����
�	"���-�)������������,���������������.�����	������������ �"	�����"��,��"����"����)�	,�����
��������������������7�
�
�������� �����
 �����
	��	'��
����)	������	�������
�	�����)���������� ��
��
	�����������
	
���
��������
�����������,��'��	���������)�	,���	��	
�- �)����������,������"���,���
�����!�
�
���2(�(�)�3������(��)�(����(��4���
�����	��"����""�)������)�	)	����"���
����
�����
�)��"��)� 	,���	������	����
�������
������7��.�������"���'����������)�	)	����"���
�� ��"�������������9���������
	��
����������"�������	����	�'����������"	���3��	
���'����� ��
�	�����))�	�"���	�)��"��)�	,���	�7��
�����	��"�������"	�������������))	���������)���"�)���	
� ����
�	�����))�	�"���	�
����������	�����������)���"�)����������������	�������� �	������4��)�	,���	�7������)�	,�������
�	����9����������������,��������))�	�"�7��2�����	������ �������
���	
�)�	,����
�
�������
"�	�"���	�����-�)����������,������"	�������7�

Page 4



�������� ����������������������

�
1������
�����	�����)�	)	����"���
��� ���������	��
����
���������������������������
����	��������������������������	�� �����������������!� ���"�#$� !�����)	��"���������	�����4��
������
��������"�����'�������	'��
�)������
��))��"��� 	���
	��-�)����������,������
�""	��	����	���	����)����������
������))��"���	������� �������9��������������	�������	"���
��,��	)�����)�����������������
�%	"���#���	��������	�"� ����	�����
	�"�������"��,������	��
������	��������,��	)������������"��)������'������	�)�� ����
�)�������	�����������
�	�
���	���	����	�������������9���������	
������	"���� �,��	)�����)����7����	,���	��	
�
)��"������������'���������	��"��'���������4����������� )����	
�������
	�"�������"��	�7������
��"����	��	
�����'	���I�������J����	�����)	��"����4��� ������������"�������������	�����)
��7��
��	�������	"�������	������������,�������
����)�	,���	 ��
	�������������	
�)��"����
������
������������	��"��������	"���"��������)	��"����'� �������������'�����������
�������
�))��"���	�������������������)�"������
�,�������	�
	��
� ������	������������
�����������
�	��"�7������������	�������	�����	��"������'	���K���� ���:�����������	����������	,����	�
�,	���"������
�����"�������"������
����	���
	�"�������"�� ,�����7��2��������	�������
��"�������))�	,����	��������������$��������&����	,��� ����)�	)	����'	���I�������J�

�	������	,�������	����
�)	��"�7�
�
���2(�(�)��3����)�(���(��4�� �
����)���"�)���	
������'	�4�	
���������)��"�����"�	������� ��
�	�����������@��	'�,����������
9�����	������'�������������������	������,����"���	�"�� �������)�"�
�"�)��"����9��������7��
2��)����"������������)��"���	���	
�����'�����)	��"���"�� �,��
���
������,����	
�������������
)��"��)�	,���	��	�����������
	����������)�	,���	������	� �
������������		�7���
�
-�,�������
������������
	��)����������������������""	� �	����	�������"����������3���������
'	���������4�����������������������'	�������	""�)����� ���	�
;���������������������������������
���������	��������������)����������������������������� ���"�	���������
�	�7�������"	����
"��������
��
�"��������
��������

�"������7��#�
������� )�	��������������
�������	����'	�4����
��������	���
	���(�,��	)����������(	"�������$(�(&�	� ���������)�	,���	�������"	����
����������)�	��"��	������"	���9�����������������)�	,� ��	��	
�)���������������������
)��"����'��"��)�	�)������������
�����������
�	����)������, ��'7�
�
����)�	)	����"���
��'	������9������������'	�4�	
������� ���������	��������,�������������
������'	������7�����������	����������"�	���))�	)������� ���,���������
�,�������)�	������
������
������	,������������������������	������������� ���))�	)����������������	��	
�
)�	,���	�7��#���
����	
�
��3����������	�������������� 	�����)	��"����	����	'�
	��������������
)�	,���	���	��������,�����������������9�����
�,�;����� )���	���
��	"���"��"������"���������
�����'������	����))�	)�������))�	�"�7�
�
���2(�(�)�3������2���()5��4�67��7���
�����	��"���	�<�"���	������)�	)	����"���
�7������������	 
����,�����
���	')�	)���
�"�	���������
�	����	��������������<�"��	
�
������������ �"���������������"���������
����

�"������,����"���	���4���)�"�
�"�������"�;�	��"	����; ��������9���������7���,����"��

�	��������	'���:��-�����'��"�������	�������9�������� ��'�������	��"��������,���������
���
���������)������4��
�)�	"����������
������3������� 	����������"7��2�������	��
	���)����
	
������,����"�������
	������"	��������	��)�	"����������� ���))�	)����������	
�����
�,����"������)	��������	)��	���
	������������	��	
�)� 	,���	����,���	����������<�"���	�
	)��	���������
�	��'�����"	��������	�7������
�
������"� ��������"	�������������
�������������
�����������
�������	�
�������������
�������-�)������� ���,������#""	��	����	��
#����������$-�##&��'��"������"������������	
�	����
�,��)� 	��7�������,����"���	�
�����
����������	�����	�
����"	���������������7�������,����"� ��������

���������
��
�"����
	"���
	
������
	���	���������"����'��"������	����
��"���������� �)�	)	����"���
�7������
����	��"��	��	
���"	����;��������9��������������������� ����
��"	����������)������
�
	��
-�)����������,������)��"������
���(�(�'����������)��	 �����	�������)�	"���7�
�

Page 5



�������� ����������������������

"�������+7�+��)�����2��������������������)���
�����))�	�"���	�
��������,��'��	
�-�)����������,������ #""	��	����	��#��������������
��))	����7��%�,����	
�)�	,���	����	����"	��������	������ �������������������	����
��
�	������,��7 �

� �
�%%!� �����
���������"�.�����1����#����������������� �����-	�����
�

���#������8�������
�
� �������

��
��	��
	��	�*	�������4���������������)	� �����'������'��������������	�������,��

��������)�	,�������	�
����
	�����	��
	����"	��������� ��"���	������������7��#���,�����
,����	��	
�������)	���'	�������)����������	�������3��� 	��
	��	�*	�����������
��'��"��
'	��������"������������		�����)	������7�������3�"���,��( ���"�	���)	�	
�����
	������
��)	���
	����7�
�
���������
����������������������� .���
��.� �
�	�������
����7 �

� �

� � ���)�()5������� � �

�
�%9!� ���������������"��	������������,���
��#��#��.� ��		������
�
� �����"�����������.,��,��'��	����������������������� ���������������������	��������

������4���������	��
	��	�*	�����������
������"������� �
	������"�,�"���������������
����
)����"��	��"�����
�,���
	������������
	����"���	�7�
�
���������������)	��������������������;������,��'�	
 �#���������4������������	���������
���	���	
������	)��������"�������)�	<�"�������	�������� ��'	����������)�������������
����	�����"�������"	�
����"��	����0��������7����������"	� 
��������������������������
	

�"������,	�,����������)�	��"��	������'�������������"4� �������"	������
�����7�
�
�	��"���	���-��5����������"	������������"����������)��)� ���"���
�
����������
9�������	
�����������������"�����������.,��,��'��	�� �����7 �

� �
�%:!� ��
�����"��	���
�����	�	
������������
�������� �
��
�
����
�
�  	����
���)	����7� �
� �
� �

�4��	���()5��)��������!9;�
7!�!�

�

�

Page 6



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� �������������������������
������� ��

���������� ��
���������
���
�

�
��	
��
�������������������������������������������� �����
�

�
��������

�
��� �������
����������������������	�
� ��!"�������#����� ���������� �������$���������

������
�������
�"�����������������%
�������������&��#� '
�
�������������
�
��� ��
��
����#������
�
���	�������
��$������������
������ �����
��
�����
� ���"���
�����

$�
���
���
 �
�
��������
��$����
����"�	�
�����
������(��$ ����&����
��%���������)��
��	
����
���
���������""������� ����*�����$�
�������� �
�����	�� ����""�����*������
�����
��$
���	����#������� ����������������������
� ��� ����
������
� �����+�
����
����� �

�

 !"#���$%�

�
,�� ����%
�������������&��#�'
�
�����������$������
 ���* �	�
��������"�����
�����,����

"����������������
�-��"��.�������������"�����"��#������ ���	����
���������������
����
�

/�� ����&��#�$������� ���	�����������
�������
��������� ��0���$����*�
��
�������1*���
���
�
���$��������	����	
������������������������� ����� ��������&��#�������
��
$�������������������(����$
� ������"��
�
���
�����
� $�"������*����������
�-��%��	���
����2��
����&��.���������������������	�
� ��!"�������# ���������3�!��4�������� ��
����&��#���������������������!�	���������� ��
��
����	� �$�������������
�������!���
���������
��� �����������������5����������������$��� �����6�7�*���������������������
����$�����	��������������

�
7�� 8��������
���	����"���
���$�����$������������
�
� ��
��������������
 ����������
�
����

������*�$�
���
��"���
�����������
�����
������ ������
��� ����� �����9����
�
�
�������
�
�������"�����)��$����������#��$��� �������*�$
���
���� �#��
����
�$������������
���
����
� *�����	�
��
� ���������"�����
������"���
���� �������������
�������
����
�

+�� 8��"����������������� ��
��
���*����������
�������� ����	�������������!���
��
�
� ������
��������������������������$
���������������������"
�� �� ���������������
����"��"��������
�����������
�"����������
�
����������*�������	���
��� ��	������������
����
������
�	����
�

1�� :��
� �
����
�������������"����
���
�����;<�*��!� �����
�������������
���
���������
����
� ����
�
��5�6���*1�,*����
� ��""���
�������6��* ���������������������
�
�����
6�,�*�������
������	�����"������������������$��������&� �#�$������� ���	��!�:��
���5�6,��*;�,�
�����7<+�����5�6�,�*�+,�
�����+<1��� �
������ 
������������ ������
�����������������!�������
������
�����
��	��
�����"������ ���������

�
;�� �!���������$����������""�����
�������������#���� �#�������
� ���������������������

	��
������������������� 
� �����"��#�
��������������*�� �������	��
������������������
�
�
�����������
��"���
����������
�������������������������� ������
�"��������������
������
��������#
� �����&��#��
����
����������
��	������ �����"���
����=��
�����&��������
����&��#�3������������ ����$%&'�( 4�
��	��������
�"������������������
�
�����������
��""��
� �
���������3����
� ����������<��4��

Agenda Item 5Page 7



�
��� :��
� ��������������*�����&��#���������������	���� ��
�"�����������������
��������
��

���
�
�
���������������)�"���������������
������������� �����"������������$���������
"�������������$�
��������!������������� ��������677*�� �����������:�"����
������
!�����������(��
�
�����!���������������������	��������$� �"�����������"�����

�
�
��
����
�����
� �.��
�����
����������"��
�
���*�� �$
� �����$������"�����������*�
$�
����������
����������$�
��������
������&��#���

�
���� 8��"�������������
�"���������*���"�������
��	�
� � ���������������������#��
��*����

���
�
�����$������"�������������������
��$
���	��"���
���� ������
��	�������	� 
����������
"��"���$
������
��	
�
�����������
�
���$
���
�"������ ���������������������&��#�����

���������""�����
�
��������"�����"���
�
"��
���
������ �	�������"�����
�����
� ���$
� �
���������
� ������"�������$
��������"���
���������
���� ���������������������	�����

�
���� )�����;<�*�!�:���$����������"
���� ��������6��*� �������!�����$���������"������*�

$�
���
��"�������������������$������"��������
�
���$�
��� $
��������
�������	���������
���
"����*������������� ���������������������
� ���� ������

�
���� ������
���������$
������ ���������������������
��� ����������������������� �����������

&��#�$
���������������������+�
������������������,���� �������5��$��������������
2���"
���������!���$�	��
��*� $$$����	�
� ��"�����#����� ��# ���������������������

�������
�����

�
��$�&%�� )&�$����*���!*�+��
�

�,�� �����"��.�������"�
��������� ������������������
��� ���>�"������?������
�
�����������
�����
� ������ �*��"�������
��
�
� ��"������������"�	� 
����������2�������5��5����	��
��
��
���"����$
���	����������"���
��������
�����������
� � �������������������9�����������
�"����$
��������"���
�����������
	
�
������	����������� �����������
���*��
�����
��
���.����
���$
��������"���
���������������������5����� �	��
���

�
�/�� ������
��
� �@�� ������
��������
�
������
�����$
� ��	����"������
������
����$���� ���

�"�����������������������$
���	��������
����������$���� ���
��*�
�����
� ����

��������
��"�	�
����
������

�
�7�� ������
��
� ����9�"��"����
��������������������$
� ������
��
��"�����	����������9�

��������$
���	�����������	�����������
����������$�	�
 ��5
���������*�����
� ����������
��
��
� ����������������������������������������������� �$�������
������
��$
������	���
�������9�������	����"��������������������<"�
��������� ����������$��������
�
����

�
�+�� ����"��.���������
����������$�$
���$�*�
�����
� ���� ���$
���$�*����
������������

���������
 ������	����������*�����$�"���������
����� �
�"������
��	�������������������
����
��������������$�"���
�
�������� �� �������� �������� ����"�������*����
������������
�""�����
��������
�
� ������"�����������"����������

�
�1�� ����"��.��������
����"����
� ��""������
��%������� ����
�
�;�� �������������
����������"��.��������	�����
��������
�� ����
��$
���������	�
��
� �

�����������*�$���������
�
���������
�������"���
������� 
���������������
�����������
"��"�����
������������� ��������
� �"���������������"�� ������������������
����
������	��
�""�
�������

�
���� �����������������
���������6�;7*+;+�3
�����
� ��7A� '8�*�++A����$�
�������	����5

���
���4����
��
�������������
������*��
��
� �*�����
�� �����������������������"
� ��
�

Page 8



���� �!���$������
#�����"�� ���������������������
�#������" ���
	��*���	.�����������������
	����
� ����
��	�����������������
���

��
��$�&%�� )&�$����*��
��&$�����, $�

�
���� �!�������"���
����
���=����%�����=��
�����&�������� ���>�"�
����������?�=��
�����

&���*�	����	���������
�������������"�
���*�$
��������"� 
��������������$
� � �������
�����������
�"�������
�
����������<���9��������$������� �������	�������	
����
������7�
�����&���
����=��
�����&������������;<��$�
���
���������� �����""���
���*�	��������
���������"�
����������������
� ��������&��#�$�����	��" ������
���������"�
�����	�� ���
���
� ������������������
�������������"����
���	���!�� ��

�
���� ����"���
����	��
�����"�������$��������
� �����������
 � ����������7�������������

6�,�*����
�����;<������6�1*1���
������<�,��
�
� ����$��$-� �)��!)�����)� )�#.�
�
�,�� ����!����� ��
������5������
�
�������B�����)����� ��������������������������*�

������"���	�����	�
� ���
���C��
D����
��"��������
"�$
 ��������
��������������
�
���
"����#���"��������
�����
� ��� �
���C��
�� �*�(��������� ���
��
��*�E��������� ����*�
���
��������8 ����*�E��
����������*�F
���
���������� ������	��&��������
���!��
�����
����B�����'
�
����
���������"�������"�������"�"����
�� � ��$���	�������
� ���
���$��#���� �����
�������������������$
���"���
������� ��������
����������������
���$�
����

������
� ���	
���������$
���
�����

�
�/�� ����!����� ��
�����
�
� ��������������
��	�
� ��� �
�$����������������$��""�����
�
���

������������� ��$
� � ������ ����0����"���������
�*�� ���"����$
���	����������������,��
����	����������
��
�����
�
"�����������������
�$����� ��������
��������"
� �������������
���������������
�$�$
���	�����"������	��%����������$
� �����������������
� �����
 �� ��"�
���������� �*�
����
�����
��
� ���������������� �����
���*���������"����
� *�
����
� ��������
��������� ��*�������"������ ����
�#�� �����
 �	���
� �����
��*����$�
��$�����!����� ��������""������
��������� ���
�
 ��
��� �������"���
��*�"���
���
�""�����
�
��������""����"��"��-��"���
���������������� ��������������
�������
�"�����
��������
�������
����������	�
� ���
������
�������(�� ������
�������
�������
$$$����	�
� ���
��� ����#< �����
�
�� ��

�
�7�� %
�������������&��#�
��
�����������"�������������.� ��F
�#���(���'
�
��*�"���
�
� �"����

������� �����>$�� �?���������	�
� ���
��*��"������ ������"��"�����!"�������#��*�
F����	���������:�����8		�����$�����=��$��������F
�#�� �(����8��������������	��
!"�������#�������������"��������������
�$������
� � � ��"��

�
�+�,&! )&�$��

�
�+�� �!����������
��������*�$
��������������"
����
�"� �����������������
�
����������*�

%
�������������&��#�
��������"���������	���������
��	�� ����
�
���	������������)��������
�
�����������*��!���$��������*�������� 
�����������
��* �	���	�������� ���������
�������
������%�&�������
���������	��
�*���������������������$ ��������������������	��#����
!�:���

�
�1�� �!���
������������
���
�����
��������� ��
��
����$
� ��!�:���� ���2��
����� ���
� �

����!"�������#���&����
� �8""�
���
�������!���
����� +�8 �������������
��"��������
����������!���$
���"���
��������	����"��� �������	
�����������!"�����
��#���&��.����
�����
� ���������"�� ����*������������
 �
� �"�� ��������������!���
���
��+��� ��
��
�����
�

Page 9



�
(
����
��� ������������������
������6�+�*���*������
� �++ A��������'8��
��

�����
��������� �����$�������������������B�������(��� �
3�������4����
���������������
������������
������������ ������
6�,*����"�������������$
���	�
� ����$���������
���$ ��������
 ��������������������
����
�
����	���������

�� ��� )��$�����	����$��������$������ �����������
�� "��"����������$���5�
	�
� �"�$�����

!����
� � ��������������
����������
� �
�"�
���
�����
@
�#�%��� ������ ������
���
�#�
������&��#-����� ������ �����
��	
�
�����������

"�����
��������������
 �����������������
������
�
���

�;��

������2""�����
�
��� ����"��.����$
�����������
�"����� �
��	
�
������������������
�
����
�������

�
��$��,) )&�$��
�

���� �������������	��������%
����������	���������������� ����������������$
� ����������
�
�����@
������!������
����
>�����""�
���
������������""�����)��������������$�%
��� ����������&��#�����������
	���#������������������
�
�����������
������� ������ ��� �����
������������������8������
�
�����������������"�����������%�&*������!���$�������� ��� �������""���������������
 �������$����������
�
����������?�
�
�����C�D���!�
����
>)������""�������""������
����������)�	��
����
��$���"�� �����������
 
����"��������
����
� ����������&��#������!�:��$�������������
����� ������� 
����� ���������	�
��
� �

�"������������������
�
�������������!���������������& ��#�$����
������������7�%������
�������6��*������������������������	�� ����������)����� �	����
�������������>(�
���?�
��
���"
� ��������&��#�
�������������$�����������)������� ��������!���
����
� �
���	�������
��#������&��#����������
�
���*�$�
�����
��$��������"���� ���
���?�

�
,��� �������"����!�����������������!���������
���
���� 
����������������$
��������
��

���
������	�����!��-��"��������������
��������������
���� ��
� ����������
�
,��� ���������
�����������
����������""������������$��#�* �"�������
�
�
��*��"�����

������"������������������
�
�
��
����
������&��#������ ��
�������
���
�������"��
�
���
�
�#��$
���&��#���������������
�
�����������������	��� � �����"���������������
�������
	
��
����
����

�
�--�!)��$��)� )�#&!��&+��
�
��������������	���
�����
�����
������������������
� ���
�����

�
������
�����

�	���������� �
�
�
����������������
����
���������������	���
�
������� ������
����	����
����������������������
�������� �
����&��#�"���
�������
�"������� ������"���������
� ��� ��������
��������"���*�
�������
��������
�
�
��������������
������
��	����
����� �������������$����	�
� ��������
������
����
�
�������������������
����������	���
�
�������������� ����������
�����
������������������������ �

,���

����&��#�
���������������������!��������	�
� ���
���
�

Page 10



���������������

�
���
������
����������������	
��� �������
����������
���$
���"���
�����$�.�	��""�����
�
������ �������"��"���
�
����������������������
�������������������������
�
�

�
��$!,��&�$����++ �.�

�
,,�� ������� 5������
�	
�
������%
�������������&��#�� ��
������������������������
����������
��

"��.���*����� �$
�����"��
�
������#��
� ������� ���� ������� �	��
�����"����������!���
"�����������
��
����
�������������"����
���
�������"� ��
�
� 0�����������
������������$�

����*����
�
�
�������
�
�
��
���*������	���������������
 ���������
� ���������� ����������
������������������	��
�����"����"��.���
�����������;<��� �

�
,/�� )��$�������������*���������
��������������*������ 
�"������������������
�
�����������$����

����
����������"���#������&��#��
����
������
�	���
��� ���������������
������	����
����
�����	���!��������$
� �
����
�������������������
� �����*����
� �$�
����
���
������
���$�� ���������
�����������#
� �����&��#����������*�����
� �
� �������
�������

�"����������$�
����
������
� �
�������

�
��!�++�$% )&�$�
�

,7�� �������	
����������������������
�����������������  ��������6�+�*����	���$���������
������
���!"�������#�����������$���������������������� ����
�������
�"����������
�������'
�
��������������%
������������&��#��
�


 !"#���$%�� ����� ����������$
� �	��# ������"�"����$���������
������"��" ����
��������
��
��"���G� �

(���
� ���������������!���%���������*�=��
�����&�������� �����"�
����

�������
��*�&����
� ��""�
���
���
�

��$) !)��--&!��� �� 
��������"���*�������
���!���
����%��� ���
����"����G�3���7/4�1�,,/;�

Page 11



Page 12

This page is left blank intentionally.



��������	
��
��
���	�
�����

�	���	�
 ����
�
�
�����
���� ���
��
���	�
����	�
��
�	��
�����	�� ��

�����	�� � !"#!�# ���	
$��	� ��������	

%&
" %&
' %&
( %&
) %&
*
+,�-�.

���
������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������
������ � ����� ����� 	���� 	����
�������� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
� �
��!���!!������ ���	�� ������ ���	�� ���	�� ���	��
"!����!�� � ����� ����� ������ ������

��������� 	���� ������ �	���� �	���� �	����

����!���
�������� � ����� ����� ����� �����

���������������� ��������������� ��������������� ��������������� ���������������
�-�/�
+,�-�. *(01 ' "�'0#2� "'#01*1 "(#0 *' "))0 ')

���������������� ��������������� ��������������� ��������������� ���������������

!���!������� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

���������������� ��������������� ��������������� ��������������� ���������������
3&-��
�&-4+� *"0( ' "��0()� "' 02*( "( 01)2 ")"01'�

���������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������

P
age 13



.5�.,$+��&.
�������� 	����� 	����� 	����� 	����� 	�����
����� ������ �����	 ������ ������ ������
!�����������
!��� 	�� 	�� ��� ��� ���
 �������� ��	�� ����� ����� ����� �����
�# �
�����$���������� 	�	 	�	 	�	 	�	 	�	
��
�����$����������
� ���	�� ������ ������ ������ ������
!�����
��������
!��� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������
�"%���������$���������� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

!�� ��
���!�� 	�	 	�	 	�	 	�	 	�	

�
�����
!��� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������

�!�����!����$������
������ ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
�����
!���
!��� ����� ����� ��	�� ��	�� ��	��
!������&
��"�� �� � � � � �

���������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������
�-�/�
.5�.,$+��&. "**0# � " �02'1 " (0' � "*#0)'" "*#0)'"

���������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������
���������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������

-�.&/�+,3
�&-4+�
6�-��7 8"�)0*#2 8 �0)21 8( 0)�1 8''0 1( 8"101�"
���������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������


�����'()�!**+,'�
-./. ������ �	���	 ����	� � �
000000000 00000000 00000000 00000000 00000000

,.�
�&-4+�!6�-��7 8"("0""' 81#0""* 8*"0�#( 8''0 1( 8"101�"
000000000 00000000 00000000 00000000 00000000

/�������
��
�	9���
�9	
*
%	��
��
���	

1'(����0�����2�-*�/3'��

�4(.'�45)6'/��-�',(./
1'(����0����2�-*�/3'��

�4(.'�45)6'/��-�',(./�$����2�-*�/3'��

� �7+*/')�45)6'/��-�',(./�
1'(����0����2�-*�/3'��

�4(.'�45)6'/��-�',(./�$����2�-*�/3'��

� �7+*/')�45)6'/��-�',(./�
1'(����$���0�����2�-*�/3'��

� �7+*/')�45)6'/��-�',(./
1'(����-89(�).�
(:;�+)6'���-�/��(<'.�+.�"'='7-�')�(8)��

�45.+8'..�
7(8�+.�+8/'6�(/')�+8/-�
���-��<'�/�-8�(�./(8)�(7-8'�;(.+.

�3'�*577�,-./.�-*�� 
��./(**��':(+8�+8�/3'�:-)'7�/3�-563�/-�1'(�����8-�,-./��')5,/+-8.�(..5:')�*-��/3'��5��-.'.�-*�/3+.�;5.+8'..�:-)'7>

P
age 14



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� ��
�������� �

���������� ������
����
����������������������������������������� �
���
��� ������!���
��"�

�
�

��������������		�� ������
�
��������������
�

��������
�
#$� %������  ������������
�����������������"
�������	� �������� �&��'���(��"�
���

���
�
�����������
�����
���������
����������  ��)
� ����""�������
�������� "�����*�
��
���������������"����&������������(�
� ���������"����� ����+&������,��������"�"�
"���
��$�

�
�$� %�
"�
"���'������
"
���	����"��
��
"�����
�������������& 
����������
����������  ��

���������	�����������
�$�-����"�����	������	�
"����
� �����.��&����/�����"�
��&�"�
���������������������� ���������+&������,��������"�"�� �����
��������
"�$ �

�

��� ���!"�

�
0$� -��1��� 	������2�������������������������������
 �� �&����&����	������+�����
���

����������������,������.�� "��
 
����������
�����&��� ��&����������&������
&��������"�"������������(�
� ����
"�"�����$������������ ���3��
���������
��������""�
���������&������&��������"�"�"���
��4�
��&�"������
������ ��
�������������������������
���
��������"�����������������������""�&�"�'��&�$��
�

5$� 6����������"����������"4�������&������������(�
�  ����������"�"������	�����������
��� �����+&������,��������"�"����
�����-����"���������. ���$��%�
"������
"�
"��������4�������������!���
���#�7������""�"4�&
��������
 	��
��"���� ����������"�
���������&���"�&����"�������&�������
����"�������"����� �������
��������� ���$��%���
�����
"��
��3����������� ��������	���"�������������
�� ����""��
�����&
�������
�&������&��������"�"����
�����
����"��������$��!
�������� 
��������
��������
"�����4�����
������
��������������� ������������"�	�������������� ����
�������"��������������
�$���

�
��!�#"���$#�!��

�
8$� %���������� ����������&
���	����(�
��������������� ����������""����"���������&��'"����

�����&�������
��"�"�� $����&����4������
�������
"
����� ��&���
�������9��������:���������
"���
���&
�������	�� ����	������/������
������������
 ������ ���
������#7�
��������$��
��&����4�
��
"������
 �����������"�������������� ����� ����""�
�� ��
����"�"�����"�
��""
	���
������������
"����	��"�������
���
 ����������� �&�"��"��4�"����������
�3���"��
��� �	��"����""���$���
�

7$� %���������
�����&
���
�����������������"���������& �.��
����&���������"�
��	�����&�
%������$��%�����"��������� �&���
"�������
 ������;084� �������������������
���������
���
���;784���$��/�����������������
����� ���	��������� &
��� ��
�"�����
������� �����

�"����������
 ��""��
�����&
��������	����������&�
������ ��� �
���������	���
�������
��� ��������
�����-����"���������.���$��%�����&
����� ��������	�������������
 ��������
���������
�:"��
�����"�&
�������������� ��������������� ��	�
�����"���������$����

Agenda Item 6Page 15



��$#�!��
�
<$� %����&�����
��"����"
������������������
"
���������� ����������
�

)�*� !�����
���"�
��	����(�
� �����������"�����;#54���� ���������3&��'����
��$�%�
"�
"� ���"�����	����	����������������&
���
 ������������� ����#��=�������.����
	�����$����&����4����������
�� ���	����""
	�������
� ��������������������"��"��4�
"�����
�
�������������
�� �&���&
����������
��
����4� 
������
 ��""
	��4��"����"��

�� "����"���
��
"�������������"��������������
��	����� ��������"�$�

�
)	*� %�������
����������"����������(�
� ����
�����
��� �����	������"�"$���

�
�%�&#��$#�!��

�
.
����
��� %����
����
���
 ��
���
��"������"�����
�����	� ��$����&����4�����

��������������
�����&
���	����"���������$�
������ 1����
!����
��� 1����
>
"'������� ���� 1����

2$� �

�(����6�������
�
�"� 1����
�

�''��$��!��$��$� #���#%��
�
��������������	���
�����
�����
������������������
� ���
�����

�
������
�����

�	���������� �
����������������
����
���������������	���
�
������� ������
����	����
����������������������
�������� �
%������
���������""��������"���������"���
�����������
�� ����"���������
"��
��$�
�
�������������������
����������	���
�
�������������� ����������
�����
������������������������ �
���������������

�
���
������
����������������	
��� �������
����������������������
�������������������������

�$�

1�������
��	���
�

�
����%%�!"�$#�!�

�
#�$� -��
"���(��"�����������	
��������  ������������
��� ���;#��4�������	��
��������
������

�����#�����
����������  ���������	�"
"�����������
��� �
��������
"�� �����"������	��
 ������ �����
�"����������������
 ���� ����)�"�����
��� ��	���*���������+&������
,��������"�"����
�����-����"���������.���$���
�

�

��� ���!"�������� ����������&
���	��'������������"�&�����"���
���������� ����
��������
"�
������?�1����

�
��!$��$��''#���� �� /���
�'���������&"4����
�������������

%��������?�)�#�85*�<#05<��

Page 16



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� ��
��������� �

���������� ������
����
����������������������������������������� 
����������
 ���
��!��

�
�

���	�����������	��������������������������
�������� ����	����
���
����������������������

�
��������

�
"#� $��!��%�������	
���&!�������������������������
���� �������
���'���(���� ���
���

)����'��������"�#�
�
�#� $�
!�
!���%������
!
���	����!�*�
�

· � +��
!��
%�������	��!
��
'
�����
������!��'�
�!��''���! ����������
�
�!��
�
������
,��%
���
������,���!��'������
!��
��#�

· � +��
!��'�!����!
��
'
����������������
��-����������
������ ���!���
��!������
��
����
��!�������������
!
��.��%���
!��'�������
�
������ ��
��!������	����������
�!���%������
!
���

�
� ����
��,�!�'
�!����	�
!����
������/��
�������(��,���� )���#�

�

 !"#���$%�

�
0#� $�
!��������
!�	�
������!������	���
������'�
��	� 
�������1�
��������'�����(����

 �������!�/������2( /3������,
������!
��������(���� �� �
���)�����!�������'��������
��
�'�����!���
��#�

�
4#� (���� �'�����!����!��'�����!���
��!�,��%������	����
��� �����,
��
�����������"��

�������5����
���������� ���
��!� ���
���)���#���,����- �����(���� �������!�
/������
������(����,��%�/�����������1�
��!������������ 
����'���!���
'
��(����
 ���
���)����������������'�����#�$���(���� ���
���)��� �����������!� ����$%&'�( ����
��
!������������!���
!���1�
������#�/�����
��!������� �(���� ���
���)�����������
��	���

��������������������������������������
���������� ���
��!��''
��#�
��������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������������
��$�&%�� )&�$��

�
6#� $���( /���!�!����������'����,
���
�����
��'����,� �%�����������
��*�

��������	��
��
�������
���
������
����������	��������������� ��
�	�������
���������
������
��
���������������	�������������������������
����
� ����	�
�������������������
�������
��
��������� �������
�������!�
	������	������� 
�����
��������
���������	���
��������������������
���	���
���	����������
���	����
� �����������
������������������
��	������������������������������������	��"�
��

7#� 8�
���
��!�,����������
�����!������������
�!������� ����������������'�����(����
 ���
���)���#�$��� ���
���)����!
�����
����
'
�!�
����� �!
������������������,��%�����
!����������'�����!���
��������
������'����!�'���#��
�

9#� $�
!������
!�
��������,
��
������)��
���(����,��%��' ����������
�������!�!��������
��!���!
	
�
���'��������
�������(���� ���
���)�����
�!� ,
������������
�#�

Agenda Item 7Page 17



�
��)&�$��

�
:#� ���	��!�����������-���;����������������������!������ �#���,����-�'�
��������������

���������,���������������!���
����������������
������� �����
�
�
!��	������( /�
'�
��
����!���������������������
�#�
�
�*�+&! )&�$��

�
(
����
��� <
��
����
!�
�����!�����!�������'���������
�� ����	�����'�����

!���
���������
������ =�����
 ��''
��� /����
!��
���
��
!����
�
�������������
!�
��� !��''�,
������������

'
���,��%�������!�!���'�������!���
���
������'����!�'���� ����#��
>
!%������������ (�
����������������������(���� ���
�� �)������������!����
��

�����!�����
���������#�$���( /����������������!�������� �
������/�����
������
������#�+�����������
����!�����!�
'�, ��'�
�����
������������
!�,��%�����( /�������%�����������
�!����
� ������
��'������������
�!����������������������/�����
���'���� ���,��%#� �

�#� �

�1����?�������
�
�!� +���
���,
���������������!���
'
� ����
�!�����������>����>����
��!�
/���"�97���������>����>����
��!�/���������/�������-���� �
�����
���������!���>�����1���
��� ������2>� 3�
������� ����
��
�
���������,'����
!��
�
���
����������������������� �1���
���
�������������������
��!#�$��� �������
��!���
��
������� ��
��!�
�����
������$��������!��!�����	
���!������
���
���
�� �
�������
!��
��#�
 ���
!�
�!�'�����������"����!�!���!��!��,!�����-�,�
�!������ �
�#�@��'������
!��
��&!��������
���
!����������'�	���%���� ��
���
���
����
�������!-�����������������������
���
���
�������� �
�
�!�
��
������,���!�
������
�����#�$��!�����������
�����!��'�8
 ������
�����
����$����!����,���������	���%������
���
�������
����� ��!�����
�,������������
��!��!�����#�
/���!!�!!������'� ����!���
��!�
������!��'����
������������ ���
����!�������������������������������1���
��-�,�
���
!� '��������
��
����>�����1���
��� �����-�����!�'����!�'����
!!��!��!��'�
A���
��&����������#��

�
��$��+) )&�$��

�
"�#� =����
�

�,,�!)��$��)� )�#&!��&*��
�
��������������	���
�����
�����
������������������
� ���
�����

�
������
�����

�	���������� �""# �
$����������'��!���������,��!�
��,�
�������'����!�'��� �!���
���,��%!���,���!���
!�
�
�-�
#�#�/���!!����!���
��!������������������������������ ��1���
���	�������%
��#�
��!�����!��'�'����	�!
��!!�!-�������	�
�-�!��''�����	�!
��!!� ��������!���������
���
	���'
��'��������''���
���(���� ���
��#��$���������� ��
�!�����!�,�������!������
!���
���!�������!���������
��# �
����������������
����
���������������	���
�
������� ������
����	����
����������������������
�������� �

�

8����1���
��-�!�'���������'����
!�����!!���
�����1�
�� ������'������������#�
� ���������������

�
���
������
����������������	
��� ������ �

Page 18



� $��������!������!�����������������������
����������'� !������������
���!
B���
�������
!�!����������������
�������!�������'��������-� ���
�������������
��#��+��
!�
����������,
���������
����������'�������
�����!���
���
�� �����
!��
��#�

�
��$!+��&�$����** �-�

�
"�#� $�
!�!���
������������!�����( /���1�
������!������� ������������
!���
�������

��
�����#��
�

��!�**�$% )&�$�
�
"0#� $������	
�������������!�����������
��������������( ���� �'���� ���
���)����

�����"�-�,�
���
!���������������
!�������#�
�
�
�

 !"#���$%�� ����� �����'����,
���	��%������������!�,�����!���
���������� ����
����'���
!�
������*� �

$���(����,��%�/������������������/�����
���(������,�� �'���������
�

��$) !)��,,&!��� �� �����>�	
�!�����������������������������������
��� ������� ���
��!�
������������������������������������$����������"�64 �9"0����
�����������������������������������8��''�C���
��)�
 ��
�������
�����������������?''
����
�����������������������������������$����������"�64� 9"0"00�

�

Page 19



Page 20

This page is left blank intentionally.



�
�

�
��������	
��
������������������������ �

�

����������������	���������������
�

���
������������������������� !��
�

"������������#������������$������%�	����
�%$$������ ��
��
�������������������
&��������'���������$����
�
� ���

�������������
��������	��������������������
�

�
��������	���
�����
����
����������	���������	������� �

�
�
�
�
��	��	������
���	�����������
��
�
��	������������	 ������	��	��!�"���
���
�
#��	�$����%& �� �'���������
�

� � �
�

Page 21



� � �

���������
�
!(�� )����
������ ((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((( ((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((*�

�(�� ��������+������' ((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((( (((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((,�

*(�� -����������
�.�������������'��������$���������� ��� (((((((((((((((((((((((/�

,(�� ���������������� ((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((( (((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((!*�

/(�� 0����'���������������$����������
�$�����	����(( ((((((((((((((((((((((((((!1�

2(�� 0��������(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((( ((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((�!�

3(�� 4��#�������������' ((((((((((((((((((((((((((((( (((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((���

1(�� �5���������
����������((((((((((((((((((((((((( ((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((���

Page 22



� � �

!(�� )����
������ �
(��������
��������������
�����������
����
����
��	��
�
�� �	��	���������������
����������
������
���	
�������������
������������������ ������
�����
��������
����
�������
���������������������������
�
�)��

�
(����!�	$�������
����������������������������*��
��	��
� 
����
����
�������������
	����
������������������������
��"
$�	�

�
����!�	$��� �����$�	�����������+����
!������#���%�����
��",���	����$��)�(�����������
��"
$� 	�

�
����!�	$�����
���!�������
�	�������	������	�������
�������	����
�������� 	��������������
��
����������
��
����	�)��+�������
��	����
������	�����
�- ��
����
�	�����
�
�
�
���������������	��������*��������������
������
 ����(	���
��!��
��	���
����	�
�
�)�

�
(����!�	$�������
��������
�	���
��$������
�
����$�	�
����� ��
��	�������
�����
���
��	��
�
����
����
����������
�����	��
���*����� ���	�.��	�
�
���
��
���
����
�����+	�
�*�	/�#�	��
�
���
�0�����#����	� ���+����0�*�
"
��	��
�
�-������������������+����!��
��	���#��
��)�

�
#�������
�������	���	�������
��
��.����
�

�	��
���
��* �������
���1�������
��-�
����������
���	�����	��)�

�
2
�������	�����$�����-������
�������/�
���������������� ����	��	����	������
��	���
��
*	����
��
�����/�
�"
�����)�����	�����	��	����-�*	��� �
��
��$�	����
�	�
������
���	���	�$����)����
�	�$�
���
���
��	���

 �
�����
���	����*����
��	������
�������	�
�

�	)�

�
!(!� 6��#�����
�
!(!(!� ���������������%���������

(����	�����	$������!����������	�3�
������45���.��	��
 ����-�
�������*�����
�����	
��
����$�
�����	�
�	���	�������
��������-�
��
 �����	������
��
$���������)��6��������	�
����	�
��
����	�	���������
� 
����������	��
��
��
�*�
$�������������
�
�����������7�	�������
����
���	
�)��(�� 	���	��
����	���
��*
��*����
���������	���-�������	�����$���������		�
�� ����$�
�������������
����
8-�&�)�9��
�������%:�

�
(��	������
�	����
���	����	���	�
���$����
�
�-���	����� �	���	����	����
��
���������
�������
����	�����
��
�*������
�)��!�������
� 	�������	�������	�����
����"����	
���$����
�
���	�*����	��)��(������������ 
�������	�3�
������
%4;-�������	��������3��
��
�)��<�*��������
��
�*�$�� ������*������/������
���������
�����
�����
�����%8�-5���������%)��(���$� �����������
���	
�����
��
��
��
�������$������
��*������$�����	�*�
�������� ���
����������%�-����
��	��
�)�#������
����������	���	���	��*�	/�������

�
�� ����	������	�������

�*�$����������<�	�����*�)�2�������		�
��������
������� ���*��
���
�����������
���������
�*�������������%5-����������)���

�
�����������	�=�������	�*����������
������������������ 	��*��������
��
�	������
�����

�
��	�������������
�������
���������	���)��(�����
�	������ 
�����
����
�
��	��
������	��������	���)�!�������
�	�������	������
�������� ���	������	�*����	����
�
��������
�	����������	���
����
�)�

�
�

Page 23



� � �

�(�� ��������+������'�
�(! � (�����	$������
���
�����	��������
�������
���	���
�������� 
������$�	�	���
��

������� �
�� "
$�	�

�
���� !�	$����� ���
� ���� %�� ��� ��%%  %�-� *����� *���
���	�$������������	������������	��
��>���	�������)�

�
�(�� �����������������������

(�����������������	$������
�	����������������������
�� "
$�	�

�
����!�	$�����
!����
�
�������	�������	������
��	�
�������	��/������� ��	��
1�����������	�����
������	���	���	�����
�	������$�����������
-���$�����
� ��
��	��
�
�)�2���������
��������������#����	��������
��	�������������	������-� �	���	����	�������
�!�����
��
�	�������	�����������
��*�������	��/�������������
 ��
��������	��	�����
.����������
��	��)���

�
(���#����	��������	���	�����������������	1����
����
 ���������
�������	�����
���������
��#����	�����	�
�����-�*��	��*�������*���� �������������������
��
�	�������	�
����
���������	�����	��������*����
�!��� ����
�	�������	�)� �

�
�(�(!� (���/������/�-�*������������*�	�����������
����������= ����$��-��	���
�

· � (��
��
���
���	������	���������	�
�����*��	��������	$ �����
��	���������
�����������������
)�

· � (����/������
�������	��	����������
����
��
�������
�� ��	���$�
�������
�	�
������
�����
���������������$���-��
��	
�����		����
 ��
��-�
�
�	�$�
�
���
���	��������
�
������-���	
���������
��� 
�������
��������
����
�������	������
��)�

· � (�����������	��	����	�����	���$�
�����������
�������
��� ����������
����	��
�
������	�������	����
������������
�	������
��������	� ����
������������	�$����
�
�����$���-��
��	
����
��
���	��
�
�����	���)�

· � (����$�����
����������
����	���$�
�����������
�����	�
 ������	��	�����
��
��	�
������	����
���
����
��	�����
)�

· � (����
����*��������+!#����������	��������
����������
� ���	��/�	���
���
�
	������
�����
�������
��	��	�

��)�

· � ��
������
���
�����*�������������
�������
�������	$����� 	�$����)�
�
�(*� ����������������������� �

!�	$�������
��
�������$�	�����	�
������������	�)��(��� 
��
����������	�����������
���!�������
�	�������	������-���
���	
��7���
������	/-�� �
���	
�)��(���
��	$�����������$�	����	�����$������	������	��	�

����
�� �����
���
��
	�����$�������	����
��
�������
����
����
��	�.������	����$ ����������!�	$���)�
!�	$��������$�	����
���/������������
�����������
�����	�� ��������1����
����	�
���������*�	/)�

�
7���
�����-�*������	��������������	�-����*��/�
����	���	�
 ���$�
�
����
��-�
�	���
������������	��
���)��#
�?@���������	�A��>38��
�	 ��
�����	$�����3�����
��	������
��*�����������B�	�����	����
��*�	
�
����
� ��
�	��
��������	�������
������)�#�C��
�������
�	��!�	$���1�����	�$�����*�������$��� ���������	�����
��������
������
������;�
����;�
���
�������!���	�����
��� ��$�)��#�����
��
��
�������
�	���������
�7���/�������$�	������	�
��
�
���� �	���������*��/)��
#�����	�����������
����
����������+����!������(��
��	 ����

����������
�*�	�

����
�������������	��*������������$�������������������� �������	���
�	��
���
�������
��
�
��	)�
�
"
�	��
�����������������	��/������
�����������������*����� ��	����
��������
�
��
�
�)�

Page 24



� � �

*(�� -����������
�.�������������'��������$���������� ����
�
*(!� -����������������
*(!(!� "���0����7��0����'�8�-���������������	������� ������������.�����

%���������0������������������
(�������	1����$��*����	�����������	��	�������������
�	� ����$�	

�
����
����	���

����	���
�����
�������	�������	����	$����)������
������ �$���	��	������C�����
�����
���������
�����1������
����
����
��	��
�
���	��	��������� �����������	��/��������
����
��$������-�����	���
�����-���
�����������
�����
��� ����������������
���
�
�������*����)��2���������
�	������������$��������� ������
��	
��
��������
�����	��������
���$�������
�����
���
����������	�*�	/�
 ���
���	�
�	������	�
�
��$�������)��(�������
���
�
��	����������!���������	 ����
�B������������
���������	$����������	��	�����	���*����
�����������"
$� 	�

�
�������������	$�����
�	�$����)��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
*(!(�� ��	��%���������������$��� �

(�����
��#����	����
���������������������	����*��	�� ����
�����������

�
������	���	��	��������������
���	�������-��
��*��	�� �������������������
�������
��
�������
������������
���������������
�
������	�
 ���
��)��(���
�����	����	����
��������	������������
��������
�
������ 	�
����
�	�����	���		������
�������@	���
���
��#����	���)��#���0�����#����	������� 	���
���	���������������
*������
���
��@	���
���
��#����	��������	�����	���$� 
����
����
����
�����
��
��������
�����	����/�
���
����	
��������
)�

�
2
�����	��
���*����������������	�1���
����
������������� ���	�������
�����

�
· � "
��	���������3��������
���������*
��
�����0#�@�!���
� �#����	����

�	�
�������
��������������	����
����
�������)�
· � ������������������
��#����	������	�����������
���������
 ������	�)�
· � �������
�����������
��#����	�����	�@	���
���
��#���� 	����*��	��

�
��	��
�
�������
��
�������
�������
���)�

����	���
���	
�������"���5�������������
�������
��������
�������������$���������������	������������ �

$��$��������������������
��������	$����


+�����������
%8D

�������E�������
%�D

0���
��
��#���
%%D#�	�.������

%8D

@���	���	�����)�)�
�
$�	�F�	�
�-���3��

����
��
�-�
�����
�-��
�
���

*����	�G�

��� �
� ��-�
�	��
���-�

� �
��
�
�����
��
�-�
>4D

Page 25



� � �

· � (�����
��#����	����*��������������
��������	��
��	
��� 	���	��
��������
�����
��*��
�$�	��������
��������
 �
��	
����
�
�������� �����-��	�
�
������$�����
����	��*��������
�����
����
����
����� ���
�)�

�
*(!(*� ���	����%�������������	� �

���	����
��
������$����
�
��	��������������	�������� �������
�	�����	�����
������
��	�����
��
�����
���
��	��
�
������		�
����������� �������	�
��
�
$�	�

�
���������������	�
�
������
���
$��$��)�(� �����
������

������	��
��	��
���
�����
�������
�����
��������/�-�	������
���
����� ��������
������
�
$�	�

�
�����
���3����������
���	�$�	�����
���
���� ���$�������	�������
������
	����$�)�
�
@
�&�#�	�������-��
��	�������������	��"
��	��
�
���
 ��!�
����
��#������;-�
�����	�
�	��#����	����!���
��9�#!:���
���
�����	����� �	����$��������
�	����
�)�(�������
���
��������
��
��������	����������	
 ����������	��
��	�
�	�����*��������
���������������	���)�(���������	 �������
��	�$�����	������
�
��	����������$������	�����	����
����������/�������
���� �*��
���		��
������
�
�������
���	������
��*����
�
F��
����
��)��

(������	����
���������#!�*������������������	��	���� 
����������������0�����
7����	����������
�@������907�@:�*�����	����*��������� �	������	���	�
�	�����-�
�����������
����
��	����$����������)��

���	����
��
�����	�����
�����������������
�����	��*��� �����
��
������
�����
*������
�����*�	/)�#
�������	����
��������/����������� �	�
�	��#����	���)�
���	��������
������

�����
���
����	��	�������	�
�	-�0 7�@���
���
���
����	�
���
)�(���.������
����	����	��
��������	�
�	�����*���� �
��������������������
���*��
��������
�����
������
������
��	
����
�-�*��	��
������ 	�-�����
���
������
�	���$�	��������	�
���������
���)�@
������������ ��������*��
�
����	����
�����*�
������
�������
����
���
�����
��
�-��
��� ��
����	
���

��������
���	��������
�-������*������$�������
�������� ��	�
�	�������	�������
����*�����	������������
���	����
�	�	��������	��	������� $�������������
�	�$����������
���$�
)�#
�����������*�������	���		���� ��07�@)�(���
	�.��	�
�
�������
��������*��$��������
��
�	���	������

 �������	��/)�(�������
!�������
�	�������	������
������
���/����������������	� 
�	��#����	���)�

��
�������	��������
���*������
��
�����*�$�	����	������ ���	�����$����������
�	�
���	��������
��������#!-��������������	
��������� ���)�

(���
�������
�����
�������
�
������	�	��
�����!������� 
�	�������	������	����
����	�
��	�+�����9��	
��������$�	�:)��
�

*(�� .�������������
*(�(!� "�����������
�����		������������������������� ��	
��
������� �

(���!�����
�������

�
����!�	��������	�!�������
�	�� �����	�����������*����
��������
�!�������
�	�������	��*�
����������
���	�-� �
����*�*����
����

�/�����������
��������
)�2���������
��������
�
������� *��������������������
���
�����	��������
�����*�	/�
���
���������	�����$�	�� ���
�3����	������	�)��2���
�������������*����
������	�
�*�	/����
����
��-�	����
��� �
�����F	����
���
��	�������-��
�����
�����������
������

�
��H����
����
 ��������
�	�������	��
!�	����	�����
��
������
����
������	����	��	�������� 	�0�����H�$�	

�
�)�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 26



� � �

��
�	�������	�1����$��0�����!�	���������	�
�	��������$��� ��
�������I���	�����
����	���

�
������!�	��������I�����������-����
�
����
�� �
$�	�

�
����
������������
����	������	�	�����
��)�(�����

�
����!�	� ���������$���	�$�����
�������	��
�����
����	�������$����
�
����������0���� �#	���#�	��
�
���
�
�������
��������	�/������
���
����	�������������
����� ���
�	�������	�1��
�	��	�����)�
�
(��	���	��������	���������
�����
���	�

�
����	�����������	 �����/���������
0##)�(������	���	����*��	��F���������������	�
���
�� 	����������������/�F�
��	�
�	��	����
�������	�������	���	���������	�����0##��
� ���	�
�	�����*�	/�
��
����	�$����������$���������
������*�	/�����
��$����� ��	��
������
�)�
��

�
�����������
-��������������-��
�������	���
�����	� ��	���3�
��������
����)�

�
*(�(�� ���������
��������	�������������������������� ������ !��

2
��	��	����
��������/�����	��	����������
���
��	����
� �
������
�	�$�
�
��
������������
��"
$�	�

�
����!�	$����������!�	$������� 
���$�	�
������ %�)��
(�����
��	��	�����/��������
�-��
�	�$�
�
����
����	��	
�
 ����
������	��
���������������	������������)���

�
2
��������
��������
�����������
�������������"
��	��
�
 ����
��	���-���������
	���	����	�������������	1����
����
���������
�������
� ��	�����������E�
"
$�	�

�
������	$�����"
��	��
�
��������)�(�����	$������� 	������������
�	�
�����������	�
���	�
��-��������
���-��	���	���
���� ���
����
�����
���
��
���
���*����
�����������
�
��)�

�
*(�(*� �������	�����������

(���+�������������	$���������*�����������������������E�" 
$�	�

�
����
!�	$�����"
��	��
�
�����������/
�*�����
������"
��	��
�
� ���
��	�����
��
������������	�1���
����
�������)��(�������
�����
��	� 	����
��������	������
�������
����	�����	�$�������������)�

�
*(*� 9���������������
*(*(!� ������	�����:��������

2
��	��	���������$���������������=����$��������	$������ �����
�������/���
��	��	
�
���
����	������	�.��	����
������������E�"
$�	 �

�
����!�	$�����
!�	$�������
��

�
· � #����$������C7	��������
����
�1����
��	������������*
 ��
�����
�*�<2�%;>�

��	���D��������
�����)�
· � (�����	��
���������������������
�������
����		�������� ��	������	��/�

�	�
������
��������	��
������������	�	��/����������
������ ��		��������
�
�����
������	
���$���
��	$�
���
���	�������)�

· � (�����	��
����������
����
����
��	�.��������	���	$���-�* ������	��
	����
�������*����
�4�*�	/�
������)�

· � (�����
��
�	/����	����	�������	$��������
�����J��������
� ���	��	
�
���

��	�3�9��
����	�����	�3:)�

· � (�����	��
�����������������
������*��������������	�����
� ���*����	������
���	���9<2�%;�:)�

· � (�����	��
�����������������
������*����������������
����� ������	$��������
*�������
�*�����������9<2�%;�:)�

�

Page 27



� � �

*(*(�� %���������9����������������
!�������
�	�������	�������
�	������������������	$�������
� �	����������
����
���������
�	����	��-�����$�	�������
��
����	$������
���	� $�������������������
��	$������
���
��	
����
)�(�������������������
�	������� ���
�	�����������	$����
����$�	���
�������������	$�������	�.��	��������
����*�� �����������
��	��)�

�
(�����
�������
�	��������������	������
�������
�������	 ��������������
.��	���)��
(����������	���	��
�������
�*�	�.������
���
�������
�� �����
��������)��(���
��	$��������$��������;)����
����;)����
���3��������*��/) ���

�
�����
�	��������/�����
���	������
��*����
��)��"�������	� ����
"
$�	�

�
�����������!�	$������		���������������
�	�!� ���������
�!�	$��-�����
	����������*������	����
����	����
�����������
�����
�	 �$�������
�	���	$���)�

�
(���
��������?��	��	����	����A��	���������������������� 	�������
��������
���������������	������������	���	���
��������
�*������ ��
��	��	������
�������
��	�������
��������	��)�
6�	���������������	��������$��������	�����
����������� ����	�������������
��
�
�������������������
�	��)�

�
*(*(*� 9�������%�����	����

��	��	
�
���2
������	����$�����
����
�������*����
��� ���!�	$�������
)�
�

������	����
�
����
��������������������������������	���� /�������)�
�

2
��	
���.�������
�
���	�
������
��	��/�
��
�����	��
�� �*�����
�

· � (���2
��	
����	�����	����
���	�
��<���)��
· � +�����	�
�����2
�������
��I�J���������
�	��)�
· � ����/�
�������		����
��
��)�
· � ����/�
������	������
������)�

�
*(,� "������
���������
*(,(!� +����������������������� �

· � J����������
����
����
��������	���
��	��/����	�
����� ���������
�����
��
����������
�-���������
�������
��	����
�������
$������ ���
�����������	
��
���
���)�

· � 0����@�����	-�	����
��������	�+����!����������	�')H�K�� 	��-���	�
������
"
$�	�

�
�����������@�����	-��%�5>�8%4%44�
�����)/��	��L���
��)��$)�/�

· � (�����
�����
���
���

�
�����������������
�	���9����:� �����		�
�����	�
7�	
�������<�B�	���-������	��������	�K����K�
������� ����������	�������
�
#��
��)�

· � (���!�������
�	�������	�����������������
�������*���� �������������������
*��������
�	�������	��(	���
��!��
��	��������*������� �����
��	���*�	/)��
#���!�	$������*�	/����������������	��
�������-���	��3�
��� ������
��*����
��������	����	�
�+!#��
���
��	���������
����	�)�

· � !����������!�	$������	��������	�$��������0�
���
�!����
� �
�������0��-�
#
����������
����
�����
�����
����-�&����	�
���!�	���-� <�	*����<�%�
%�H)�

· � (���+����"3�
�
�	���	�������������0���	���	����	$� ������#���
�	��/�1��
���������& �� �+���	)��(�����#�����	���	�����
�����
���	��
�*��	� ����������
��
����)�

Page 28



� 	 �

· � (����	��������
��
�
����
�0�����
�@�����	��9�;>5�>5&> 5&>��	��%>;��
>�;�%;:����������		�
����
�����*����
���
��
���
�������� ����.��	��	����	�
�	�
�
��������������	����
)�

· � ��
�	����	���	����������������������*�����
�����	������� 
�����������
��
�
�������
�����������	�����
�����	�
����)��(������������
 �	����	�����
	���	����������
��
�������
�������
)�#
�������*�������� �
�	�.��	��-��)�)�
	�$�����-���	$�������
������-��������	������
������	���		��� ���/��������
!�	$���)�

· � (���+����!������(��
�����	��
������
�����	�������	�� �������	�����������
����	�	���
���	����������	��)��2
�������
���	����������
 �
�
��F��F
�
���
�������
��������	��
����
�������	�
������	���		����������	�� �������
�
�
����	�������	�1�����	���)��(��������������
��	�������� �	���
�����	����	����
�	�����3����)��(�����
�
����
�������	$�����	��������
� ��������
���	�$������
�����$�������
�������
���	����)���

�
*(,(�� ���$������������
�������� )���

(���+����!������������
������������
��"
$�	�

�
���� !�	$������	�$���������
�����*�
����	$������
��/�����
����
���

� ��
· � �	��	�

�������������
���
�������
�����������	�
�����*� ���
�����

����	���)�
· � ��������
����������
�������
���
��������
���
$���������
 ���
������

�	�
����)�
· � �����
��
�������������	��)�
· � �����
��*����������
�������	���������
����
����
���� ��	���	$����	�.�����)�
· � ��		��
��������	��

�����������
���
���	��	�

�)�
· � �������	�
���
������
��
��������	�
������
��
������$��� ����)�
· � �����
��*�����
��	����������
�������	���
)�
· � "�������
��)�)����	��	���2
�����������"
$�	�

�
��� �������-�0�$����%-���

�
��4�����������
���
��
��	����
����	����
· � ���������
��	
����
-��
�����
��C!��	����
��������	�1)�
· � 2
$��������
����������������	����������
�����
������	�� 
�����������������)�
· � +����!�������*�	�
������
����
���)�)�+����!���������/) �
· � !���	�
����
����
���*��������	�.��	�
�
��������������� ��#������&)�

�
(�������������
�3�
�
��������
���������	$�����������$�	�� ���	����������� �	�$����
��	�
�	�����)�"3��	
�����
�	����	���	��������������$�	� ��*��
��
����
�	��/�
����������
���
�������
�-�����	
���$���
��	��
�
��*�	/� �
��������������
�	��
�
�����	���)�
�
(�����������
��
����������3��	
�����
�	����	��*�������� ��������
���/�
��������
�	�
������"
$�	�

�
�����������@�����	��
���
��������
� *����������	��	����
��
���	���������
��"
$�	�

�
����!�	$������
��*������ ����=�����������
�����*�
���	���	����

�
· � (��	���������	����
��������
��	���������	���
������� ���	��	
�
�����	�����

�	��
��)�
· � "3��	
�����
�	����	��
����
����������
����
���	�.��	�
� 
����������

+!#1��+����0�*����������	�������9"
���
�:�@�����	����> �I�9	�$����
�
�*�����:)��(����
�����������$������
������	��.����������� 
��
��
�3��	��
��)�

· � (���������������*�	/���
����
���*����
��3����
�������� ���
������
�
����	��
���*�����������
�����	���	�
�
����������)��

�

Page 29



� 
� �

2
��	��	����
��
���
����������.������������	$���-�!��� �	����
�������
�������
����
�����	��/��	�
������������������	������
��	�������	����	�� ���	����	�������
�����
���	��	�����������	��������	�
�����*��	��	��/����$�����
� ���
������)�(����
����*����	����	����	����	��������
�	����$�	��������	�
 ������
���
��	���
��
��
���������
��	��
�
������$�����)��

� �
+����!������@�����	��������
��	��/������������������� �
���������E��������
�
�������
�����0�����#����	�����
��	�����	�
����-��������
 ���	��/���������
�
�������
��	��	�

�)�(���+�������������	$�������	������ 	�
�����!�����
��
�	�������	����������*��
�;)4��
��
��5)���
-���
�� �����+	����)�
"$�
�
���
��*��/�
���
�������
���	����		���������������	 
�
����������	��/�
�������
�������
��	��	�

���
�������	�
��������
�
�����	 �)�

�
"
�	��
�����������������������	����		�
������	�������
���� ����������>F���	�����
������	1��������	�$�������
�������
�	�)�2
��������
��� �����
���1��������	�$�����
*�������������������	�$�����
��	
����
����������������� ����	$�������	�
��
��
�	���
������
�����
��������	�$���������	�����
������� 	������	���	$����
	�.�������
$)������L���
��)��$)�/�

�
2
�<�$�
��	����5�����!�	$�������
���������C!��	����
���� ����	�1�*������)�
(�����	�$������
��	
����
����������������
������
�������
� �����
�������
�
���
��	����������������	�
����)��2���������
�$�	���������� ����
��
�	�$�
������
���
��	���*����
����������
�������
���������	���)�

�
*(/ � ��	��
������������
���������
*(/(!� ��������������
�$��	�����8�%$�������� !� )���

(��	���	��%�;5����������������
������
��
������	�������	 �����	�
��
���	�)��
(��	���	����*���	��������
�
������	�	�����������
����� ����	���)��

��
0��#���������� %� 6� �� �� �� +����� "���� �
<�
��	����
�	�
�����

,� ��� *�3� !2*� ,1!� !!� !�1/�

�
*(/(�� -�����������
�0��#����������������$����� )���

(���$������	�.��
����������
�
�
�
�*���	��	�.��	������ ��		�����)�
�

%� ����� ���/� $����� ��� ������ �$�	�� &�

�
����

� �

�
0�*����/�$���������������$�	��
�>�
�
�����
�

6 � ����� ���/� $����� ��� ������ �$�	�� %��

�
����

� � �����
� ���/� $����� ��� ������ �$�	��
%;�
�
����

� �

6�	��0�*�	��/�$������$�	��&��

�
�����	���������	
���$��
�
��	��
�
����	������

�
(����	�����������������	�����������������
��
������)��( ����	�*����
��
��$����
�
�������������	����	��������
����
�����
������
� ����
���)���������	���
�	�
������
��% �> ���&�
�
��	���%�4%��
������
�*�	��� 
����%�;5)��(����
�
������������
��
������	�*����
�����
�
��	������������� 
�����)�

�
��		�
�������	�����%����������
���������	������
��	���� �$�	��������	����$�������
����������
)��(��	���	��%������
����H�
�������	���
���� �����	���)���

�
(��������*�
�����������������
�������	���
���������	�����

Page 30



� 

 �

�
�:� #��	�������
����
����	��	�
��	�+������	�����
���	� ��	$����
�����/������	�


����
����
���
��	
����
����3��	�)��(����������	����� ��	�����������
�	��������
�����
��������	)�

�:� #����/F��������
�	����	�������
��
���9��,:��	�����
� ����/F����������������	�
�����
������������-�<�!�(	������
����	����
��)�

�:� #���
�*�����	�����	)�
�:� #����
�����
��
�
��	����
�	/�����	��
��
�����	�����
 ���	��������
��	�

�����-��)�)���������)�
�:� ��
�	����������#�	��	�)�
�:� #�
�
��	����+�����������)��

�
*(/(* � +�	���	���
�
���*�������
�����
�������	$�����
����� % ����������

· � @
���
��	�$��*��
�����
����������	�$����	�
����-��
�� ���
������
���
���������
����
�*��	�
������
�������3��
���
������� �����
����
������*�
��$���
���������
�����
��)��!����*������$������������ ��������
�����
�3����*�

�
���)��

· � #���	
���$���
��	��
�
����	�������-�	������
���
���	�� �����
������*�	��/�
�
�������
������*������
�����
����
��	���������������
�	 ��������	������
��������
����
���	�
����
���*�	/)�

· � @
���
���
���
�
�����
��������
�
����������������
�
 ���
�
�������
�
��	�����������	�
�������

�
��	����*��������	�����$�����- ��
�����
��
����������
��������C!���	�+�����7����	�7���
���1����/��	�
 ������������+!#)��

· � <�*�����������	��������
�������
����
�����*���*��*�	/ ���������������
	���	���
������
��)�

· � #
��
�	����
��
�
��	����"����	
�"�	����
��*�	/�
���
�� ��������
������
*�������
��	���
����
�������
���
��	�	������
���������� ���)�

· � +�	���	���$����
�
���
���	�
����
���*�	/���
/������ ����C!��	����
�����
���	�1��
������$�)�

· � !
�/���	�������$��������$�����
���������������+�����
 ����������
��
!���������
���	����F��F����
�
���
�
�)��(����������� �������
�*�������
��/�
���
�������
��
��������-�����/�
����
����
����
��
�� �����
�$�����-�
	����
��
�������
����
����
���	�$���
����$�������
�*�� ���
�����)�

· � ���������
��
��	�������F�(�����������	�M���
����
���� ���)�
2
�����	��
���*����������������	�M���
����
������������� ��
����*����
��	��	
�������������
�������
���F�	��
����*��-�������

 �
��	��������
��
��
�
�������
���
���*������������������������	�����
�������� ���
�
�-��
�����
���������������������
���
����	���*��
�����	
�
�
�������+ ����!�	$����
���
)�

�
*(2� ���
��������)���
���� ��

(���+!#�	�����	����������+����#��	���	�����
����������� *�������	�������	������
	����
��
����������	��/����������)�(�����$�	���
����
����� 
���	�.��	�
���
�
���	��	�����	����
��)���	
�
���������	�����?+�	�#����
A� �	�����������	��	����
�
��	�.��	���

������������
)�(����
����
$��$����
�� ���
���
� �	�$�����
�������
�	�
������
����/�
���

������������
��
��	�����������
 )�?+�	�2
��	
����
A�
��B�	��*�	
�
������
�����������	�.��	����	���������
��� �����#����	���)�

�
(���
������������
���
��������B�	��*�	
�
����	���
����� 	��
���*��������
���������	���������������������+!#)����	������#����	��� �����
����*�	�������
��	����������������
����
���	���*���	��������������	����
 ����*����
����������+!#)�

�
�
�

Page 31



� 
� �

*(3� .�������'����+�����+�������������
(������������������
���@�����	�+����0�����
�H	���������� �	�����*���)��
����	�
�
�����	�����	����	�����	������
��*��������	�
� �����
�����
��)��#�
���	���*�	/���
�����	��������
�������*��)��(��������� �����	����F�	��������	��
�����������	�����	������/�)�

�
#�������"
$�	�

�
�����������@�����	��H	������
����
�� �������	��������
��

�
���
�
����$��)��2�����	�$�������*�	/���
��������+ ����0�����
�H	�����
��

�
���	������*�	/��
��������)�

�
0�����
�*����0#�@�!-�����+!#-��J�-���#-��
��(	���
�� !��
��	����3�����
��	������������
���+����0�����
�H	���)�

�
������	������������������	�
�����	�����	����
��
��	
� ���
�����	�$����������	�
(	���
��!��
��	����
���!"�����������)�

�
@���	���	�
�	������*���������������������
����
�������

�
· � (���!�������
�	�������	���
����
�	����������2
�	�$� 
���������

��	�
�	����)�
· � 7����������
�	�������	��@�������H	�����
������!����� ��
�	�������	��

�
����
�	����������0��������@�������H	���)�
· � (�����
�	�������	��+�����
���������H	���)��

�
������������
��3������
��	F����	�
�
������*����7�����
� ���
�	����
������
���

�
����	$�����*����	���	�
���������������
�����)�

�
*(1� ���
�����������	������

+������������	�
����
�*�	/�����
��	��/�
������������ �*�
��
��������
�

· � 7���������������
���	��
�
�����	�����	��	�
�����
��	$�� ����	�
���������	�
�
���
�	�.��������������
��������
�	�����
�%����������� )�����	������	�
!�����������	����-��)�)���	����
��*�	��
���
������	�	��*�� �����	���
��
���������
���"
�����-��	��	�
����	�.��	��)�

· � 2
����; ���%�
��	����
����	����*�������	����
����
���� ��)�
· � (��/�����������������������������
������������
�
����
��� ��
���������-�

��������-��
��$���
��	���	����)�
�

(���"�@�9��������������!���������:���
����	������	������ ��
���������������
�	�
����
�������$�����������	����������

����*�	/���
)� �#�������������
���*�	��
*����������������	����!�������
�	�������	����
����� %�)�

�
+����!������@�����	��*�	���
�����
��
������4��$�
����$ �	�������

�	���	����
�	�
���
��������	$�����
���������������
��*����
���
��!�� 	����
��������	�)��
(����*���*����	����$����������������)�

�

Page 32



� 
� �

, � �����������������
�
,(!� ���
����������
�������� )�

+�����	�
�����I������
��2
�������
�)��(���#����	������� ��*�������	��	����
	���
�������
����
��������
�����+����!��������������� 	��������
����
�����
�
������%��D�������������	��/��	�
�����������
���$�	����� 	)��2
�������
��
��
��������.������
�
���������������
�������	���	���������$ �	�����	�/
�*������
����������B�	����
���
��
�������
���������	�
������
��� �����	���	������	�����
����	$�
���������
���
���	���������
���	�����	��)�

�
)��$�������$��������������������
���������! ��� %$���������

�
0��#����������� % � 6� �� �� �� +���� � "����� �
<�
��	�����	�
������ >� �� � 4�8 � %&4� >;%� %%� %�;5�
2
�������
������������ � ;� �� � �&8 � 5;� %%4� 4� >8;�

��
������	��#��	�
������	��������*����������������	��/-�*� ����	��������
���	�����
��������$��������		�����
����	�-��	���������������	���� 	���
����
�����
�)��(���

�
�
�
��
�������
��	�.��
�����	����������	�
��������	� �������	�
��������
��$�
����4)5)�)��!��������������������*�	�����/������	 ������
���
���	��/�
��
�
�������
���
������	�����$�������������)����$����
���
����� +!#���������
�	��������	�$�������������	��
������������*������*�	�� /��	�
��������
��
��
����	����
��
��
�������
G�(���+������	$���������
��
��
� ������$���������	������
��	��������	�
�������	������������	��
���
��������
�*��� �����������
�������
��
��	�
�	�)��

�
��$�������	��
����*��	�����	���	����
��	
������������ �������)��(���+����
!������!�����
���������	����	���	��/��������	���	�������
� ����	�$������������
�	��	������)��2������
���������������%�D�����	�
������
 ��������*�������	�$������)�
�
2
���
��*��������"
��	��
�
��������-������
��2
�	�$�
 �
��<��������	���������
���*�	/�����������
����	�$������
�������
�	���	������
�� ����
���
��������	����
���	���	����	�������
��	
����������������������	�
������	 	�
��$����)��(�����
������
��������
��	��������
�	�$�
�
����	��
����*���� 
���	����
�����
��
������)�
�
�����
��"
�	��
����	��������
�<��������	�������*��	���� �	������
��

�
�
��
	��/����������)��(����	�
������"
$�	�

�
�����������@� ����	��
������+����
��
�	����
����������
��!������(��
�0����	��	������� 
���������	��*����	��
�����	���������
��	��/������������
)��@�����	��
������*�� ����
����������	�����
�
�

�
�
��	��/�������
�)��(����*����
�	
������
$��$���� ���

������������	���������
�	�
����)����

�
�	����
����	������
���	�
������	����������� $�	����������
�
��������
��9
���-����/	������:-���������
������*���	� �� ���*���	G��	�$�	��
���	���
�	����$�	��������B�	����
�� ��	�����
�
�)�

�
,(�� -�	
���������	�������������#���������1 ���

<�
��	�����	�
�����*��	��2
�	�$�
�
��<�������*�	����	$�� � � �
<�
��	�����	�
�����*��	��"
�	��
����	��������
�<�������* �	����	$��� � �
�	��������
������
�������
��������	����	���
�����
�� � �
�	��������
������
�������
��������	�
�����
����
��*������
� ����� � �
+�	
���������
�������������
�������
��������	�������������� 
�������
��
����
���� � �
6���
��	�������	�� � ! �

�

Page 33



� 
� �

,(* � ���
���������)��$���������������
,(*(!� ����������������������)����	����� %
�����

!����*�������+�	���0�����#����	����������
���������

�$ ���$���	�=���-����
���
�
�3��	
������������*��������
�<�$�
��	����5-��
������! �����
��
�	�������	� !����*�	/�5����	���
��
������
�)��!����.� �
����%�������	�
�����������	��������$��=��
����������	��
������*������ ��
�����	������

�
�
����
�)��"$���
���
�*���	�
������������������������

�$���� 
���������
���
�����
���
������
�����
����������
�	�$������	����
��	 ����
�������	�=�������
�
���	���
������
�����	��	����	������
�����
�	��*����" 
$�	�

�
�����������
@�����	��������/������	���
����
���)�(��������	����������� 
���
��
�	�$�
�
��
�
��������	�	���
����
�	�F�
�������
�)��(���!����*������ �����������
�
�
�	������
�
��	����C	�.��������	��
��	
����
1���		�
��� �	�

�
������	��
��
%�-������	�
�
��)��(���+������
�	����
����������
�� !������(��
�0����	�
�������
��
$������������+!#����=��
�����*�	/�
����	� ����	�����
����
������	���
�
��������	������
�)�

�
(������	����
��������	���	�=�����������
�$�	����������� 
��������
��	����	����
������	��
� �	������
������
�����)�+�����	�
������	��	�� ������*��
�B�	���
��
5����	�)��(�����*������	�������	���	�������	��$�������
�	�� �	�.��
�������
�
�	�$���������
��	������	��������	��	��	����)���*�$ �	-��������������
���
$�������	��������	��	������
���	�
������
���	�����	���	 ���
���
��*������
���
�
�	�
��������
������	�.��	�
�
������������������	����
� ���
�������)�
�����	�����	�����
���	��	��������
��������	���������*��� ���$��������������
�
������
��������������)�

��
(�������
�����������*�������������������������������
��	
�� ��
�������
���
��	�����������
���
��	�
�����*��	�������
�������� 	���������)�(������	�
	���
����������������
����� ***)���	���
������	�)�	� ���	�$�������!�����
��
�	�������	��*������)���	��	����	���	���������$�
�����	 �����������������
�����$�������	��	�5����	�	���
�)��#������������
�������� ������	�������	���
��
���$���	����$�
���*�
��*�����/�	����������������	�	��� 
���
����	�
�
�
��������
�
�����	��	�
����)�

�
!�
������&����	���������
���	�.��	�
�
����	����������
 ����������
���
�
����
������������
�
���
�
�������
���������?!���	�+����7����	� 7���
���A)�
��
�	�������	��+����0�����
�H	����*����*�	�������	�
�� ����������
����
����������
���
�
����������
�)��#�������	���	���
��� �����
������
��	����!�������
�	������	����$���
��	��/�
�����)���*�$� 	-����	���	����
��
�������$��
����
������*����������������
��
������������
 �����
���������
�
���
������������	�
���������������������
�����������$����
��� �
��)�#�

�
�������	��	���	������������������
��������������������� ��������*����
��
����
��)�

��
��$����������	�
���������	��
�������
���	�������
������	���� ��
��	��������
	�.��	�
�
�����$�����
���
������*���-�����
��	����
��� �
���*�����������	��

��������	������*�
�������	���
����	���������)�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 34



� 
� �

,(*(�� %�����������)��$�����������������������
����� ����
(���	�$��������������	������-�����������'�
�����;-�����* �������	�������	����	�
���3���������
���*�����
��	����
����
���*�������������� ������������
��)�)���������
��� ����	
���$�� �
��	$�
���
�� ��� �
�������
�-� ��	������	 ��� �
� ��*�	� 	��/� �	�
����)�
��*�$�	-� ���� ���� ��� ����	
���$�� �
��	$�
���
�� ��	� ��� ���	�� �� �	�
����� ��
�
�
�����������*��
����	�
��������=������������?�	�������� 
����
�A)�(������	
�
�	���
����� �	�
� <2� %;>� �
�� ��� ������ �
� ���� ��������� 	��/� 	���
��� ��$�
� ��	�
��
����
��� ���
�� ���� 
�*� �������	�� ����� ��� �	������-� �)�) � ��*� *���� ����
���	���	������
����
��*�������������������
��	���������� ��
����������
�������
)�
#���	
���$���
��	$�
���
����
����������������	�������	�� ���	�
����)�

�
��*�$�	-�������������
�����	
���$���
��	$�
���
��
�� ��������
��
�������
����
��
��������������������!��	����
��������	������
�����
��� 
������)�(��	��
*�������$��������$�	����	�
��=�����������
�
��������		 ��������������
�������
������
�	�
�����������������	��������	�������������
�����!��	���� 
��������	��
*������)�(������������
�*������
��
���������	�$��*���� 
����������������������
����	
���$���
��	$�
���
����	��	��������
����
���1���
 �����	�
�����*�������
�3���	�����	���	)�

� �
(�������	
���$��
��������
���������	�����������
���
 �������
���	�������������
.������

��	����	���*�	��/��	�
����)�

�
(����
�������
�����
�.����
�������*���-��
�����
�������� 
�������
�
��		����
��
���*����	�������������	��/������������������ ���*������
��������	�
�
����.������

��	�)�
�
(����	�
�	����=����$���*��
���		��
�������
�������
���	 ���
�����	��
���*����
����
�*�+!#�+����0�*����������	������-���*�$�	-��������� ���
����������
��������
�������$��������
����
���*��������
�*�	�.��	� 
�
�����	�����
�
����
������������
�
���
�
�������
�-��*�	�
����	����
�������� �!�����
��
�	�������	��!��	�#*�	��!���
��9C!��	����
��������	�1 :�!���	�+����
7����	�7���
���-��
������������������
���	��
�
�)��!����� �����
����	����
����
�������$�
����*�����	��������
�����
������������/�
�� �	�
��	����
�������
�����
���
�������
�*�	/)�

�
,(*(*� ���
���	$������� �

2���������#����	���1�������������
$���������������
����
� ����
��	
�
�������
�	������-����	��-�����	������-���
������
�� ��	��
��
� �����	���
�
�
��
��
����
�*����
���������	��������
��	�������������*��� ����	��/����������������	�
��������������������)����
����
���	���	��
���������
�� �����	����	*�	�����������
(	���
��!��
��	�������	�
�
�������
�	�������	�����
�� ����
�����
�
����	��
���*���������
���*��������
�
�����	������)���

�
��������������
����
���	����$��������������	����������� ����	������������������
��������	���-��������������	��	���������
�	���	������
� ����������������	�
�
���������
�
�����������	�����	�
��-���/��*�������)�!�	$������� 
��	����	������
��	�	����
�����
��������
����
��)���	��	
�
�������
�������� ���	��������
	�����	���
�
���	��)�2
���
�	��-���
����
���*������� 	����
�������*����
�4�
*�	/�
������-���*�$�	�����
�	���	��
������
����	-��� ���������	�����
	����
��)�
�
#��� ��
����
��� �
�� 	�.������ ��	� ��	$���� �	�� 	���	���� ���
�� ���� �	�����$��
����*�	���
�������
������	�	�����	���
�
���	���	��	� ��)��

�
�

Page 35



� 
� �

-�	
��������	$��������
�������
;�$��	�������
�$���� ����� �

<����� ���2 �3 � ���3 �1 � ���1 ���

-�	
��������	$������ � 8&� %%�� �&�

�
,(*(,� %
��������6����������

2����������
������	���������
����?�����	������
�����������
 ����*����������*�
*�������	����
��������*�����������A�9���
����#����
�� &:)�
�
����������#����	����*������������������*�	������
��	�� ����������������
-����	��������
�����*��	�����������
�������	��/�������*�����������
���� ������
�	�
���	����	�
���
��
��
���
)��#������
��.��
�������������#����	���1�� �����������	�$������$����
�������
�������
���
�
��	���������	�
��*������

· � ��	�
���	��	�

����	�����	��
�������
�)�
· � #�$���	����	��	�����
���
�
������������	���������	��)�
· � (����	�$����
������$��������
�����������
�����	��	����	 ��
���*������
����

*����������*��
���
�������	������)��(����
�������	�
��� �����0���
��
�-�
���

�
���	�7�����
����
�	�������������
�)�

· � (����	�$����
�����	�����$������������)�
· � (����	�������
����+����!������<�*��
�*������	��*������ 	����
���������

���������
�������
���������	���)�
· � 2
��	
����
��
���	�*������)�
· � 7���
������
/��I�	��������
�����
����
�*������	�)�

�
2
������	�������������	�
�
�����
�����
������
�-����� �����	�����������������
�
�������	���������	���$�����
���
��	
����
�*��
�	�.��	 ����	�*��
�	�.������)�
@�����	��	����
��������$�������	�.��������	���$�����	�
� �	��	����	����������
����
������*����
�%��*�	/�
������)����.��������	���$����� 	�
������
����
��������		�
����
�
��	����	�3�
������%5����	����	)� �2���������
����������
%����	���	��
.��	�����������	���
�����
������	�����
���� �������
�
�)��(����
��
�
�������		�
����
��)�

�
#����
����
���B�
�-�N!�������
�������B�
�N-�����	����� �����	���
��������	�
�
������	��������	���������	����������&%-������������� ���
�!�����
��
�	�������	�)��(����
���B�
���	�$������
�����	��
��� ��������	�����������
��������
��	
����
������*���������
��)�

�
,(*(/� ���
���	$�������

#�����
�
�����������	�����
������������
����
����������	 �������
�������*��
0#�@�!������
��)��(������������������
�����������	������� �
��
�	�������	������������	��������	�������
����)��#���	�� 	
�
����
������	����
	����
��*����
�4�*�	/�
��������������	$�������
��	�)�
�
(�����������������	�����	����		�
������$�	���

�
· � �����$�
���������
����
��)�
· � 2
$���������
�����������
����
��)�
· � #����
���������/�
��
���
������
���������
$���������
 )�
· � (	�
���	�����������
����
��)�

�
(������
������		�
�������	��	������������������
����� �
�
�)�

�

Page 36



� 
� �

,(*(2 � ���
�)��$���������
���	$�����
���	�������������������
���
�������		�����������
����>� 
��
���=����$�����
�
· � (������	
�
��������		�
������������������������
����� ����	���������	�������

��	����	�����
���
���	��	�

�)�
· � (���
�	�$�������������$�
�����������������
���
������ �
�)�
· � (���
$��������������������������������������
�
��*��	��� ���
/�*������������

����
�����	������������������)�
· � (���
$�����������
����
�������������)��

�
(�����	
����������
���
�����
���
/��*����0#�@�!����*� ��������/�
�������
��
����������	�
����
��
����)��(���
�
��	������
�������/�
 ��
�����
��������	�
�
��������$�	������������*����	���������
����
�����
����	� ��������������	�����
���	����
���	����	��)��(������
������*���	)�

�

<����� ���1 ���

-�	
������	����
�����������
��	$�����

�5��

-�	
������������������� >�

�
,(*(3� ����������)����������������+��
���#�;�������� ������
�0�����
�)����������

���������
H�1����	������������	����	���	������������������������������� 
�
���������
��
�����
����	���

�
�����������������
�	���9����:����� ����������
�	�������
�#��
��)��(���0����������������	���������0��� 	���	�����
#���
�	��/�������������������$�����������������������$��	 ���������	������
�����
�
���
������ *���	�	����������
���)��(���+����!� �����(��
��	�����
�
��$������
����		�������
$���������
����������$�	-���������� ��-��������	����������
�
������
��
����������
�
�
����������/���������������
�� 	�������)�

�
(���#����	��������������
�
�����	�����	����	������
$��� ������
�����
����
���
���	���	�����	������������������������������
�
���
������	 
������
������$�	�
����
�
���
�
����������
$���������
��������	��/������ ������	
���
���������
�������)�(���������
�
���������������$�����
���$��������
 ���
=�
����
�*����
������
�����
����	���

�
�����������������
�	���������� ��������	�������
�
#��
��-��	�7�	
�������<�B�	���)�

�

<����� ���2 �3 � ���3 �1 � ���1 �� �

-�	
��������
���
���������������
������� � �88� �>�� �;4�

�
2
����; �������+����!���������
���
��
��������
$����� ��������
��������������	�F
�
�����
������
�������
�����
������
������

�
������������� �������
�
�-�
��
���������	)��#
��
�	������
��*�	�
�������M*�
��	�$�
�� �
�����
���M�F�
<�	�$�	���F�	���������
����
����
�
��	��������	��/���� �
��	���	�����������
����	�
�
�)����
���������	-�������������
�
��	������ ����	���	���-���	
��
��	���������+!#1��+����7�	
����������!�	��������	���	� �����
����
���
����
��%�)�

�
#��	�3�
�����������	���������*�����	��
��$������������
 $���������
-�
�/�
����
������*�	/�����������	�3�
������5&&����	�-�*���������
 ��
�	��������&;����	��
�
���������	)��2������
�����������������
�
����
����
� �������		�
��������
�)�

Page 37



� 
� �

�
�
�

+����*�
����	���
��	�$��*���������
���	�����
������
� ������������������
��
�
��	�������	��	�-�
�*���
���������$�����
��	�������
 ���	�
�����
��������
*�����������	���������������
������������������ �������� ���
�
��������*����
�����
����	������	�
������ %�)�

�
#�*�	/�����	��������������������
�	������C*����	����	� ���1)��"�����
��������������
�
�.����
��	�.��	����
��

�������	����
��)��(������	���� 		�
����	�

�
�����
�F&���	����	�����������	������
�����
����
�/��*����	� ���	�����		�
��
�
�����	�
������%�F%����	��
������	�������
��
�
��	�������
����� 	��	��
�����	��������/��
�
�������	�����		�
��
�
��)�������	����	�������
����	� ���	����
��
��$�����
������	�����������	�
���
��	�.��	�����	�3�
�������� *��/�����������	���
�����
��
��������	�����	�������	*�	������)��(����������������
� ���	����	���
�����
��	$���)�

�
/ � 0����'���������������$����������
�$�����	���� �
/(!(!� 0����'���������������������

(���!�	$�������
�*�������	�$��*�����	�����%�)�(���	�$ ��*�*�������������������
����
��	
����
��	�
�����2(������
��
��*�����
�������	� 
���
��������	�
�
�	�$��������	���	��	
�
�������)�����	�
�
������	��	
� 
����
������	���	��
	�$��*����

�������
��	�����!�	$�������

�
���	�����)�

�
(���!��
��	�����	�+����0�*�"
��	��
�
���
�����
������� ����������
��
�	�����	��
�����*�������	�$��*����
�����	��
���*������� �	�$��*���
��������
�
����2
��	
�����
���	�
���	�����	��<���)�

�
/(!(�� 0����'�������������<���7��������	������������ ��������������

(���+!#�+	�
�*�	/�#�	��
�
��	�.��	����$�	������������� 	�������	�$��*�����
�	�$��������	����	��	
�
�������
���������	$�������
)��(��� 	�$��*�
�������
�����
*��	�����������	����*������$�	��
����	�
�������	$������ �
��
�-�*��	��
���	��	����-�����	����
����	������$�	��
��)�(����	�$�� *�������������
��	��	
�
�����������������	$������	�������
�
��������	� ���; ����
��
����
�����
���
�����
�����
���������������
��������
��������� $�	�����������	$���)�

�
#�������
������������
�
��������	-������
��
��������� 
����������������
�����
��������
��"
$�	�

�
����!�	$��������
�*���������
��	� ��*����*����*���
�����$����
������	����	�����
����������������)��(���	� ���
����	��
��$�	��
���
���
�������*���������������
��
�3�����	1�����
�*����� �/���������
��������
�����
�����
�����������	
���	�
������	�$��������	)�

�
(�	�����������
����	��	�$��*����
�����	���
�
������� ���)�

�
/(!(*� ���
����	�����)��$��������

2
����; ��������������&%%����������
�����	�
�����	�.��	 ����
��
�������
����
*���������*�	������������������	��/�9	��/��	����#�����:�� 
��4�%�*�	������	�
	��/�9	��/��	���������+:)�

�
(�	�������; ���*�����%��D������������/��	�
����-�*����� *��������$��)��
(�����	������	�����	�	��/��	�
�����*�����D-�*�����*���� ���������$��)�

�
��$�������	����		���������
��
������������������	�
�����*� �	�����
�����
��
	�
������*�	/����	�.��	��-��	�?�	���������
�	������
��A�� 	��
������.�������
��
�	�����)�

Page 38



� 
	 �

�
�
�
/(!(,� ���
�0�����
���	$�������

,�����4%���	�������-�������	$����	����$����&��������
��� �
����
�����
��
����
���������������	�
����)���

�
#�����
����
���������������	�
�����*�	���
$������������� ����
���-�*��������
	����
���������
�����4�*�	/�
����������
��
���9%��D:)�

�
/(!(/� %
��������6����������

@�����	����$����
��
���������$���	�����$�����
���������
 ����������������	����
�
�����������	���������������	��
��������������
����� ��
��
����	�)�%&5�
��$����	����
����*�	��
�����������������	�������*������$� ����������
���$�
���F
�����
��
���	���	���)��2
��������
������$������$�
���	 �
�������
�������
�
�	������$�	�������$���	�����������*�	���	��������
������	� �����) �

�
/(!(2� -�'�6��������������������+$���
�

������������	�������
�����
��������
��
���������
�-��
���
�� �
��*�������������
����	��������������	��$�������*����
��;������������
�
�) ��0�������	�%44�
�*�
����
������*�	��$�����������������
��
�������������
������ �
��	��	�

�-��
��
�����������	����	���
������
�������
��	��	�

�)�

�
/(!(3� ���
�)��$���������
���	$�����

#�����������5��
��	��������������
�����*�	����/�
��
���� �
������
��
����������
���������0���	���	��!�	$�������	��
������)��(�����
���
�� �	��	�

��
��	
����������0#�@�!��
������"����	
������
��	��	�

 �-����*�����������
��	$����1���
���
���	��	�

��*��������*��)�>��������
���� �*�	��
��
����	����������
����������	�)���#������������
�����*�	 �������*���������
����	���
������������
��
������	���
�	�$�
�
���*�	�������
 ����������	������
����	��/������	���		�
��)�

�
"������
�+����"3��	����	����������*�	�����������	���
���
 
�
����������������
*���
�
������	����
���������	�����
���3��	�������
�
F" ,����
�	���)�
�

/(!(1� ���
=������
�)�������������������
#�����������;4�
���������������������������
�
���
������� ���������������
�
��
*�	��	����$���������4%���	�������)��2
$���������
��*�	� ���		��������*����
��>�
���	�����
����������
��
��;D���������)��2
������
���
����*� �	�������������
�	�
�����*�	������
��������
��������-�
����
�����$���$�� �
���*������
�����
��
��	
�����������	�����������	������	�
�����*���������� 	�������������
���)�

�
/(!(�� .�������'����+�����+�������������

#����3����
��������
��		�
��
�
�����$��*�	/�������������� ����	������������
���	��
�����	���	��
�����

������
������������������
�)�

�
/(!(!�� ���
�����������	������

;�����������
�����	����*�	�����������������
�������*������ ������
�	
���

�
��	�������	��������	�����������	)�(�������	�����$���4 ����	���*��������
������

�
/(!(!!� ������������$	����

�����������	����	��
�����$����
�
�����
���
������-��	��
 �
��
������	��
���
������������������

�
������������	)��7�������� ������	��
�������	�
������

Page 39



� �� �

@�����	�	����
��������	��	��
�
�-����	����
���������	���$�
 ���	��
�
�����	���)��
#���������	������	�������
������	���
��
������������	�.��	 ����������+!#)�

�
/(!(!�� )
��������������������>������������	�������� ����������

(��	��*�	��
�����
�����
����$�����
���	�
�����!�	$����� ��
)�
�
/(�� %���������)	$����	��� �

(���!�	$������	���
�
��	�������	�������	���������!�	$��� ����
)��(���
	�.��	�
�
���������!�	$�������
��������
�	�$�����	��� ���������$�����	��
�����
������
���������	������
�����
�����*��	������������
� ��
�	�$�
�
��������
.��������$��
���	�)�

�
(���	�$��*��������!�	$�������
��
��������	����������	� 
����
��/
�*
�
���
���������
������������	$����	�.��	�
�
����
����	$��� �����$�	��������
��
����	��)�

�
(��������������
��	�	������
��������!�	$�������
��
�� ����������+����(��
1��
����
���
��
�	���$�
���
�	�$�
�
��-�������
����	���� �	�3��������
������
��
�����������
�
���	��	��	�������������������
1���
�	�$ �
�
��������3�

�
������
��	$���)������
���
�	�$�
�
����
������������ �	�����������	����
�����

��	�3���$�����
������
�	�������
��������+����!����� �<�*������	-������
�����
�������
����
��	
����
��
���	�*��������
������������ �
��������
������*����
!��	����
��������	�)�

�
@$�	����������4����	������������������������
������
��	 ��
�����
�����
��
���
�����
���������
�����������*�����������
����
��
�� ������	�$�����������
.���������	$���)�������
�*�
����
����	��	���������
��� �$��������������+!#��
��
����0�����7����	����������
�@�����-�������	$����*����
� ������	����
�����������
�
���
�	�$����	���	)���

�
!�
�����������		�
�����

����
�	�$�
�
�����	����� %�� �	�������
������
�����*���

�
��������)	$����	���� ������
�+����	��� �

+��$���
.��#������%�

���	�'��#������	��� �
"������
�����

#�����������
��������
����

�*������
����	�
�����
+!#��
�	������
����
�����
�
��	���
���������
���
����
������
����
���

#*���������
����	�
�����
+!#�

#�$�����������
������
�
��*�	/�
���
�
��	�
�	�����

��	���
��%��

��������	�0������������
�
�/���	����	�
�����

@
���
���
�������
���
��
��$��������
��	����
����
���

H�
�	�����

��
�
�����
�����	�	��������
)�������
2
�������
����

@
���
��

!+77�������	�������>����
�
��	��������
���������������
�	�=�����
�����������	�����
	���������
������

(�����/��
������	��!+77�
��
��
���	�
�����+!#����
�	�$�����
������
��������
��
�
������
��	����
�����
���
*����
�������
�	�������	��
+����0�����
�H	����

#�$�����������
������
�
����	�
�	�����
*�	/�
���
���
��*����
�����
��)�

7���'����
��������
�
	�����������
�����������
!����
��	�
��������
��	���
��%��

��
��
��������$������
��
�	�
��������?!��	����
�
�������	�A�����
����	�

2
�	����������������������
�
�������
����	�����	�����
!����*������)��2
�	�$��

#�$�����������
�����)�
����	����
��
2
�������
�	���	��)��

��	���
��%��

Page 40



� �
 �

�	�$���
���
�������
�	��/�
	���
����
�!����?!��	���
�
��������	�A�*������������
5����	�	���������
��

�$�	����
�
��	�����	�
�����
�����$�
��4����	���
�����$�)�

+����!�������	�
����
� �

!�������
��	�
�������
����
���/������	���	�
�

+������/��	�
������
����
�������
�!�����
���*�
*����
��
�	�$���������
���

� ��	���
��%��

��
�
�
�����������������
��	��	��

(���	�$������	�����	���
��
*��
�����
��������
���
��
�
����������������������
��������
��	����$����
�����
�
���������
���*����!+77�

+����!�������	�
����
�
�
���
��	
����
�

@
����
��

!�����F���������������
��
�*�	����	����!�����
��
��
�	����������

2
�	�������������*�	�
����
��������������������	������
��$���������������

+����!�������	�
����
�
�
���
��	
����
�

��	���
�����

(������	������� 2
�	�������������*�	�
����
��������������������	������
��$��������������)��(���	��
�
������
��������������
������
�	��
������
�.���)�

��$������������	�+!#�
�	�
�)��0��
���
+��	��	����%���
�

����
��������*��/�

��	���
��%��

!�
�
�	���	�7�����	��
�����*�
����
���
��
�	��	�

���
�������
��
���	
���	�
�����"�����
����	��/��
�������

2
�	������*�	�
������������
�����
���
�������	��������
�
�����	�$��*��#�������
��

#�$�����������
������
�
��*�	/�
���
�
��	�
�	�����

@�����	�
��%��

(���
��	��/���
�".�������
2
�����#�����
�
���
�����
+�������������	$����

(���
��	����	$����
���������

��������������

�
�����
��
�����
���
�����$�����
�����
����
����
����	������	�
�.���������	�
�)�

".��������
����$�	����� !����
��	�
�����

�
�
�
2(�� 0���������
2(!� ����������%����������
�

������������� ���� !��?@A�

�
����

!�����
�� � %>�-8%�)��
!���������
��!�	$���� %� �5-���)��
!����	��!�	$���� �� 45-8��)��
(	�
���	�������� %%->5�)��
2
��
�� �-�5�)��
(����� ���-���)��

��������������������
0����������
������	�����*����
���	$����������������*��� �������������
�����
���
�
����
��
��
�����
������	�.��	��)��2���
��*��
������� �	����*�	�������-�������

�
�����	���	�
���		������/��������!�	$���������������� 
��)�

�
�

�������������������������������������������������

 �2
�������2�(������ �
� �2
�����������

������
��
������	������	����	$������ �����9��
�
���	����
-���
�
��-���������	$����-�
��	��

������:)��0�*�	�����������������
�������	��� ������	) �

Page 41



� �� �

3(�� 4��#�������������'�
3(!� ���������%����������

(�����������
���		�
������
��������������	�
������@�����	- ��	�'�K��	����
��>O�
�������
���.��$���
��@�����	�-��	����#	��������9(��
�0 ����	:-��	��'�����
��
����������	����"�@-��	��'���*�	�9��	�F��
�:�����	���� "�@-��	�!�����
�
7	������������	����"�@-��	��"

��(	�������9��	�F��
�:� +����!������
"
��	��
�
��@�����	-��	��!�	���K�����/�9��	�F��
�:�+���� !������"
��	��
�
��
@�����	)��2
��������
��
�"�@�*����	����
�����������	�� ������������������������
��
���
�����
��������	��������	�=������
��%�����
����� ������	��������
�	�������
��
�)����
�����
����	���
��������
��
���F��������������� ����
�
������
��	$��������	��)��(���5�"�@1���	������������.��������� �
��
��
���
�����	�
��
����
�����$���)����	/�	�����
����������������*��
��	 ��
�
����	$����
�.���������4O��������
���.��$���
��)�

�
3(�� ������������$	���������

#���	��
�����$����
�
���	��	�

��*����
�	��������	�
� %�#�	������%)��(����
��
�	��������������!�	$���������
�
������2
$����	���
� �������#*�	���
����4�
�
��	����	������
��
����&��
������	��	���������$�
�
�� �
�����)��(��������
�������������	��
�
��
��������
�����������
��$������ ������	�-�����	�
�
���	���
��
��	$������
�
��)��(������	��
�
��	�.��	�
�
����	����� ����
���������	��*�	/�
�	��	�

����
���������	��	�.��	�
�
����	�����
����� ���
������*�����	��
�
��	$�������
�)��7�����
��	
����
���3��	
����	��
�
���� ��	��
������*���������������-�
�)�)�0#�@�!-��2"�-�+!#��
���������������
�����
�� �3��	�� ��$���	�)�

�
#����������������������	�����=��������

������	��	
�
�� ��
����$����
�
��
	�$��*��
��	$��*���
�����	��	����	�$��*�*������	��/���
�� ���
��������	��
�
��
�
����$����
�
��
����)��+������������	��
�
��
������	 ���	��	��������
�����
��
��3�����*���	�"
$�	�

�
�����������	�.��	�
�
����� �
�������*����
�����
��	$����*�����	��
�
�����
)��(����	��
�
������������� �����
���	����� %���������
������.����������
���������
��������	��
�
��
������ �	���������	)�

�
#�����������������������
���������	��
�
��	���	�������
 �����������������	��
�
��

��	�3������	���	���������
����
�����
����$����
�
���
 ���	��
�
��
������
����	�

�
���	�
��������
����
�������
��$������������	�)��(��� ������	���
��	��/�
��
���������������-��������������
��*�������	�$����	�
����-�� 	�����
��������
��
�����	��
�
��	�.��	�
�
����������������	��
���)�

�
1(�� �5���������
�����������

!����$��������������	�
��������/�	��
����
�������	������ �	�	��������	�������
�
���.��������������	��
���)��(������
�������*�	/�
�� ������
�
��������	�
�
����
�
�
�� �	�=������ �	�
� ���� ��� ����� �
�� �
��	�� ����� �.����� ���� ����
��� �� ��
�	���
�
�� ����
����� ���
�
�� ��� ��	� ��	$���� ���

�
�� �
�� ����$ �	�-� ����� ��� �
�
�
�����	��
���	�$���	������	$����)�

�
@�	���
�	���
��$��".�����������������������������������	�
 ��������
����
��
�����*��*���������*��
��	��	���������$����	���

��
� 
�����".��������
������
�.���������
�
���
������	���	��	����@�=����$����
��6�� ���)�

�
(������
����������	�������������	�����
��������������.� ����������
����
�����
�
������	�����������$�����
������
��	��.�����������
�)� �����$����
�
��	����
	���$�
����
�
������	�����������-�����	��������	���	�*� 	/�*��������(	�$����	�
��

�
���-�*����������		�
�������
��	�$��*����
������	� �.���������	����
�	����)��

�

Page 42



� �� �

@�	����	����������������$�	�������	���

��
�
�����". �������*����	�����������
�����*�
����	���������=����$����

�
· � +��	
�����
���.����-�*�����	����
���
�������
�
������� ��������
��	�
�	��

���
��
���	���	��.��������	��	�����)�
�

· � 7��
��
�
F����	�
�
���	���
������	�����
������$�����- ��
�����
����	$����
����$�	�-�������	��	���
�
���
����$����
�
���
������ ��	�����
�����������
�
����	$����)�

�
· � "
��	�
�����������
���������$�
�������
��$��
�	����� ������
�������	�

��

�
������$���.�����������������������	���	$����-���	����� �	���������
�����������*������	�/����.����������
���

�
· � "
��	�
���������������
�
��	���
�����������������$���� �	������	�����������	�

	����
������������������
�������	�
�
����
-��	�
������$� 	������
���������
�
������
-��
��*�	/���*�	����.���������	�����
�
��	����� ������

�
���)�

�
· � "
���	���
��C	���1���	���������
��
���������
��	������ ��������*���
���


�	
�����������3��������	�
��������
F
�/�
���	�������)�2
 ����
������-�*��
*�����
��	�������*�����/�����$��*������	�����*����	��� �	������	���
$��
�	������	����	��/������������3������
��	���$�����
� ������������������������
��	���	$������	�	����$����$��	����������
����	�
����
)�

�
· � �	�
����
������

�
�����������
�E��������

�
����	���� ��
�)�

�
· � ��	/�
��*������	�
�	���
������������	�-�$���
��	�-�� 
���	�$���������	�����

�	�
����C������	������1��.����������	���������	������� �������

�
����
��	�����-�*������
��	�
����������������
����	�
�������	� �������	���������
����������!�������
�	�������	�)�

�
· � ��	/�
����*�	�����*�	/��	���*�����	������������*�	/�
�F� ������������
����

��������	�����
���������
����
����
��	
��*����C�����$��� �1��������
����
�
��������$�	���� �

�
(������
�������������$���0�$���%��������".�������!��
� �	����	�0�����
H�$�	

�
���
�������/�
�������
���������$����$�������� �����	)�

�
(������
�������������
���
�
��
���������
����".�������2
 �����#�����
�
���
�
���������	$����*��������������=��������
�".�������2
�� ���#�����
�
�����
!����
��	�����)�(������
�����������	�
������
����������
 �/����	$��������
����������������������)��(������
�������
· � ���������	��������������������*�����	�$�����
��	$��*������ ���������

��
���	
�)�
· � (	�
������
��
��2
��	�	���
�������������*��	��
�����) �
· � 2
������
�0�����
��
�
���
���	��������*�������	�
�� 
�����
· � ���������
���
���)�
· � ��
�������
�	��I�*�������3������
���3��
�������	���� ����	����
)�

Page 43



Page 44

This page is left blank intentionally.



� �

��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� ��
�������� �

���������� ������
����
���������������������������������
����� � !��
��	���
��""��
�
�!�

�
�

������
������	�������	��������
�
����������
��
�����������
������
�
���
������

������	����������������
���	�����
�

������ �
�
#$� %&�������!���'��&
!��������
!����
�'��"��&�������
� �����&����!���!��'�����	�
��

���!�����
��������
!������
�����������(�� �����"�������� ����
�������"���!�) ��*��
�������!��+����������'����&�!������"���!����	��'��"����� ��������	���&�������
�$��
,��������������&�� ��!�(
���'��"�������'��&��������� ������"����-��"�(��+�����	��
�!������&���������"
��������
�������
���
��!$��

�
�$� %&���(�� ��!��&���(�������!���������(�����!�'����(!.� �
�

· � /
��
���!
����
· � �
!����/�
��
��!.�0��+!��������''���
����&��!���
����'�

�
1$� %&
!�
!���+������
!
���	����!��
����
!�!���(�
!!��!��'��� �
����
!�"����
���&������!���'�

�������
��������!��!�����"�����&�����
���'��"�(��+���� ��
!������
!
�����+���������
��(��!�����������	���&�������
������"��������!������'� �&�����
���'��"�(��+$��%&��
�����"������������������&����	�
�����!�����
���(�!���+� ������&��2�
���"���
����'��&��
����'��
��3�����!�'��������
�������'���4��(�&����� �!��
��	�����""��
�
�!�����5�

�����������$�

�
�! "�#$% ���&&'�(�

�
6$� %&
!������������
��!��&�������!�����
��!�����
������� �&���(�� ��!��&���(����!�	2����

��������
����'���	�
������
�
���
���'��"�-�	��������� 7��
������$��7!�����!�����'��&�!��
�����!�����
��!���"���"���!�&����	����"��������&���� �'�� ��!$��%&�������!����
!����
�������&�� ��!�(&����&���(
���'��"�������'��&�������� �������"����-��"�(��+$�
�

'")*���+,�

�
8$� %&�������
��&�!�������������"	����'��������"������ �������"���!�)���*��&���'��"�

������'��&���������������"����-��"�(��+$��%&�������!�� �'� �����"������������
���
����"���!�) ��*�
!�����������������
�
�!�!�������
�����!� �����������
������
�
�����
����
�$��%&���(�� ��!��&���&����	�������!������������� ���������
�
�!������
����(
�&
��
�&�����������������"���������������
��!����������
��� &����������7����7��
�������!�
'���9���&!��(�����"	�
������!���������"	�
���� ���&�� ��-�
���$��

�
5$�  
"
��������&�����!�����'��-
���� �!��
��	
�
���7� ���
!��!�&�������	������
��������������

 ��!���������
!���&��!��
�������
���"���������������"
��� ''���!��'��&�������!��!�
�����
����(
�&
�����&� ��$��%&�� �!��
��	
�
���7����
!� �!�'������&� ���(����
���!��������������!
����&�����'�� ��! $��

�
:$� %&��!
�;(��+���	�
�����!�����
������+�������	��(����� :�-�	������;�#6�7��
������$��
�

Agenda Item 8Page 45



� �

�- �� ��.#���/�#- ���0.$"���+��.#'#$�+�
�
<$� ���
����&�����!�����
���#88������!�����
��!�(�������� 
���������
�������&���(�� ��!��

�!�'����(!.���
�

��
� ������#� �01 "#� ��#'.�
/
��
���!
���� 8� ###� ##5�
�
!����/�
��
��!� <� 1#� 1� �

�
���!�����
�����!���!�!�������'��"�!
����������������"	�� !��'���
��!$�����&��'��&�!��
��
��!�
!�����������!���!�������������!�����
��$��9���� ���!�����
��!�(��������
����
����&�� �!��
��	
�
���7����
!��!$���

�
�$� %&�������
��&�!�����
�������'
�"��
����&����&���(�� ��!�����
�����'��"
���(
�&��&��

=��
����� ���
��� ��������'��"��&����!���'��������� =��
�����7!!�"	����(&��!�����.�
�

>%&�!�� ��!��"��
'�����
�
�!�
���&���������"���������� �������(&
�&�&������������
	�������"���
�������������'��"
���(
�&��&��=��
�����  ���
��� �������$��7!�!��&���&���
��
!�����
!!��!��&���(�����&������!
��
'
����������!��
"�� �������&��
"���"�����
����'�
�&��=��
����� ���
��� ���������������������������!�	 �
���
�������������'��"
��$?�

�
#�$� 7�	�
�'�����
����'��&���������!��'����&��'��&���(� � ��!�
!�����
����	���(������&���

(
�&���!�""�����'��&��"�
��
!!��!���
!������
����&�����!�� ���
������
��$���
�

�
!����/�
��
��!.�0��+!��������''���
����&��!���
����'� �� �
�

##$� %&
!�����"����
!�
�����������!�����"�������
�
�!��3� 1������3�6��'��&��
�������"���������������
�
�!����������������
�������
 ����!����������!�(
�&�'���&���
��
�������!����&�(��&�����
����������
������
�����
��� ���!�������
�������
������
���
4�
������)��4*�#8�
!�
�����������
���&���������������$� �%&������"�����
��!���
������
'����������"����������&���(��+!�(&
�&��''�����
!����	�
� �
��!���&�
������
����!�����
!���
��!�����������!����������������&�!������������
������ �(&����
!����/�
��
���
���!����
!��
+�������	����@�
���$����

�
#�$� %&��"�
��
!!��!���
!���
������.�
�

· �  ��+
������'
�"��
����&����&������
��!�����������%&� ��&
���4�
���(�����'��"�
������'��&���
!����/�
��
��!� ����

· � ��������������&��
"����!��'�(��+!����	
��
���!
���
���� �
���&�	
���!�'�������������
!���
�!�!��&��!�	��!������(�!�

· �  ����!����
"�����"���!�������!�����
�����
!��
	��
���� ��������
����'��&��
����"����

· � A��!�
��!��	�����&���������������!���
�����������
�� ����������!�������������
��������'�����
���

· � ���������	�����&�������
��!&
��������
�������(�����
 ���������
����������(&��&���
�&�� ���&�!������'������&�!���

�
#1$� ,�����!������������
!����	�
��
����(�������
!����� ��������"	����'���
��!$����!���'��&��

���!�����
�����!���!�!�����
����(��������������!������
�� ��'��&������"���������&��
&����
��(������''����&�!��
��������(
�&��
!����	�
��
 ��!$��
�
/
��
���!
��� ��� �

�
#6$� %&�� ���������!�����
!��
��;(
������
�
�!�)9��8��9� �5���9��:*�
���&���������"����

�����������
�
�!��������"�������������"����)���*������ ����
��
�������:$��%&�!��
���
�
�!�!��+������!�����&���	
��
���!
���
!����@��������� ��������������&������

Page 46



� �

�&����&�����&���������"���������!!�������&
!� ������� 
��!����
�
���������
�!����&�(�
�&���(
���	��
"���"�����$��

#8$� %&�� ���	�
��!�������
��������
���
�������
������ 
��� ����"����)�� *�#.����
���
���
 �!��
��	����������"���������� �.�/
��
���!
�������4� ����
�������!�����
��$��
%&�!��!����"���!����"����!�!��
��	����(���;��!
�������� ����"���$��B�����
�
�����&���
!��+������!�����&���	
��
���!
��������������
��������!��� 
�������'�����
�������������
��(��������"���!�
����������������������!!
	���������!�� ��!�'���(
���
'��������������
��������
	���������&
�&�@���
���������������	�
����� �
���"�����������������
	���������
	������@���
����'��
'�$���

�
#5$� %&��"�
��
!!��!���
!���
������.�
�

· �  ����!���������	���"������!�
�&���������'��������&�� ��&�����������&��
��@�
��"���!��'��� ��

· �  ��+
�������
'
���
����'��&���
''������!�	��(�����&��  �������/
��
���!
���
 �������������&�
�������
��!&
���!������
������"���!�

· �  ����!�������������
�+!����'���&���
�'��"��
������� �
����������������!���
�!�
· �  ����!������'
��"�����'�(&�����
��

��� ���
�!� ���� ������7!!�!!"����
!�

��@�
����'�������
���
· �  ����!�����"���"���!����%�	��!�#�����
· �  ����!������'
��"�����'��&���������"������
���
��! �
· �  ����!������'
��"�����'��&��!����'�/
��
���!
���B!!��!� �����
�������.�

� � /
��
���!
���B!!���1�)"
�
���
���������"���!��
��*�
� � 3�(�	
��
���!
�����
��
!����	����&
�����
� � ��!��
����&����&����������
�������������������
����!�
! ����������!���	���
� � ����
'
���
����'���
��
��� ���
�!����
��
���3�	
���!� �������������� ���
�!�


!!��!�
� � ��!��
����&���/
��
���!
���B!!��!������������'�!���(
�&�� ��������������
���

· �  ����!������'
��"�����'��&������������
�������&��� ��
!����
��������!!�
· �  ����!������'
��"�����'��&��C��
����!D�'��� 
���7! !�!!"�������� ������
· � 9����'���"����'���!����	
��
���!
���	���'
�!��'� E� �
· � 9�������	�
���'��(�����&���������!
�����&����"����7� �������0
���
'��

����
����"���'��"��&��/
��
���!
��� ��������
�
#:$� ����
����!�&�����!��'����������!�����
��!�����
����� �����&� �����������
����
��

��� +,$" ��2�'+,�3 $��%&��!�&�����!�����
�����!�""�����'����&������!�����
� ��
����
����
������������������&���(
�&�����!����!�����&� ��������&��������'��&�� �����&��
�����
�?!��!!�!!"�����'��&�"������(&�����������
��������� �!�!��"���"���!�����&��
������'��&�����'�� ��$����

�
#<$� %&����(������������!�����
��!�����
��������&�� �!�� 
��	
�
���7����
!��!$��%&��

�"���"���!������!�������&��������'��&�� ��!���������� 
�����"
���������
�
���'���&���
����
���������
'
���
������&����&��������
����&�����
 ����������&$��7!�����!�����&����
!�
���!
���������	�����
"���������&�� �!��
��	
�
���7����
 !��!$��%&���'�������
�"���"���!���������	��"���������&�������	����	�
!&��� 
���&�
��'
����'��"������!
���
�&���������� ��!$�
�
�,��#$�+����" ���

�
#�$� %&�� ��!�&����	�������������
����"��
�����(
�&��&� ����
!���
������������������

��@�
��"���!�'����&����������
����'� ��!����������� (�������'��������
��$����"	��!�
��������""����������������&�� ��!��!��"������)�!������
 ����
�� ��� +,$" ��3�4 *$��
,��������������&�� ��!�(
���	���"��������'��&��������� ������"����-��"�(��+$�

��$� %&�������
��"�!����!����	�
!&�-
���� �!��
��	
�
��� 7����
!���=�����!�����&��������
���
������3�	
���!�=������
��!�7!!�!!"����)3=7*$��

Page 47



� �

�
�#$� B�����
�
�������&����	�
�����!�����
�������&�� �� !�����������������"���!��&�������
��

&�!����!������(
�&�9������������������3�	
����=������
 ��!�7!!�!!"���!�)3=7*��&���
&����	��������
�������������&� ��$��7��3=7�
!�����!!�!!"� ����'��&��������
���
�''���!��'��������!��������������2�����(&
�&�
!���������!!� ���'����&��"�����"�����'�
�&��!
�������(&
�&�
!��
+�������&������!
��
'
������''��� ������������"����9��������������
=�"!���!
��!��
���
�(��'��&��!
��?!����!�����
����	2���
�� !$��9�����������!
��!�����
!
��!�
�������
���������!
�������'�������������!�����
�� �����(�����!��	�
!&�����������
��������������
���
����
��$��%&��������6�!����!�����&� �3�	
���!��
����
���
7!!�!!"���������!!.� �����
��F�7������
����7!!�!!"���F��!!�!!"� ����'���������
���
!����
��!F�������"���!������"��!���!$ ��9���������������&�!���!�������	��!���
���
�&�����'����7������
����7!!�!!"����
!�������@�
���$���

�
��$� 7!�(
�&��&�����������"�+
��������!!���&����(�!�!��"�� ���(!�'����������!���

����
�����	���&�� ���"�������������&��3
�&�������'� �����"
!!
������������'���2��
�
���
���
�(��'��&�����
!
�������������&�� ��$��7���!��&���� �
���
���'���������"�!��	��
"�������"���������
�����������������������&���1�"�� �&!��'�����&����������(&
�&��&��
 ���(�!��������$���

�
�&�.$"'#$�+��
�

�1$� /�������
����&��'���� ��!��&����(
���	��
�����!��� ����
���
���&��
"���"�����
����'��&��
���������������
�
�!������&
!�(
����!!
!���''
���!�(&����
 �
������
���������������!�����
����
����!�!
�����&���������"���������!!�(
���	��"������� ��!�����	��$��

�
-
����
��� 0
�&
����
!�
���	�����$�
������  ��!����"���������
�������������!����
����'��&� ������
�?!�

��!
�
�������"���&����
"������������������
"�!�'���� ����
���
����
���
��!�����!#�5������"���!$�

 ��''
��� %&�� ��!�(
����!!
!���''
���!�	������
�
�������� ����!�����
����
����!�(
�&�������������
���!����(&���
!����������
� �
!�	"
��
��������
�������
���
��!�!��"�+
���
��@�
�+����� ������!!�
����
���
��!$��%&��������������������������������&����� ��
�����
�
!��!!�!���
'
�������!�������!�!��(&
�&�(
���
�����!��(��+����$ ��

=
!+�������"���� 9���$�

�6$�

�@����,�������
�
�!� 9���$�
�

��+��.#'#$�+��
�
�8$� %&�����'�� ��!�&����	�������������
�����!�����
��� (
�&��&�����������!���
��
!��

�''
���!�(
�&
���&�������
����
������	�
����������'��� ���!�����
��$��7!�������'��&����	�
��
���!�����
���������!�(����!����������������'����������� ����
!��
��!�������!��
����������
��;=�"�������
�
���	��&����'�� ��!������&�
���������� ����"���!$��

Page 48



� �

�// "#��+��#�'# *$"��$&��
�
��&&$#& +#�#��0 $+*�'�.$�# +$+*�"��+"$.5����%$,$+*� /$��#�".'���� �%$" ��
'"" ��$0. �#��'..6�
%&�� ��!�(
�������
���"����
�'��"��
����������
������ �&����	�
����������������
	��������""��
���
��$��%&���(
���&��������
����!�!�	"
� ��������	��������
�������
�
!����	�
��
������!��������
���
��!�(&
�&�����	��������(
 �&��''
�
����������"����
@�
�+��$��
��&&$#& +#�#�� +���$+*�#-'#����#-��'&0�$,* �-$� �"� +#$+� ��#��0 �'��'/ �
'+,�- '.#-(��.'" �/���'..6�
%&��/
��
���!
��� ���(
���&���������������!�������&��� �&��(
���
'��������!�����
�
'�!����!$ �
��&&$#& +#�#��&')$+*����#-��'&0�$,* �-$� �'��.'" �$ +�7-$"-�� �$, +#��"'+�
/  .�����,�#��.$% 6�
%&��/
��
���!
��� ���(
���&������������&�����!�!�����
"� ���!��'���
"�����&����$ �
��&&$#& +#�#�����%$,$+*�'�%�$" �/������'.�.$/ 6�

�5$�

%&�� ��!�(
��.�
�����������''���
���(��+
���(
�&��&����	�
���
�����
�� ����������	�
��
���
�(���!�����
!&������
�!�������&��!F��
��������������&������&��	�
������������������
���"�� ���'� ���&�
��"	�
���!&
��F�
��
!���&��!���������'���(��������"���F��
����
"�������&��@���
����'��
'���'���!
����!$�

�
��+".��$�+������&&'�(�
�

�:$� %&
!������������
��!��&�������!�����
��!�����
������ ��&���(�� ��!��&���(����!�	2����
��������
����'���	�
������
�
���
���'��"�-�	��������� 7��
������$��7!�����!�����'��&�!��
�����!�����
��!��"���"���!�&����	����"��������&�����' �� ��!$��%&�������!����
!����
�������&�� ��!�(&����&���(
���'��"�������'��&�������� �������"����-��"�(��+$�

�
� "�&& +,'#$�+��

�
�<$� ��	
����
!�
��
������������.��
�

�*�� �&�������
����'��&�� ��!������
������/
��
���!
� �������
!����/�
��
��!��!�
�����
����
��7�����
��!�1�����6�������������
������������ �(
�&�=������
��!�#<�
����#��)'�����!���'���'�������� ��� +,$!�8 ��
!�!��&���&����!�"��������&�����'��
 ��!�'����(
����&�����!�����
��������!!*F�

�
	*� �&�������&����!����	��"��������&�� �!��
��	
�
���7� ���
!��!�'������&� �������

�&�!������	����	�
!&���
���&�
��'
����'��"������!
����& �� ��!$��
�
�

'")*���+,��'� ��� ��&��'����(
���	��+������������!�(�����!���
���&������ ����
����'��&
!�
������.� �
/
��
���!
��� �����"������������
�������"����)���!���� �
������'��-�	����������*�
�
!����/�
��
��!� �����"������������
�������"����)���!� ����
������'��-�	����������*�
/
��
���!
��� �����"������������
�������"�������'��-
 �������
���"������ �!��
��	
�
���
=������)-�	����������*�
�
!����/�
��
��!� �����"������������
�������"�������'� �-
�������
���"������ �!��
��	
�
���
=������)-�	����������*�
�
��+#'"#��//$" ��� �� ���
��� �������;� ��
��������
������
���,''
�����%�� .�)�#�86*�:#16#<�

=�	����������G���������,''
�����%��.�)�#�86*�:#16���
 ������0�
!��;
���!�G�3
!���
��/�
��
��!�,''
�����%��.�)�#� 86*�:#1#:<�

Page 49



Page 50

This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix 1 

CHANGES MADE TO THE DRAFT SPDS FOLLOWING THE CONSUL TATION PROCESS 

Biodiversity Supplementary Planning Document 

�x�� Paragraph 1.5
Amend first sentence to read, "Biodiversity is a term used to describe the 
richness of the living environment around us it incorporates all species and 
habitats, both rare and common, and strives to ensure the protection of genetic 
diversity." 

�x�� Paragraph 1.6, part 5  
Amend to read, "The encouragement to support development schemes that 
conserve or enhance local biodiversity." 

�x�� Paragraph 1.8  
Amend so that it reads "The Biodiversity Strategy is due for review and will 
continue to act as a guiding document for SCDC's general approach to 
biodiversity conservation across its range of functions. The Strategy will act in 
parallel to the SPD." 

�x�� Paragraph 1.12  
Amend so that it reads, "The supporting text of the Development Control 
Policies Policy NE/6 states that further guidance on Priority Species and 
Habitats, sites and the achievement of biodiversity targets shall be set in the 
Biodiversity Strategy. The Biodiversity Strategy was produced in 2006 and 
adopted as Council policy. It provided guidance in the interim period to the 
production of this Biodiversity SPD. This SPD now incorporates those matters 
from the Biodiversity Strategy that relate to the planning process and provides 
guidance to support the policies in the LDF. The Biodiversity Strategy will 
subsequently be reviewed to provide a wider strategy for the conservation of 
the district's biodiversity, and will be adopted as Council policy." 

�x�� Paragraph 2.2 
Replace web link www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/sub/cntryside/biodiv to 
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/biodiversitypartnership

�x�� After Paragraph 2 
Insert a new paragraph, "Biodiversity conservation is intrinsically linked with 
climate change. Many species rely on the seasonal patterns of our stable 
climate. As weather patterns subtly change or storm events become more 
frequent then certain species may experience stresses on their populations. 
Where species cannot move in order to adjust to rainfall patterns or periods of 
extreme temperature then they may suffer local extinctions. Habitat 
fragmentation is a real threat to biodiversity. In order to address this pressure 
large-scale habitat creation may become increasingly important. At the local 
level, the choice of traditional planting may need to be re-considered in order to 
deliver new habitats for the future." 

Page 51



�x�� Paragraph 3.5  
Replace "adhere" with "have regard". 

�x�� After paragraph 3.5  
Amend Guideline 5 so that it reads, "Where an impact is unavoidable and 
mitigation alone cannot adequately protect a species or habitat then the 
provision of compensatory habitat will be expected whilst being proportional to 
the development scheme". 

�x�� After Paragraph 3.5  
Include additional text in Guideline 1 text box, "Desk based data searches may 
also be made through the Biological Records Centre." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.12  
The first paragraph is proposed to read as such, "Applications that do not 
contain the necessary level of biodiversity information may not be validated by 
the District Council, and may be returned to the applicant undetermined or 
further information will be requested." 

�x�� Table 1 
The second bullet point of Table1 should be amended to read "all buildings with 
weather boarding and/or hanging tiles regardless of location." 

In Table 1, in the with the box "proposed tree work" include a new bullet point 
of, "trees with substantial ivy cover" with bullet point against bats and breeding 
birds. The box detailing aquatic habitats should be amended to include 
"ditches" so that it reads, "Proposals affecting or within 25m* of rivers, streams, 
ditches lakes, or other aquatic habitats such as reed beds or fen". The box 
detailing derelict habitats should be amended to read, "Proposals affecting 
'derelict' land (brownfield sites), allotments and railway land especially where 
piles of dumped materials are to be moved". 

�x�� Paragraphs 3.7 and 3.16
Amend forth lines, to read, "The survey should be undertaken and prepared by 
competent persons with suitable qualifications and experience (such as a 
member of the Institute of Ecology and Environmental Management) and must 
be carried out at an appropriate time and month of year, in suitable weather 
conditions and using nationally recognised survey guidelines or methods where 
available."

�x�� Table 2 
Under "regionally and locally designated sites" insert, "Protected Road Verges 
(PRV)". Amend paragraph 3.68 for consistency, "Protected Roadside Verge" to 
become "Protected Road Verge". Under "Priority Habitats" insert "Traditional 
orchards"

Table 2; insert "Wetlands of International Importance (Ramsar site)" 

Page 52



�x�� Paragraph 3.25 
The text box at paragraph 3.25, last sentence, should be have the words "a net" 
deleted so that it reads "Contribute to biodiversity gain as a means to achieve 
sustainable development." 

In text box at paragraph 3.25 of "The District Council will require development 
to.." change to Development should..." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.27 
Insert additional text at the end of paragraph 3.27, "It should be noted that it is 
an offence to spread, or cause to grow, certain plant species listed on Schedule 
9 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.29 
At paragraph 3.29 a first sentence amendment is proposed, "The creation and 
enhancement of habitats adjacent to existing biodiversity rich areas to 
complement and provide a buffer for biodiversity will be sought." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.30 
Proposed addition to picture annotation at the end of the sentence include 
"together with the integration of bird boxes". 

At paragraph 3.30 included with additional text of paragraph, "This may result 
through the careful integration of a Sustainable Urban Drainage System 
(SUDS) within the site" 

�x�� Paragraph 3.34 
Amend text by adding, "where appropriate" and deleting "normally" so that 
paragraph 3.34 reads, "Applicants, where appropriate, will be required to plant 
native species hedges to define boundaries in open countryside as opposed to 
the erection of fences that may hinder the natural movement of animals." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.44 
Addition of "Protected Road Verge" to paragraph 3.44 

�x�� Paragraph 3.62 
Add an additional second sentence of, "The map of the Countryside 
Enhancement Areas is presented over the page as Map 2." Additional text after 
paragraph 3.63, "Page left blank intentionally - Insert Map 2 "Countryside 
Enhancement Areas and Wildlife Corridors". 

�x�� Paragraph 3.45  
To be re-worded as such: "Open space targets - The policy requirements of the 
adopted DCP DPD policy SF/11 "open space standards" will always be the 
primary driver for open space provision. However, in order to encourage further 
access to biodiversity areas through development Natural England's Accessible 
Natural Green Space Target (ANGST) will be aspired to. The provision of new 
LNRs is one such mechanism to achieve the target and deliver necessary 
quality open space for experiencing biodiversity. The ANGST criteria as set out 

Page 53



in "Assessing needs and opportunities: a companion guide to PPG17" require 
the following:" 

�x�� Paragraph 3.45 
Change at paragraph 3.45 and elsewhere within the document of "English 
Nature" to "Natural England". 

�x�� After Paragraph 3.49 
Re-write the text box after paragraph 3.49 so that it is: "Where development 
results in significant harm to a Biodiversity Site or a Priority Species (or Habitat) 
appropriate planning conditions or obligations will be required to adequately 
mitigate and / or compensate for the harm." 

Insert new paragraph at 3.50, "Mitigation consists of measures taken to avoid 
or reduce negative impacts on species or habitats. Measures may include: 
locating a development and its working areas and access routes away from 
areas of high ecological interest, fencing-off sensitive areas during a 
construction period, or timing works to avoid sensitive periods. Measures may 
be employed to protect a habitat from the operational impacts of a development 
such as a reedbed designed and constructed to prevent silt and road run-off 
from entering a watercourse." 

Deleted former 3.50, "Avoiding net loss - The protection of habitats and 
species, and the avoidance of biodiversity loss is a key objective of PPS9 and 
the South Cambridgeshire LDF. Avoidance of adverse impact will therefore 
always be the preferred approach to biodiversity conservation and issue B1 
should always be considered. In exceptional circumstances, where the benefits 
of a proposal are demonstrated to clearly outweigh the importance of 
biodiversity conservation, conditions will be imposed and obligations negotiated 
with the aim of securing compensatory habitat creation to prevent any net loss." 

Insert new paragraph at 3.51 to read, "Compensation is the process of 
providing species or habitats benefits specifically to make up for the loss of, or 
permanent damage to, biodiversity through the provision of replacement areas. 
Any replacement area should be similar to or, with appropriate management, 
have the ability to reproduce the ecological functions and conditions of the 
resource that has been lost or damaged." 

Insert new paragraph at 3.52 to read, " Compensation shall be considered as 
the last resort, with priority always given to protection in entirety followed by 
appropriate mitigation. Where the benefits of a proposal are demonstrated to 
clearly outweigh the importance of biodiversity conservation, conditions will be 
imposed and obligations negotiated with the aim of securing compensatory 
habitat creation to prevent biodiversity loss." 

Delete numbered points after 3.52 to remove,  
1. Facilitate the survival of the species' population. 
2. Reduce disturbance to a minimum. 
3. Provide adequate compensatory habitat in order to sustain and enhance the 

Page 54



current level of a population. 

Insert new paragraph at 3.53 to read, "Mitigation schemes may require advance 
surveys in order to assess species' numbers and habitat quality. This work may 
only be possible at certain times of the year due to the seasonal nature of 
species and habitats." 

Insert new paragraph at 3.54 to read, "Some forms of mitigation may be 
relatively simple such as avoiding the bird breeding season whilst undertaking 
vegetation clearance. Other requirements such as those associated with 
avoiding harm to bats during building works at a known bat roost may be more 
complex. Such works may require the input of a licensed ecologist to oversee 
the work. 

Insert new paragraph at 3.55 to read, "Some compensatory measures can be 
relatively inexpensive in the scheme of a development, such as the provision of 
new swift nest sites. Other measures may require the construction of entirely 
new features, such as a bat roost building and may require planning consent in 
their own right."

Delete former paragraph 3.53, "It should be noted that the translocation of 
species and habitats shall only be allowed as a measure of last resort." 

Retain former paragraph 3.54 and re-number it as 3.57, "The SCDC 
Biodiversity Strategy provides further information on methods of mitigation in 
section 4.4 tables 10 and 11." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.62 
Add an additional second sentence of, "The map of the Countryside 
Enhancement Areas is presented over the page as Map 2." And insert "Map 2 
Countryside Enhancement Areas and Wildlife Corridors" (brought forward from 
the Biodiversity Strategy). 

�x�� Paragraph 3.66
Additional text, "Wildlife Corridors are presented on Map 2 (after 3.63)". 

�x�� Paragraph 3.56 
Amend text to include additional text so that it reads, "Securing biodiversity gain 
- Planning obligations are an important tool in securing mitigation and 
compensation for losses of biodiversity caused through development, and also 
for securing biodiversity enhancements. In seeking biodiversity gain priority will 
be given to actions that help achieve Biodiversity Action Plan targets. In 
particular, enhancements to create appropriate access to Biodiversity Sites will 
be sought, especially those where landowners or organisations undertake, or 
increase opportunities for, environmental education; or provide areas where 
people engage with and experience biodiversity and thus contribute to people's 
quality of life. Planning obligations relating to the creation of new wildlife 
habitats will usually include a provision for the ongoing management of new 
sites for at least ten years." 

Page 55



�x�� Paragraph 3.57 
Addition of text so that the last sentence reads, "Instead assessments will be 
made on a case-by-case basis in the context of wider viability considerations, 
taking account of: " 

Amend to read," Assessing contribution requirements - Unlike other service 
areas, contribution requirements for biodiversity features cannot be solely 
based on housing units or any other form of development." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.59 
Amend to read, "The SCDC Development Control Policy DPD has identified a 
broad approach to countryside enhancement and presents it in Policy NE/5 
Countryside Enhancement Areas. Similarly, the Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Biodiversity Partnership has also produced its 50 Year Vision 
Map (refer to the SCDC Biodiversity Strategy)." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.60 
Amend "Wandlebury Ring" to "Wandlebury Country Park" 

�x�� Paragraph 3.61 
Change "Coton Farming and Countryside Reserve" to "Coton Countryside 
Reserve".

�x�� Paragraphs 3.55, 3.62 and 3.63 
Replace "Green Vision" with "Green Infrastructure Strategy". 

�x�� Paragraph 3.64 
Amend text, first sentence of text box, to read, "Development proposals will be 
expected to contribute to the enhancement of biodiversity. Where a contribution 
to off-site works is requested regard will be had to the identified network of 
Wildlife Corridors and green infrastructure projects for the district." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.63 
After paragraph 3.63 insert Map 2 "Countryside Enhancement Areas and 
Wildlife Corridors" 

�x�� Paragraph 3.66 
Delete paragraph. 

�x�� Paragraph 3.68 
Amend text to read, "Background information is available from the County's 
Biodiversity Officer, but for detailed information on sites please contact 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Biological Records Centre. Information is 
also available at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/prv."

�x�� Paragraph 3.69 
Replace first sentence of text box with, 'Development should not result in the 
loss of ancient woodland or its deterioration as a result of a planning consent.' 

Page 56



The words "setting or character" should be replaced by "biodiversity value". 

�x�� Paragraph 3.79 
Insert an additional paragraph; "SUDS can be particularly beneficial in higher 
density areas due to the dual land-use that they can offer. The natural features 
offered by grass swales, infiltration strips, reedbeds and ponds will provide 
habitats for amphibians, birds, mammals and insects whilst also contributing to 
landscape settings and possibly open space requirements. The Design Guide 
SPD will provide further details on SUDS." 

�x�� Paragraph 3.80 
Insert additional paragraph, "The success of wildlife areas or SUDS will depend 
on their proper understanding and management. Where such features are 
created an applicant may be expected to provide a suitable management 
statement or management plan. The level of detail is likely to include: 

1. A description of the area including a map 
2. Species and habitat targets 
3. Management prescriptions 
4. Persons responsible for undertaking the management 
5. Means of reviewing the management plan 

�x�� Appendix 2 
Include references to "Council Directive 92/43/EEC on the Conservation of 
Natural Habitats and of Wild Fauna and Flora (commonly known as the 
Habitats Directive", "Council Directive 79/409/EEC on the Conservation of 
Wildlife Birds (commonly known as the Birds Directive)", "Wildlife and 
Countryside Act, 1981 (as amended) (WCA 1981)", and "Protection of Badgers 
Act 1992". 

�x�� Appendix 3 
After useful web sites, include, "Cambridgeshire Green Vision: 
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/greenvision " and Cambridgeshire Horizons Green 
Infrastructure Strategy 
www.cambridgeshirehorizons.co.uk/search/results.aspx?siteSearch=Green%20
Infrastructure%20Strategy

After useful websites add in, "Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Biological 
Records Centre www.cpbrc.org.uk"

�x�� Glossary 
Add, "Natural Area - Are identified by a combination of physical attributes such 
as geology, plant and animal species, land-use and culture. These attributes 
combine to give an area its distinctive biodiversity." 

Page 57



Listed Building Supplementary Planning Document  

�x�� Section 2.15
Amend to read; 'The Statutory List includes a description of each building, 
which refers to some, but not necessarily all, important features of a historic 
building. This is for identification purposes only; protection covers the entire 
building and any object or structure fixed to it or within the boundaries of the 
building. Irrespective of a building's designated grade, every part the building is 
Listed, including the interior and any later alterations or additions. In addition, 
any building or structure within the curtilage (land) of the Listed Building, which 
although not fixed to the building, forms part of the land and has done so since 
before 1 July 1948, are treated as part of the Listed Building. Refer to PPG15, 
Section 6.19 for further information.' 

�x�� Section 4.42
Amend to read; 'Sufficient justification and technical data is required for all 
listed building applications. There are national and local checklists which 
require particular documents to be submitted. If the information has not been 
submitted, it may not be formally registered and the additional information 
requested.'

�x�� Section 5.2
Amend to include the additional bullet point; 
 * All listed buildings, including non-listed older buildings, have potential to 
provide sites for various forms of wildlife. Breeding birds, such as house 
sparrows or swifts, may take up residence in the eaves of buildings, and gable 
ends or weatherboarding may provide suitable crevices for bats. It must be 
noted that certain species, such as bats, are fully protected in law and their 
presence is likely to have bearing on the determination of an application and 
possibly the timing of works. Applications may need to be supported by 
advance ecological survey information to allow potential wildlife impacts to be 
properly assessed. A license from Natural England may be required to allow 
lawful disturbance or destruction of certain habitats (within buildings). Further 
detail on the range of protected species, biodiversity conservation measures 
and ecological survey seasons can be found in the SCDC Biodiversity SPD. 

�x�� Section 8.26
Amend to include the additional bullet point; 
'Due regard should also be had to the potential impact of chemical treatments 
on protected species such as bats. Certain treatments are harm to bats and 
other wildlife and their use may constitute an offence. Further guidance on the 
subject can be found in the Bat Worker's Manual, chapter 10 "Timber 
Treatment, Pest Control and Building Work". 

Mitchell-Jones, A.J, & McLeish, A.P. Ed., (2004), 3rd Edition Bat Workers' 
Manual, ISBN 1 86107 558 8, published by JNCC' 

Page 58



�x�� Section 9.1
Amend to read; 'The Council will require that all new materials are handmade, 
locally sourced from within the United Kingdom and preferably from the local 
area and appropriate to the building's age and style, unless otherwise agreed in 
writing and based upon the particular circumstances of the proposal and 
building.'

�x�� Section 11.5 :
Text amended to read 'sash window'. 

�x�� Section 13.1
Amend to read; 'The previously adopted document regarding Thatching in 
South Cambridgeshire has been incorporated into this supplemental planning 
document. This document supersedes the previously approved policy 
document.'

Page 59



Page 60

This page is left blank intentionally.



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� ��
�������� �

���������� ��
���������
����������
������������������� �������
 ���!�
��"������#���
��"�

�
�

��		������������	�������������
�

��������
�
$%� &���������������������
����������������
��������� �����#������������'��
���

(���%�
�
�%� &�
"�
"���)������
"
���	����"��
��
"����"����"
��
�
������� ���������
�� ����������
�����

����"���
��"������
������
��" �������������
"
��*��)���
"� ���������
�
��������
��"������	��
���������"���)������
"
�������
��+�"��
�"����	�
"����
�� ����,����	������-�.��+����
(���%�

�

������� !�

�
/%� ���
�������-�����,�������������������
�
�"��������� ��0������������	�
"������

+�
������������
�����1������
�
�"�
����������2����� ������� ��������+��3%�&�
"�����
����
����
��������
����������+�,�������������������������� ��
�����
"
�����)
�� �+�
��������

�����������
��'��
������%�

�
4%� &���+��)�����������
�����������
��������������#�� ������������
�
�������������

��������������
�����������+�"�����
������+����	�������	 ���������
���"�+��5�
�
�

· � ����
����������
�����������
����������������"�����
��� ���������������
�����""�" �

· � �������+��)"����+
������
���"�������
��������"���
��"��� ����
���������
���
���������� �

· � ���"����������#����
�������6����
�+�����
����������� �����
���"������������
���������
������� �

· � ���"�������������"�
�����
���������������������������
� ��"�������������
"��
�����
�"��������������"���������������
�������%�

�
7%� &�����+���������
����������"�������8�
����������� �����
��������������#��������	��

�������� ���+���� ���"��������+
����""
"������������
�� �
������
�
�����
���������
�����
����%�

�
�� �"!���#"� ��

�
9%� &���"�����������
������1�����
���#������#��������� (��"�����"�������
�
�"3�:
����

���-;�"����"������������
"����������������������
"�
 �����8�
������"�"�����"�"���������
��8�
������"����
����� ����"����+
������������������ ����
�
���
�������"��"�����
�
<��" �

�������
������
��
�
����������
��"�:"�����"�"���
������� �
��; �����������������"��
��
"�
�������"������������������"�
�������
������"�:�%� %��������������"�+
���������
���
"�����;%��&���,������������������"����������������"����
 "�
�����8�
������" �	����������
����"����	�����"
������
�����
�
���������� �
%�%������ �
�
�"���������������
���+�������
������+��������8�
��"��������������
��"�����������	��� ����"�������"���
�
��

Agenda Item 9Page 61



��8�
������"%��'"�"��� �����"���������������
����������"� 	���������������������
���
������
"�
���
��������������
�
�
�"�������������
������ "�����������������
��"�+�����
���"������	����
����
�
��%�

�
=%� &���������
��������������#������������'��
���(�� ������
�����������'�����
��'%�����


"�"����"�������������#��������
"����
�+��������������� ��"���������
������
�"����������
�����������
�����������������������
��������������&� �����������������3"�(������
��
>����������
������
��������'��
���(���������"
�*����� ���	�"
"%�

�
��#"� ��

�
-%� &�����	
������"����������+
������
��"5�
�

�%� &������������������
��������������#������������' ��
���(���%�
�

	%� &����8��"�����������"��������������
������������ ��#���������������
'��
���(������
�����������
��%�

�
�%� &�����
��������������������������
��������������#� ��������������'��
���

(�������������"�������������
�����������������"��
����� ���
�����+
�������
,��������������%�

�
�$�%"��#"� ��

�
.
����
��� &����
����
���
���
���
��"�������
���
������� ������
���

�����������#������������'��
���(��������
��������
�� 
��������
+
��
����
"�
���#���
���(���"%��?��������
��"���8�
���� ��
�
�����
����
���
����"�	����"����������������+
��������������
� �����"�����

����
�
��%�

������ &���,���������������+�"�
�������������$�'��
��� ���%�
#����
��� &����������������������
���
�������������� ��
���

�����������#��������"
�"�+
�������������
���������"��� ���
#���
��"����� �"���
�
������+
��
������(������"�
�"�&���% �

@
")������������ A����������
�������
��������
������� ����
��������������
#������������"���������������
��
"�����
")������������
� �
������������
���
������%�

�%�

�8����6�������
�
�"� ������
�����������������������"�� 8���
���	������
�
�������
����"�����������"
����"��������
�
�����
�����
"
��"��	��� �����
"���
��"����������	�
���������������������
����������� �%��'��
�8���
�
�"��������'""�""�������"�	������������������+
�� �	��
�������������������
�3"�+�	"
���
����5��+++%"���	"%���%�)������
�'��,����������8���
����8��
�
��
������""�""����"%��� ��'����
�
���'""�""��������������
�����"��
�����"%��

�
�� ��%#�#"� ��

�
$�%� ���"�����
�����"���)���������
����������+
������� �	���������
���" �
�����
�������

������
��������������&��� �+�����������������
������� �
�����"�����
������
�����������+
����
��������������
�
�"�
��#��������	�
 ���"�
��%�������
�
�� ���
+��)"����+�"������+
������
���"������������B�
��������"�� ��
������+����
"�������	��
������
�������������%�

�

Page 62



$$%� &���#����
�������6����
�+�����
�����+�"����"������ ��������	B���
��"���������
������
��������������#��������
��6���	������-������� �����������'��
���(����
��
����������%�

�
$�%� &���������
��������������#������������'��
���(� ���+�"�+
������
������������

�������"�������������	�
�����"�����
��������+�"�������� ��$�*+��)"�
�������
�����+
���
�������	�
���"�
����������%��'�"��������	��������"���"�" �+��������
��� �+�
���
+����������������"
�
�� �	�����8��"��������
����"
����� ������
���
����������
�+�
"���
���	�������%��&�
"�
"���+�
��������+
��
������"���� ���%�

�
�&&��#�� ��#��#��"���"$��

�
$/%� &���#��������+
���	����
��������������
�
�"�	�5�

· � �����
�����	�����������"����
����������������
���+��"� ��� �����
· � �����
�����	�����������"����
��������+�����+��������� "���
��"����������������

�����������%�
�

&����������"�+
���	�5�
· � 	������8���
�� �������"���"
�������������
���"���
��"�� �����
����������������"����


��
�
����"�����������
�
�" �
· � ��������������
���
��8���
�
�" �
· � ���������������+���"�
����������
��"���
��" �
· � ������������
�
���
���
��������������
�������""�" �
· � "��������������
�
�" �
· � ��������B�	�"��
"����
������������
��"�����+���"����� �������"���
��"����������
���

��������
��������""�������������" �
· � 
���������������������
�� �����
· � �����
�����+
���������������
������%�

�
����$$� !�#"� �

�
$4%� &�����	
����
"��������������������������������
�� ������������#������������

'��
���(���%�
��
�

������� !�������� ����������+
���	��)������������"�+�����"���
���������� ����
��������
"�
������5� �

�����
���#����� �#��������(��"�����"�������
�
�"5�#��� ������0�
����� �>��
0����������:
�������-;�
�

�� #��#��&&"���� �� 0�����C������2�(������"�
�"���������
&��������5�:�$�74;�=$//4��

Page 63



Page 64

This page is left blank intentionally.



���������	
��
�
�

�������������

�
�

�

��������	�
����
�
��������
�	�
�����

������������
�

�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 65



���������	
��
�
�

�������������

�
�
����
����
�

������������ ��������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������� ���������������� � �

��� � ����������������	�
����
�
��� ���������������������� �������������������������������������� � �

���� ������������������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������������������������ ��

�� � ��	������������	�
����
�
������������� ������������� ����������������������������������  �

�� � !�
������������������������
"� ��������������������� ������������������������������������������������# �

	��� ����������������������� �������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������� � ��

	��� ��������������������������� ����������������������� ��������������������������������������������� !�

	�	� ������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������� ������� "�

�� � $�%�%����%
�
����
�%�����������������������
������� ���������������������������������& �

���� #$����������������� ���������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� 
 �

���� %�&�&��&������ ��'���$������ �������������������� ����������������������������������������������� 
�

��	� #$���������������������������������� ��������������� ����������������������������������������� ���

���� #$����������������$�$������������������'��� ������ ������������������������������������� ���

 � � $�%�%����%
��������������
'�
%�����������
�	������� ���������� ������������� �� �

�

Page 66



���������	
��
�
�

�����	�������

�������������

(�������������������)�������������������$������������'� �������'����������$�����������* ��
+�$����,��'��������-�
�
( (��&������.��/�$� �+��)������ ��������������� ���� �� ������& ���������������������$��
�����'������& ����� ����&����)��������$������������ ���������0����������������&����1��������
����'��������(��&����)��������������+�$����0����'���� ����'����������$������������������1������
���'������������)����������2 �
�
(��&�������� ���)�-�
�

��� )�������������������$����0����'���������������������'�� ����������)�����������
���� ���$������ ���/�$� �+��)������ ����������$������)�� ����������� ���� ��������

������$�������$����������
����� ��.����/�$� �+��)������ ���������������& �� ������ �����������������$�������'���
�'�� �������������'����������������3�)��������$�������$�� ��������
'�� ���'��������'����������$����������

�
+�$�������������� �� �����������������������������������  ����������������������$��������$���
� ��������������������$������������$����� �'��� ������� �$���������������&�� �$����* ����&�
&���������������� �&��������'������������������ ��������&�� .��������� ����������'���������
������4�������������5+����� ����'��6����6���������70�& �� ��������������6��������
0�
&�������$��������$���� ��������������������� ����������� �$���������&������8$����� �������9����
��������$������� �'������������������$���������� �����$ )�������'������������$����
�
* �������$�������������������������������$��& ���&����� ��)������������0�& ��&��
���������������������������$������������$������������� ����������� �&�&����������
���������&��������� ���$�$�����:�� ���)������������� ������$���� ��������������
������$��������������'��������� �������������������& ��������������.� ����������)����'��'���
������'������)��.��

Page 67



���������	
��
�
�

�������������

���� ����������������	�
����
�
����

+���$������������������������������������ ����������� �������������0�����������
����$������������������������'��������
�
* ��;�'������������������������������<� ����������& ��� )���$)����)���������� ��$�����
����$���������������������&�������������$������, � ��:��� ����������$����0�����$�����
�������������������������=� ����'�����������������0�� .�����������&����������$����������
� ������������$�����& ����$)����)�������������� ��2��
�
>��������������'�������� ���������'����$����'��� � �����$����-�
�

���>���&�������?���$���������� ������������$���������� .��
���������������&��

�
	��:�'��'�����?�������������� ���&�� �� ������������$�� ���

�
���+���$�������?����.�����������& ���� ���� ��.����� �� �

��������1��.����������.���'���)������
����������

�
���:���������?����'�����������.��&���������� ���� �� �����

���������

�

� �
6�����'������������������������������������

���� ��������
���)�
����
�
���

* ��.���������������������$������$��������� ��������$����� ��������������-�
�

· � >������'������$���������
· � :���$��'���������������)������
· � 6������������������� ��������� �������������������&�� ��� �������
· � / ��������������
· � 6����$����������������������$��������$��
· � 6�&���������������������������������'���� �����& �� ��� �������� ��'��&������ ��

�$)����
�
/$������$���������������8$���������0�����������������$��$ ����� ���������'�������
)��������� ����������������
�

���������������������������������������� ������� �
� �@������������.��������<6��6���������������+���$��� ��>���&������-�A$����������/$�����,0�
+���$�����������������;�'�������0����!�
� �* ��+���$��������:�����$��0����"�

Page 68



���������	
��
�
�

�����B�������

��� ��	������������	�
����
�
��������������

�������������������������������'�������������������� �� �� ����&����)��)�����������)�� �
����$������������ ��+�$�����& �����������������$������. ��0�����$����-�
�

· � /������ ������� �����������������������������'������ ������� ����'������������ ��
����$����C�

· � D�������������������������'�����'������ ���)���������� ����� ��������������'����
$��������� �'�� �� �����'��������$�������������������C�

· � 6����$�������������$��������8$�������C�
· � /����������������������$������0�&�� ����������������' ��)$������'���������� ���

������� ��������,�������C�
· � ;��������������&���� ������+�$��������'����C�
· � 6�)������$���������������� �&�����& �����������'������ �������� ���������

��'����������'������0�����$������ �������'$�����)���� ���$������$������C�
· � :����'������������$������C�
· � ;�������3�)������������������+�$�����������& ������� ���� �����'������ ������'����

�����������������������������������
�
>����������� �$������$������������������&���� ����������� ��������'�������&��.����
������������>����������� �$�������)����������������'��� 0�)$�����'����� ���$����������
)���������'���� ����&�������
�
�
�

Page 69



���������	
��
�
�

�������������

��� !�
������������������������
"��

���� *�������������	�����
"��

* ��������;�'�������������$)����:�'��'���������%���� �6������!�������$�������$������
�������$� �������������'��'�0����������������$���������� �����'��������������������& ����������
������������������&�$�������������* ���$�������������� ������������6��������
� 	 �
�
* �����"�( ����������<+���$�����������������-������� �����0��������&��,������$�����������
������$������$�������������$� ����������������������� �����0����&��������� �������������
����$����-�
�

· � /� ���������$������'��$�����������������$�����)$������ ��

· � :����'�����������������'����)����������������9�����

· � * ��������$�������������&��$��������������$� ������ ���������������������������

· � >���$������������������$� ���������������������������� �������)$��������)��������

· � >��)������������$� ��������������'������������������ '�������'�������

· � /$������������������� )�$� ������$�����0�������$������ ���$�)��������0�����
���� )�$� ����������������

· � >������������������������������������������������������� �'������

· � >��)��������������������� �'�������������������� ��� ��������������0�)��
���'������������$����������$����������$�������������� ������������������
���)�������������������'���������������.��������&��.� ���&�� �����$��������

· � ;�'��������������������������� ��$� ���������������0�� �� ���)������������������
���������1�������'����

· � /$���������� ����������������������������$�������� ��)��� ����'���������

· � E�������� ��'���)����������'��'��&��������$������������� ��C���.�����$)��������������
�����'���)�����������$���)��C�������.������������������ �������������������������
��������������$������������������������������

· � D�.������������������������������������������������� �����������$������������
)�������&��.0�������������� ���������������&�� ��$��� ���������$�������C���'����
)��.)��� ���$����������������&���������.��� ���������� �� ��&�����&�� �
��������������������)$������� �������������������������� �������C����������������.��
��������������������������������������������������&���� � �����$���)������'�������'���
���������� ��������$��������

· � :����������� ���$�)������������� �����������$������& �����������'���������
������0��$� ��������$������������0����.�0����$������ ����0�� �� ������$)���

�

* �����������:������������0�������$����������"0�����$�� ������$���������������� �����������
����������$� ������������� ������������������'������ ������$���������������0������������0�
�

�:��� ���������������������& �������� ���)���������� �������� )�$� ����
�:�	��� +�'��������������������� ��������������
�:��� ���������������������& �������� �����������$����� �������������� ����

���������
�:��� � ��������������������$����'��$���������
�:�!� � >�'���������������� ��'����� �����������
�:������ � F�$���������,�������������������������'������' ������

���������������������������������������� ������� �
	 �������;�'�������������$)����:�'��'���������%���� � 6��0����!0��������� ��	"��

Page 70



���������	
��
�
�

�����!�������

�:��	"�� /�����������������������'����B�&�� �)�� � �� ���������� )�$� ����
�
* ����&�+����� ����'��6����6��������������$��������'��$� ��������� ���������'���������
�������$� ������������� ������������������'��������� ���$�����������������

���� +�����������
�����������
�������

������ ���	
���
	�������	
���
�����	������	
��
�	��� 
�������

+���$�������������������)$����������������������� ���� ���������-�
�

�7� @$�����������������!0���'��������������$���������� ��.������������'����������������
����� ��/�$� �+��)������ ����/$������)���+���$�����/� ����������"1�������
#������� ��.����������������������������&��� �'�������� ��$�������������������������
��������1��.������6�������$���� ���������������$����� �� �����&������������-�

�
� =>��������&�� �� ������������$����0�����$������ ������ �������$����������

������ ��� ���1��1���� ����$��0������ ���$�����0�'��$���� ��������������������
���� )�$� �������$�����������'�����'����2��

�
)7� * ��+��)������ ����������6����6������������"1���� �����$����� �������&����

����������������������-�
�

*��������
��������� � ����������,
��������� � � -��
���
� �..&/�.�

!���
��
�.�./�.���

!���
��

��
���������������������& �������
� �����������$������������������
� �������������

	�G B�
5�"
�
7� 1� 	�G�

!� >�'���������������� ��'����� ����
�������

�B�	G�
5�������'�7� 1� 	�
G�

�����'����� �

���� F�$���������,�������������������
������'������'������

!���G�
5�"
�
7� "�G� "�G�

������ �����	��
�������
������	���

* ��+��)������ ����+�������������������� �������������) ��&��������$�����)�����0�
����$�����/�$� �+��)������ ����@��������+�$����0������ ��'��$��������������$�����
������0�& �� � ���)���������������������'����������� ����� ������'�����������&��.�&�� ���
& �� ����$����������& ��������������������� ��� ����
�
* ��+�������$������.���������$���� �������$���������� ���������&���-�
�

· � �������.������������������$��������&�� �� ��'��$��� ����������������$���� ������
��������������&������&��.������&������������������������������� ��0��$������
�������������������������

· � ���'��������8$�������������$������� ��'��$���������� ����$������������������ ���0�
����$��������'���������������&��.�������$������$������ ���������& ���'���
�����)����

���������������������������������������� ������� �
� �@���������������)����$������
 ���-

&&&�����$���������'�$.
�������'�������
����� �����������&��.�������� ���
�������������
�����
�
B�* �����"
�
�/�$� �+��)������ ����)�����������	�G�� ���� �������������������������	�G��

Page 71



���������	
��
�
�

�����"�������

· � E���������� �����������������'��$��������������$����� ���$���������������
&�� ���� ����&���������������'������ ��������������)3 ����'��0�������������������
����� ���������$)�����������������0�����������'��������� �$��������������� ���� ���
��� ���������

· � E���������� ��)����� ����.��&����������������&�� ����  ��'��$����������
����$�������������������������'��$������$�������� ������ ��$�����& ���
��'��������������0�����������������'��������'�����

���� +�����)�������

+���$���������������������������.�����������$���.����� ����������'�������/�$� �
+��)������ ���-�
�

�7� 0��%�� ���* ����������������������������������������'������� �������&��.���'������
��3������&� ����/�$� �+��)������ �������� ���������1 �B���������* ��+�$���������
���������������������������'��'����������������������� ����������� ������&� ���* ��
����'�������� �����&� ��������&��������$�����'��'��� ���&����������������'��������
�����$����������$������$������$������0�& �� ���������������&��� ���'��'������������
������� ����������$�������������������� �����$��������$ ����)��� ��+�$������

�
)7� !�
�������������)���
��������� ���#'�����0�/�$� �+��)������ ��������������� ��������

�����'����������������� ����$���������'��� �����0�� ��� ��������.������������'�������
���������'������� �����������)����.������������$���� ��� ��+�$����,��������� ����
����$������������������* ����������,��;���������*��'��� �������$����������
������$�������$��& ����������� �$���)�����������������$ ����������3��������� �&�
�����&����������������������������������� ���������� ��

�
�7� ���1����%������������������� ��H���� ������������/�$� �+��)������ �������������

������$���������&�� ������&��.��������� ���$��������6�� ������ ��+�$�����&��.��&�� �
�����$�������� ����������� ���$�����0������������0������' ����������������'������
����� ������������ ��$� �� ���������������)��� ������$�� �����������&�� ������ �
��$��������(��.����&�� ������ ���$�����������.��������������  �������������

�
�7� �����
�������� �* ��+�$�����&��.��&�� ��������������� ��$� ��������� �� ���$� ����

+��)������ ����*���� �������� ��������/�������������� ��� ��������'���������
����'�����������$�����������������)3����'����

Page 72



���������	
��
�
�

�����
�������

��� $�%�%����%
�
����
�%�����������������������
���

���� 2���
����
�
��������

:��������������$���� ���� ��+�$������������������������ ������'������������������������
3������$��&���� �������&��������� �'��)����������-�

�
��� *���$�� ��3������'��'
�
��������
��
���
 �����'���� ����&�����

���� *������'�������� 3������
��
�
������� �����$������������

����� *��)�� ���
��4���
��������������
�� ��������$����������&�� �� ���$)�������
���$���� ��������������������������'���������������������� ����

�'�� *�����$���� ���� ��'��&�0������0������������������ ������
���)�

����
�
�� �����'����������$�������������������������.�������������0�� ������
��'����������������'�������������

'�� *�����'���� ��
����������
 ������������������������������������������������
�������� ��+�$�����

'��� *����������������$����������� ��'
�)

�3��1 ������������������)�$���$����������
���������������'������

���� $�%�%
�%��������
'
����������

· � *���$���$)������'��'���������� �������������'���� �� ��&����-�
�
�����������	
����
������������������
���
���������
������ ��������	�����

��
�������
������������������
��

���
������������������
�� ��������
�	�������
����
����������������
��
�������
��������
������

���������� �
�	����������
��������
���
��������
����
�����
�������
���
�

· � *������'��������)������������������������$�����������- �
�
���������������
��������������������
������������
������ ��

��	���	��������

������	
����
����
�������
��

��
��
��
�
�����
��
����� ����
�

· � *��)�� �����0�����������������������������$���������� &�� �� ���$)����������$���
� ��������������������������'�������������������������-�

�
�������
�������
����������������
������

�
���������������� 
����	����������
���	
����
����
�������
���������
�������

�����������
 �������
���������������

����

���

�����
�	
���

�
· � *�����$���� ���� ��'��&�0������0�������������������$� ��������������������

����'����������$��������������� ��+�$����,�����������'��� �����0����'�������������
���������������.���-�

�
���������������
��
���������
�
������	�����������������
��� ������������������
����
�	��������������	���������������
�������
�	���	��� �����	������

�
· � *�����'�����������$����������������������������������� �������������������

�������� ��+�$����-�
�
�������������������������������
�����
����������

�����
�� �
��������
����������
������
��������
�
��������������
��

��������
��������

Page 73



���������	
��
�
�

��������������

�
· � *����������������$�������������'������)��.������������ ������)�$���$����������

����������-�
�

�����������	
����
�������
����������	���
��������

�����
� ����������
�������
��������
���������������
�������
��������
����
���
������� 	�����������������
�������������������
�����
�����������
���������
������������
� ��
���
�������
�����
��
�
��	����������
����	� ���
����������������� �����
������� �
�����
�����
����������������������
������� �

���� 2���
"�������������
�����������
��
��

6��������������������������'����&����)��������������� ��'����� ��+�$����,��'�������������
������������$����&�� ������������$������������������'��� ��������
�
* ��@��������+�$����,��6���0�6������ �������6��������������
 ���&�����������������&�� ���
���'������������������$��-�
�

5
�
'����������������� 5
�
'��������������������)��� �..&/�.�

(�������������������
)�������������������$�����
���'������������������
���'������������)����������

· � /���$����$�������$���������������� ���&�������.����� ����
������������'��������'����)�������

· � ����������������$��������/������������+���$�����
��'��'���������������������$���

· � (��.�&�� �'��$���������������������������)��� ���
��������� ���&�� � ����������� �����'$�����)��������� ����

· � >���)��� ���������������������������$�'����)��D�������0�
� ���&����)��$������������'������� �����'������ ���&��
���'����

�
(�������������������
���'��������'����������$����
�����

· � 6���������������� ��������� �+�$�������������$�������� �
��������������
�

· � :�����$�������&�����������8$��������������������& �� �� ���
����� ���$������&����)����'�������������$�������
������������'�����������
�

· � >��$���� ������ �+�)�����D��)�������������������� ��� �
����� �+�$���������������������������$������� ����&����
��������
�

· � (��.�&�� ��� ���������'�������+���$�����*����������� ���
����� ��@��������)�������

�
�

������ ����
����������� 	
��������
��!�

* ��+�$����,���$�����������������������$������������������ ��� �������&�������������-��
�

>���$�������<����,����������������������������������)�� �������& ��������������������
����$�����������������1��.����������������:��������� ��0�& ��&�������$���� ���&�����.�
� ��'��&��������$���& ������������$������'$�����)���� ��������.���������������$��������
 �'����$������������$��������������$�����'�������������'��� �'�$��)����$������������
� ����

Page 74



���������	
��
�
�

��������������

������ ���	
�"���
�������#
	��$�
%�

* ��������@�'���������H����&��.�+����/��������&������ �����������&����������������
�������$�������������$)��������������������6�/��������� ���+���$�����:�'��'���������
������������$�������$�����)������$��������)��/�����)���� ���� �

������� � �����
���
�������
	���!�

* ��+$�������/��'����/��������������$��������$���������� �������������'��� �� �8$�����0�
��������'�0��������)��0�'��$���������������'�������(�� �'��$ ����� ����������'��������
:����'����������@�'���������6�����,��5:@�67�� �����$��� �������'����� ��������
���'�����������&��.������ ��������������������������� ��:���$������� �������-�
�

· � !������������
����� �?�$�������������& ����$��������&�����������������0�
& ���������)��0����'�������������� �����������

�
· � �������������
����� �?����$������ ������'����������������)����������'����������

�����$���������
�
· � "���������
���������������
����� �?��������������'��$������������������.����� ��

)����$����������$������

������� ���� ���	��������
	���!�

* ��+���$����������/��������5/�����)������!7��������� ��-�
�

=I��������'������������$�������������������������'�� ����� ������$������$������������&�� �
���$�������������5���.� ������7�&������ ������'���� $��������������������:�����������)�$��
���������&�� �����.�������������$�1��1�����������'� �'������� ������������'������������
:��)$��������������������������'����������� ����&��  �� ����&�������0���'��������
����$�������������0��������������������������0����� ����$������������3�����$��&�� �
���������2�

�
#$�����������$������������������������������ �� ������ �������.� ���������$����$� ����
���������0������ ���$��������������������� ���1��1���� �� ��$����

���� 2���
"�����������)����
�
����
�
�������'��	�

* ��+�$������$���������������0�����$���0���'��'��������� ��&����� ���$)������������������
&���0������������-�
�

· � /�$� �+��)��D���9����
· � (�)�����
· � @�������������'�����
· � +���$���������������������������������
· � ;��&� ����������.� ��������������������
· � *��������������������
· � F�$� ���������������
· � /$��������������$����1����������
· � H��$���5������0�)$�������$����0�����)�����7�
· � /�������������$�'�����

�
D����������������������������'��������������)�����'��� ��������� ���
���"�� ���* ��
����'�������������������������$�$�������������������
�

Page 75



���������	
��
�
�

��������������

 �� $�%�%����%
��������������
'�
%�����������
�	���� ��������
������

* ������������&����)����'��&������������$���)��������� ��$������������$������������ ��
����������$������������$������������ ������������$����� .� ���������* ���&����)�����������
$������$��������6����6�����������������5����	��7������  ���� �������'���������������&�� ���
� �����������:���������/���5����	��7��
�
* ��>���$��'��D����������*��������� ��������,�������� ����%������D�������&������������
� ��������������������1���� ���)������
�
�

Page 76



���������	
��
�
�

�������������

�

���������	
����
�
��	������	�����	����	�������	
�
�

���������
	 �!"#$%	

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	

#�(������	

· � ������������������������������������������������� � ��!����
����������	

· � "�����������#���������������������#�$�

· � ����������������#�$����������������#�������������� �������

· � %���������������#�$�

�)��
����	

· � &���&������������������������������������#�������� ������������#��������'$�����������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

(���������������������������#���������������������� �������#�$�
������������������������������#�������������������� ���������

�������������
� )����������#�����
 �������

*�������������������������#�$���������������������� �'���+�
�������������

,���������� )�������,�#��������
-������� �������

 ������	"
�'��
� �	

(�������������������������#������������������������ ���������
��#���������#�����������������������������

.������$������ )�������,�#��������
-������� �������

���
$�#,	�	

P
age 77



���������	
��
�
�

�������������

�

� #
�	
,
�!*#-
."	

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	�
���	"
�'��
�	

����������	

· � ���#�$�������������������������������������$������� ��+������������#������$�������������������������
��������������������������������������������������� ��

�
�

��//!$#*0	�$�	�!"*�/
�	"
�-#�
"	

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	

#�(������	

· � �������������������������������������������������� ���������������������
����������	

· � ��'���������������������������#�$�

· � ����������������+���������������������������#����� ���#��$�
#�'��'���	

· � �������$�/����������������0�

· � ����+��������1�������������������$����������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

�������������������������#���������� %�#���������
� � ����$�����
������������ �������

�������(1�������������������#��.�����  ��������
� (1� ��������-�������

2�#������������������������������������������������ �����'����
�����������������3���������������3���������������$� ���������

 ���������� �����$�����
������������ �������

������	���	
�
�(������
 	

�����������,'4���������������������#����� ���������� ���
� ������������#������'
����������

�

P
age 78



���������	
��
�
�

�����	�������

�

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	

#�(������	

· � ������������������������������������������ ���!����

· � 5������������������������������������������������� �0�����+�

· � �������������������������������������
����������	

· � ������������5�����0�����#�$���������#��������#���� ����������������������������!����

· � 6������������������������������������7����#������� ������������������������������'��+������������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

�������������� 	

,���������#������������������������$��������������� �#��$� -������� ���������������
 �������


&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
�
������	���	
"�))���	"
�'��
� 	

#�(������	

· � (�����������������������������������������������8� ������������

· � .���������������������,��������������������������# ���

· � (������������������#���������������������+��

· � 9������$����������������:�$���������

�)��
����	

· � ,���������������������������������������

�
�

P
age 79



���������	
��
�
�

����� ;�������

�

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	

#�(������	

· � ����������2��������5������������������������+�$��� ����������������

· � &����$�������������������������
������������������ ����������

· � 5����������������������������������������������$�� ����$������������

· � ������������������������������������������������� ���!����

· � ��������������������������������&���������'%������ ����

· � ��������$������$�����������
����������	

· � ,��������������$������$��������������������������� �����,����������<��������������$������������
��������=�

#�'��'���	

· � �������������������������������������������������� ��

· � �������������������������$������������������������ ���������������������,������>�

· � 6��+�������������#�������$�������������$���������� ���������������������������������

· � ���������������������������������������8'������$�� �����������������������������������������
��������

�)��
����	

· � �������'���#��������'�����������#�����������3����� ����������#������������$���������

· � ��������$'�������������<�������$�+���������������� �������=�

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

,�����������������'$�����������������$�"����������� ����
,�������������������������������������������

?�������
� ������������� �������

,�������������������������������������������������� �����������  ���������� ������������� �������

(�����������������������1�������$������������������ ������������
������������#���

�������������
� ������������� �������

(8�����#�����������������������������	������������� ������������
������������������������$� ����������

,��������
�@� �����
�����

������������� �������

�������
��1�)� 	

5�������������������������������������������������� �����
���������������������

?��$����
� ������������� �������

P
age 80



���������	
��
�
�

����� A�������

�������������������������#�$�����������$����������� ����
�����#������#�������1�����$������������������������ ������������

�������������
� ������������� �������

����������������������������������������&���������� �+�������
����������������

?��$����
� ������������� �������

����$���������������������������������������������� ��������
��������������������������������������

�������������
� ������������� �������

6��+������#�������$��������������#����������������� ���#��������
���#����������$����

 ���������� ������������� �������

2�#��������(����������&���+������������$����������  ���������� ������������� �������

��
�

�#$�$�
	�$�	"!����*	"
�-#�
"	

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

#�(������	

· � �������������������������������������������������� �������

· � ������������������������������������������������� ���!�����B�B���������������
����������	

· � ��������������������������8��������

· � -��'�������#�$�������������������������������8���� �������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

�������7���������������������������#������������� C� ������$������,�����
���
�

)�������5�#������

����$���������������������+������������������������ ��������
��������������8�����������+�'�������������������

-����������
� )�������5�#������

�������������������������<������������������������� �����������
��������������������������=������������������9����� ������#�������
�����#���������������������������������������������
�����#������

?��$����
� 9�������� �������

�
'
��
�	���	
+
�
(���	

(#�������������#����������������������������������� �������������
��$����������������������������������������������&� �#�������
������

?��$����
� 5�#������ �������

P
age 81



���������	
��
�
�

�������������

�

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	

#�(������	

· � "�����������������������������&�8�������������

· � ������$���������������������������+��������������� ������$��#�����������������������
����������	

· � ��������������������������3����������������������� ��������������$���������������������������������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

������������$������������������#������������������� ��������������
������������

2������������
������������������

(8�����#��2��������@�
�������������#�����

2�#����������'�����������������#��#���������������� ����
�������3����������������������������������������$3� ����������3�
��������������������#�������$���������������������� ������������
������������$���#���������������

-�������@�
2�������������
$����

(8�����#��2��������@�
�������������#�����

(8����������������������������8�������������������� ������
���������������������������������$�������������$��� �����������$�
����������������������������$�������������$�������� ���

 ���������� (8�����#��2��������@�
�������������#�����

������
	

6��+������������������$�����������������&���3������ ���
��������������������������������������������������� �����������
��$������#�������������$�������������������$������� �����

 ���������� (8�����#��2��������@�
�������������#�����


&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

#�(������	

· � ,���������+������������������������+�������������� ����������������������������������

· � 6��+�$�������������������������3������������������ ������������������6��+�$�9��������
����������	

· � �����������+������#��������������������������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

�
��������	
"
�'��
�	

5�#���������������������������������$���������+���� ������
�����������

%�#���������
� 2�������������#�����
 �������

P
age 82



���������	
��
�
�

����� >�������

�
�
�

 
��* 	�$�	
$-#��$/
$*��	"
�-#�
"	

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

#�(������	

· � �������������������������������� ���!�����B�B����� ��������������������������

· � ��������������������������������������������

· � C�������$�)���������������$����������������������� ���

· � .�����$�������������������������������
����������	

· � ���#�$�������������������������������������������� �$����#�����

· � ,����������������������#�$��������������������#��� ���������#������1������������������������������
�����������

· � ,�������������������������������������������

· � ,��������������������B�B����������#�����
#�'��'���	

· � ����������#�����

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

(��������������������������������������������$����� �����
�#���������$����������������������������

 ���������� (�#�����������
���#����� �������

������������#�����������������������������������#�� �+���������������
�����������������#�������������������#������#����

-����������
� (�#�����������
���#����� �������


�'�����
����	
 
���1	

���#�����������������������+��������������#�$�  ���� ������ (�#�����������)������
-��������������)������
�����������

P
age 83



���������	
��
�
�

����� : �������

�

$
2	��//!$#*#
"	

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

#�(������	

· � (��������%����������������������������������������� ����#��������������������������������������������
�����

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

��������������������(��������2�#����������������$D� �
��������@���#������������������������������������$�

�
(�������������
�

E������,��������7����
 �������


�������	
�
'
��)�
��	

��������������������������������������������������� �������
�������������+������������������������������

(������
� E������,��������7����
 �������


&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

#�(������	

· � ������������������������������������������������� ���!����

· � .�������&���+���
· � /&���(#���03�����������������������$�������������� �� ���!����
· � &������������#�������$�������������$�������������� �������������������������3�������������������

�������������

�)��
����	

· � F������������������������������������������������� ���������������3��������������+����������������
�����������������#�������$�������������$��������

· � .���������#����������������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

��������	"
�'��
�	
3����4	")����	���	
���������	
��������
�	���	
���������	
�
'
��)�
��5	

6��+��������������������������������������,�������� ������
"���������������������#�����������$�"�������������� ���������
����������������

�������������
� ��������$�
2�#���������-�������

P
age 84



���������	
��
�
�

�����
�������

�

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

#�(������	

· � ������������������������������������������������� � ��!����

· � ����������������������3��������������������������+ ����������������������������������������

· � %�������������+��������������

· � /&�������0�������������

· � 6����������+�����������������������-����������+��� ������������

· � �������������#�������#�����0�E���������-���������� +���������$�*��������E�����
������������	

· � �������������������8������������������������������ ��������������$�E�#��������5�#��������
%����������

· � %�����������������.�����

· � ��������$��������������������������������������3�� ��������������������������������+������������������ �
�������������������<���7��������������������������� =�

#�'��'���	

· � ������������-����������+��������$����������������� ����������8���������������������������������������� ��
������������

· � 2��������$��������#���$�G���������������

· � F�����.������

· � ,���������������������������������

�)��
����	

· � -����������+�,������E����������������������������� ��������������3���������$��������3����������������� �����
���������#�������

· � 5���������������������-����������+�������3�*������ �������������$���������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

���������#�$��������������������-����������+������� ������� � 5����������,������
���
�

E������,��������7����
 �������

%����1	��
��	

(���������F���������������������������������������� ���$�����
��������������������������������������������������� ������������
������

�������������
� (��������������
���������������
-�������

P
age 85



���������	
��
�
�

��������������

�����������������������������������������������$��� �������
2��������

������������ �����-�������

�������������������������������$������������������� ������
&����������� �������

?��$����
��������� ��������$����#�����
 �������


&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

#�(������	

· � �������������������������������2������������������ ������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	


�'�����
����	
"�������+�����	

(����$�����'����������������+���������������������� ������
���������������$���������

,���������
� E������,��������7����
 �������

�
�

���$$#$%	�$�	"!"*�#$���
	��//!$#*#
"	

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

#�(������	

· � ������������������������������������������������� ���!����

· � (8����������
����������	

· � ��������$����������������������������������������� ���#��������������3�������������������������������� �
��������

�����
	������	 *���
�	���)�
����	
���
	

�
�)����+�����	

����������������������������������������������$�*�# ��#������
�������������������

��������������� ��������������$�
 �������

��������	������	

���������������������������������3����������������� ���������
�����������8�������������+�������������8����������� ��������$����
�����������������8������������������������+�������� ������

�������������
� ���������� �������
<�������������
������������
�����������=�

P
age 86



���������	
��
�
�

��������������

�

&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
	

�
'
��)�
��	
�������	

#�(������	

· � 2�#��������8����������

· � ������������������������������������������������� ���!����
�

����������	

· � ��������$��������������������������������������3�� ���������������������������������+����������������� ��
�������������������<���7��������������������������� =�

· � ,���������������������������������������$��������� �������������$�������
�
#�'��'���	

· � ,�����������3������������������#������������������ ����#�������������������������������������

· � ,���������������������������������

· � ����������������.�������������#���������+��������� ��������������������������������������������
�


&������	
����
�
��	����'���	
�

��������	�������	

#�(������	

· � *�������������������������$�����������$����������� ������������

· � ������������������������������������������������� ���!����
����������	

· � �������������������������$���������3�������������� �������������$����#�����������������������������
����������������������

· � ,������������������#�$�������������������3�������� ������������������#����

�

P
age 87



P
age 88

T
his page is left blank intentionally.



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� ��
�������� �

���������� ��
���������
����������
������������������� �������
 ���!�
��"������#���
��"�

�
�

�������������
��
�����������������	��������������
�

������ �
�

$%� &��
��������	
����������� �����
�'"�������""�
����
�"�����
����(���
��������
���"
� ��
���
�"�������(���
���#������������������)������������ ����������������������	
����
�����"����������������
��
"�����������%�

�
�%� &�
"�
"���*������
"
���	����"�+�
��

· � 
��
"�"
��
�
�����
������"����
�"�������"����������
�
�"�� 
�
������,��*
���
������
,���"��������-
"��
��%��

· � 
����
"�"���,�
""��"�������
�� �
"������
����������"������� �����
��������"��"����
�������������
��������,��*�����
"������
"
�����*������� ����,��"�����������
	�����������
���������������"���������������
��������,� �*%�

· � 
��
"����"����"
��
�
����������������
�� ����������
������� ��"���
��"�,�
���
��
����
��"�������������
"
��.��*���
"����������
�
������ ��
��"������	�����������"���
*������
"
��%�

�

!"#$���%&�

�
/%� &��������
����"�
����
�
����(���
�
�"��"�����
��
��� �����
��,�
���
����"����*��������""�

	����"����������
��
��"������������������)������������ "����
���������0��12����������
������
���������
�����,
���"�����������(�
������"2���� ����
������������������
��3
�"�
����3��
��"%�&���������������4�������"��
����
�
�����
 "��"���*����������������
�����
�%�&��������
����"������"����	�������
��"����,
�� �
�"��������"�
�������#5�����
�33%��(���
��������
���"
���,
���	�����������������"�� ����������������"
���3����
3""�""�����6�337%�

�
8%� 5�����""���"�	���������	��*������������"�������	����"� ��������
����""�����

"�	"�(�����"������������������������(���
�������-
���"
 ���9��
��������������������
�����""�������
�������������
��
�
�"%�

�
:%� 3���,��(���
�������-
���"
���9��
��� �5����;
��
�� " ���"�	����
����"��"
����
�������

�������������"��������������(���
�
�"�5��<����9��
��� � 3����,�=����
" ����"�������
�(���
����������3""�""����"�6�>�3"7���"���������"������� ���������������""������
	�����������
������(���
�
�"%�=������������
�����"�	��� �����
���������������"��������
"����������������������������������
"
�������������
�� ������,��*%�

�
?%� &����(���
���#������������������)����������,�"�
�� ��������
�����$���������������

������
�
�"���*��������""�
����
�"�����
����(���
��%� ���-����	������0 ������,
���

��������������#����
�������9����
�,�����
���� �#�� ������	�
���"�
���-
"��
���
�����
����������������
��,�"����������$%��

�

Agenda Item 10Page 89



0%� 3���""���
����������������(���
���#���������������� ��)����������
"���������������
������
�����""�
�"�����
����������(���
��������
���"
���������� ����������������������
���������"
����(���
�
�"�5��
�� �,�
���,�"���������	���� 	
����
��3��
������%�

1%� &��������
�'"����������"
����(���
�
�"�5��
���"������� ������
�����������
��,�����
������""��������������������(���
���#���������������� ��)����������	�������������
����
����%��

�
��%�'& �!('�%��

�
�%� 9��$��
�������� �#���������
�* �5�
��
�������"������� �������������������������

-�����������3������6�-�37���������������������
�,���� #��������	�
���"�
���
-
"��
��������
�%�3��������
��
"��������	���������������� �����
������"���.�����������������
� ���������""�""�����,�"�������������
�����������"������� ���������
������
������
�����
�'"�����
����������(���
�
�"%�

�
$�%� #���������
�*����������������#��������	�
���"�
��� ,�"�
����������������������
���

�������(���������5�
��
�������"������'"��
�,+�@A������� ����������������������
���(���
���
<�������������������������6���,������������
�7�.��� ����������������������"����������
��
,��*�����	������������	�������������B3��
��
��B������ �
��%�&������������	��
����
��
����"����"��������������	�����"����""�,
�������"��������,�� ���������������
����%B�
3���������������������
�,��������
"�������������3���� �
��$%�

�
$$%� 9���: �� �
�������� �����#����
�������9����
�,�����
�����,
��� ���"
�������������

���
�,���������������
���������������
��������#������ ��	�
���"�
���-
"��
��������
��
"���.�������"��������������������(���
���#����������� �������)���������%�&���
�������"��������#����
�������9����
�,�����
�����,
��� 	����������������������
��%�

�
$�%� ���3��
������ ������-�3���	�
"��������,��(���
�� �����������������
�����������

�����,��*������"��������������"�
�����
"���
����������� ��,����������"������������
������
�
�"�����������%�������������
�
�"���������
��# �����	��������������������������
��,������,��*������%�

�
$/%� &�����,��(���
���=����,��*�����������)���������� 
"�	�"�����������������" �

@-������
�� B�@3��
��
��B�����@���������%B�3"�#������� �	�
���"�
���-
"��
��������
��
��"�	�������
�,����"�����������������
��������������� ��
���"������� ����������
��,
���
���������������@-������
��B����������������,������, ��*%�

�
$8%� ������"
���
���������������
�,��������
��
"�
����� �����������������#�����

���	�
���"�
���-
"��
��������
��
"���,�,��*
�����,���"�� ���@3��
��
��B��������������
��,��(���
���=����,��*�����������)������������������� �,��
�������"����
���������������	�������""������+�
· � C��,
��������������
�
�"������(���
�������
���
· � 5�����"���
�� �������"�
� ��������"�
�����������
"��
�� �������
������
· � ������
������������������"��
"����
���
· � D�"���"
���"���
��"�������"�����������
· � 3�������������
���"��,��*������

�
�)�*'"!('�%��

�

Page 90



=
����
��� &�����
"������
�������(���
���!�-
���"
���	�� ���%�&��������
��
"�
	�
���"�������������"���"�����	������<�
�����"�������� �����
D��
�����3""��	���������������������"�����<����@����
 �������
�(���
������������%B�&���5��<�������"
"�"���������
����� ��
���"���"�
�����
������
�
������
�
�
�" ���"�������""�,��*"�� �" �
����
�.���"��"������%�

������ -
"��
�
���
�����,��������"���������������������
 ����"�����	�
��
��"���"
	
�
��������"���������
��������"����
�"����
"�� �
���
��(�
������"%�#������������
�"�
�������
�������(���
 �
�"���"����
���������"���
��"������������ ���� �����""
	���	��������� �
��"
����"������������������
���"
�����������������
"��
 ��%�

#����
��� &����(���
�������-
���"
���9��
������������� (���
�
�"�5��<����
9��
����������"���"
	���������
�"�����
����(���
�
�"�
�� ������
�����
��,
�������"���������������(���
�������-
���"
�� �#����
���
)����������(���
�
�"����"�����
���=����%�

D
"*������������ &��������
��������	��"����""��������������� �����������
������
���,
������������(���
�
�"����
"���
���������
"� ��
���
"���
�
�������	�
������������������
���	��
�" � ��������	
� �
����
���
������"��
����������"�����������
�" ���""
	�������
""
���
����E�����D
���"������(���
�
�"�
�"����
�� � ���
�	������ �
������
���
����"����"����
��	������"�������	���������&= # �
�����"����	�
�
������������������������
��%�

$:%�

�(����9�������
�
�"� &����(���
���#������������������) ����������6�������
"���
�����,��*������7�
"�	�"����������
��������(�����
����� ����"�
��������"�������������
�
�"����������������(����"��
���� ��������
������
�� �,�
���
��"����"%��

�
��%��*(!('�%��

�
$?%� &����(���
���#������������������)��������������� �����������
�,�
��������

���"�����
�����������������,
��������"�����
��"��������� (���
�������-
���"
���#����
���
)���� �������
���-
������ �#�����E���"���������������	 ��������(���
���!�
-
���"
�� ���������*�E�,���%�

�
��%"*��'�%����))!�+�

�
$0%� #��������	�
���"�
���-
"��
��������
��,�"�"�	<�������� ���������
�,�����"��	�
"��

������""��������������(���
���#������������������)��� ������%�&�����������
�,�
�
���
��������������������
��
"�������"�������������� ����
�������
"���,�
������"
�
������
"���.����������������	�������
"�"����""%�

�
$1%� &�����������
�,���"���
���
��������������������
� �,�"���*
��������������""����
�'"�

F�(���
�
�"�<������'����	���������@3��
��
��B�������
� ��,
��
��������,��(���
���
=����,��*�����������)���������%�

�
� "�)) %&!('�%�
�

$�%� ���
"��������������������	
��������"������-�3���� �����
�,�����������������#�����
���	�
���"�
���-
"��
��������
��"���.�������"�
�"����
���� ����������������������
�(���
���#������������������)���������%�

�
�

!"#$���%&��!� ��� ����������,
���	��*������������"�,�����"���
���������� ����
��������
"�
������+� ���������"
����(���
�
�"�5��
��������.���$��

�

Page 91



��%(!"(��,,'" �� �� 5����;
��
��"�G��(���
���!�-
���"
���9��
����
&��������+�6�$�:87�0$/8?:�
�

Page 92



���������	�
�


��
��������������������
���
���������
�

������
�������������
������������
������������ ����
 ���������
��!����"��#�$���%�����
&��������
�
�
	'� (��"����)�����������
������������
�����������
� ����������	
�
����	����	���

����
�����
���������
�

��
� �������
�	�������	
�
����

���������������
· � ������	��������
���
������	����	
��������
���	��

������ �	��
����
�������������

������

������	�������
�������	������
��

�������
������	������ �������		�������
· � �������������	
����	�����
���
������
	� !"���	���	��� ���������
����	�����


��
��
���#	�������	�
· � ���	�
���������$��������������������������
�
���������� ������
���


����������

���������	
�	
�
���������$�����
���	�����
��
*'� +�����
�������,��������
�������
���
�����%������ ����

· � ������	���������
���	�����	�
������������
���
������ ��
���!�����%����������
	�
�����
���
��������
�����	�������������������������	�

� �����	���
�����
����$���
�
����������	$��
������
	���	���	��������
���������
��� ������� !"�&� ''�

· � ����%()*������+
	����	�*�����
������������������	��� ��
	����������	������������
��������������������������
�
����
�����������
������
�� ������

· � ����
�����������
��������	�����	�����
����������(&+ ��
���
������	�
�����

��	��
��������	�
�������	�������
���	����
��������������� ��������	���

����
��	��
���
	������
�


�����	�(&+�
����	��������
���
���������������� ������
	���	��
��������
���

����	�����

· � ����
�������	������
�
�������
�
�
��,��
������	���* �

�$
����

�������

�
�����������
��

��	����������	
�	
�
���
������
���������	��
������	��� �
�����������	���	����
������
��

�
�����������	��

��-�
���������

· � ���
���"��
�
���������	��	������	���
������	�������
��
-'� �������
�����������
�����
�
��$��
����

· � ��
��

�$���
���$���
������	�������
�
����������	���� ��$���������������
�������
�	�
��
������������������
���������		���������� 
����������������	$�

· � +���
���������������
����������$��	�������������
�
� ������������
���
���$���
��	�.����	���	�����	�/00���	
������
��
������ �
��	
�������������.�����
�����	������������

��
.'� 
����������������

· � ��
��

�$���
���$���
������	��������	����������	���� ��$�������������������
���
�	�
��
�������������
��������������

��	���	�
������ ��1��

����������
���


�
������������������������
������
	�%������	�(1��

������	 ��	�����

· � ��		��������	�
������	���	�����
· � ������	��������	�
����������	���������
	�������

��
/'� ��������"��#�$���� ��

���	���	����
��������	������
����
���	�����!������

 .�2
".�(3��
�"���'��
�.�%���
������
���4(�

· � 
��$��������������$��������������	��	��	�������
����� �����������
�������������
�	��

������	�������(&+��	���
������	
���	��	�
������ ����������������
�������
������	��������	�	��	�������
����	������

· � ������	�*����������
�����
�������
����������
�
������� ������������
���
���
· � �������������	$��	����
����
���(&+���	�������
��$������ �����
��������������

Page 93



· � ��
��	������������
· � ���
�
���2
"�	���	�����������$����������������������� ���
�������������
���

�
�������
��
���
���(&+����
����
����
��
2�����
��	������������



����������������2����������$�� ��
�����������	��	������"��
�

����	������
���������	����������������
���
������������� ��


���������������
������
���	��
����

�

Page 94



��������	
�����
�
���
�
���
����������
����
�� ���������� ����
�
���
���
�
	
��� ��������
�

���
�
��
��������
�����
�
���
�� ���
�
���
�����

��������
�������	
�������

��
�
��
�	
�

����
��������
�������

�� �
�
��
����������������
��� �
��
�����
���
��

�������	
���������
���
��
��
�
�
�

�
����� �

!� �������
	����������
����"����
����
��
��������
���������
��#��"�����������
�
��
���������"����


�
�������"
�����


���
� ��	�
����
��"
�
��$
��� �
�
��%�
��%����
����
�&%%�'(��)��
�"
�%%��


�������
��
�����
�#�����
��
������
� ��	�
��
���"���	"��"
�

��
���
�����

�
	���������������

��"��"�
���
���
���
��
����
���������
���"��"�
����"
� ��
$��*�
	����"����������
�������	
�����(��)� �
�

�����
�
����
��������
�����
��������"
����
��
+����
	��������"�)� �
�

�����
�
�������

�&�+�)�'(�

�
��
�����
���
��

�������	
�������	
������
�
�
���
����&�
���
'�

�� )
�����,!!-����
�����
���
���"����"���
�������"�
��"
��
��������"
������
����
.
�
�� �

����������������
�/���
�
�
�"

#��"
��
�
��
����������������
��"���
�


��  ��
�
�#����"��	"��
���
�"���
�
�����
���"����"
���������
�"�  ������
�"
��  ��
��

������
���
��
������"
�
���"�������"��"����
��
�
�
����
��"
�
���*�����
���
(�����
�����������
�
�
��
�������������
��  ��
�
�(�

�
��
�����
���
��

�������	
�+���"
�
����
	
����
��
�
��
���
�
�

�
����� �

!� �������
	����������
����"����
����
��
��������
���������
��#��"�����������
�
��
���������"����


�
�������"
�����


���
� ��	�
����
��"
�
��$
��� �
�
��%�
��%����
����
�&%%�'(��)��
�"
�%%��


�������
��
�����
�#�����
��
������
� ��	�
��
���"���	"��"
�

��
���
�����

�
	���������������

��"��"�
���
���
���
��
����
���������
���"��"�
����"
� ��
$��*�
	����"����������
�������	
�+���"
�
����
	
(��
)� �
�

�����
�����
��������
�����
���
�����"
����
��+����
	��������"�
)� �
�

�����
��������

�&�+�)�'(�

�
��
�����
���
��

�������	
�"��
����
����0�
%���������
�1���
��
��
�
����
�

��������

�� %
���
��
������"
����"������2���������
�"
��
�
��
����������������
�(��3"
�
�
 �
�

�����
������  ��
�����
 ����
�����
�� ������������
�(��+��������
����
�
�����
�#�����������
������
4���
�

���"���
��
��
�����������
��
��  ��
�
�����
�"
��
	�

�
	�����"
��
��(�

�
����
�

����
+
����
��

Agenda Item 11Page 95



	
��� ��������
�
���
�
��

��������
�����
�
���
�� ���
�
���
�����
��������

���������
	��
���
	��
���
%��
�����

�� 1"
�
�
�� ������
#��"
��
 �
�

�����
�
�"������
����

�����
��
������"
�
���
�����
�#��������
	�
��
��	
��
��
 ���������	��� �"�����
�������
��������
�"
����"�����#��"
��
 �
�

�����
�
�"������
����
��
������"���	��� (��%�
���������
��
��
�������
��  ��
�
�(��
�

��
	����
�"
����
� �����#�����
��
��"
���
��
�������"
����"��������
�
�
����
�������

���
��"����� �����(�

5
��
��

���
���������	
�"��
��
	��
���
+ ������+����
	���
��
����

��
&��
++�'�

�� �
�
��
����������������
��"����


�
�  ��
�
��������
���/�����

�������
�
�
���

��"��"���������������
�
��
��

�
��
�����
���
��

���
��3��
� ����6����

�
	�5
���
�
��
���

�� �
�
��
����������������
��"����


�
�  ��
�
��������
���/�����

�������
�
�
���

��"��"���������������
�
��
��

�
��
�����
���
��

���
��3��
� ���������� �� �
�
��
����������������
��"��� �


�
�  ��
�
��������
���/�����

�������
�
�
���

��"��"���������������
�
��
��

���

�
	�

5��������
�
�

��%���������
�
�


����%��
�����

�� %���������������
�������
�

����
������

�
���
��
������  ��
���

�
�
 �
�

�����
(�

5
��
��

5��������
�
�

��%���������
�
���������������
�

�� ���"����"�����������

��� ��������
�
 �
�

�����
�#�����
�����

�����"��"�
������
��
�
�
��
���
��
�(�

5
��
��

����"�1
������
	
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
����� �

!� �������
	����������
����"����
����
��
��������
���������
��#��"�����������
�
��
���������"����


�
�������"
�����


���
� ��	�
����
��"
�
��$
��� �
�
��%�
��%����
����
�&%%�'(��)��
�"
�%%��


�������
��
�����
�#�����
��
������
� ��	�
��
���"���	"��"
�

��
���
�����

�
	���������������

��"��"�
���
���
���
��
����
���������
���"��"�
����"
� ��
$��*�
	����"����������
�������	
�����"�1
������
	
(��
)� �
�

�����
�����
��������
�����
���
�����"
����
��+����
	��������"�
)� �
�

�����
��������

�&�+�)�'(�

�
��
�����
���
��

+���"��������	
�"��
�����
��
��
.�����
���
������
�����

��"� �

�� �
�
��
����������������
�� 5
��
��

+���"��������	
�"��
�3�������
��
�	
�

��%�
�����
���������

�

��  ����
��
��
��
���������
�
�����
��"�

	��� �
�

%  ��
��

���������
��
��� ���������
����
�
����+�.��&7���
�
������
#���
5���.
�#���)
�
 

�

������ '�

5
��
�#��
��
�����
���
�#�

���

�
	�

������� ��!����"
 ��!����#
$���
������ �����
���%���
���!���
	
�����

� &�'���������$������ ��������
������� ��!����"
 ��!���	
����

�
(��)��������������

�

�������	
�"��
�3�	
�"
��&5�����
%�
��%	�

�

��8����'�

�� 5
��
�� 5
��
��

�������	
�"��
�����9�
��8����� �� 5
��
�� �	 ��
�
��
����������������
�� 5
��
��
��
��
���������	
�����

��"� � �� %
�����
�����
��
�#�� "������

��
��
�
��
��"����  ��
��

���
�����"
�
����

���
���
����"
����
(�

5
��
��

�
����
�

����+�����
��������
����

��"� �

�� %
�����
�����
��
�#��"������
��
��
�
��
��"����  ��
��

���
�����"
�
����

���
���
����"
����
(�

�
����
�

����
+
����
��

Page 96



	
��� ��������
�
���
�
��

��������
�����
�
���
�� ���
�
���
�����
��������

���%��8����� �� %
�����
�����
��
�#��"������
��
��
�
��
��"����  ��
��

���
�����"
�
����

���
���
����"
����
(�

�
����
�

����
+
����
��

�����
����1
���
�
	�����

��"� � �� %
�����
�����
��
�# ��"������
��
��
�
��
��"����  ��
��

���
�����"
�
����

���
���
����"
����
(�

�
����
�

����
+
����
��

�"����

��
��:��
	��
� �
0��
����

��"� �;��"����

0��3�����

�� 5
����
��
�������"����

��
��:��
	�
�
� �
�&��
��
���

�
��������


�����
�
��
��<
�����
��
��
������"
�
���#�����

<�� �
#���
�
$�<
�����
��"�� ��
�
�����"����

��
��:��
	��
� �
'�

5
��
��

+��
���
��+���
	
�������
���
��
����

��"� �

�� %
�����
�����
��
�#��"������
��
��
�
��
��"����  ��
��

���
�����"
�
����

���
���
����"
����
(�

5
��
��

�
���
�
���
������#����� �
5��������
�
�

��%���������
�%

������
�
�

�
�2����
 � 
�

�����
�

Page 97



Page 98

This page is left blank intentionally.



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� ��
�������� �

���������� ��
���������
����������
��������
����
���������������� ��� ���
��!��
�

�
�����������
���������������������������	����������� ������������� ����

�
�!"#$%&�

�
"#� $��������!�������
!��������
!����
��������	
������ ��������������������������������

������%�
�!����
����������"�&��
�����'����("�)������� ������������*��!������%�����
������
���������������������������
���������
������� !�	�
��
�%�����
�!���������������
���
���������������������������������
�
�!�����������+ ����������,���+-.�
��
���!�����
���/
�������0
������1� ����
�%����� �!��
��	 
�
��.�2�����������1����
�
�����
2������
��3�����!#�
�

�#� $�
!�
!�������4������
!
��5�
����!�	����	���%���	��� ���)��	��!�	����!��%�
������
��������+�
!�����������������������������
�.�������
� ��������
�������������
���
0
����
���6��
����, ���
���"7"�6��
���-�!����������
����� ��������������8��"9��,������
����������%�
�!-���������
��#�

�

'()*"$!+,�

�
(#� :
��
���������������!
��� ����
�%�;��
�/����9�,� ;�9-.�������	�
��!���
��!�/����

!��������%���������
��
�%�������!��(<�������!�������!
�%� ����������������%�
�!�����
������������������
������'���������"��""#��8��
���� �
��
������,8�-�"9��!��!���������
�����/
�%���*�
������=�

�
��������	�
�����
���������������������������������	��� ��������������	�
�����������
�����������
��������������������	������������������������ ������	�

�
3�/����.�������
!�����������������
�
��������%�������
 ��
�
����������
�!.�������%��
�������!!�!!����!���!���������������������
������!��������
 ����������
�������
�
�����
!��
�%!.��#%#�>!�����;�!�����!�����)���%
�%�2����������#�

�
?#� $��������
����!��������������8��"9���/
������������ �
����
�������=��

,�-� ����������!���������%�
�!�������������	�����
�����!
 ����"�&��
�����'�	������
�������������
����
�������.�
��6���	���,��
!�/�!������ ����?�6���	������'�����
���'���-5�

,	-� ��������������������%�
�!����
�����	������������ ������
����
��������@�!��
���������.�
��
����,
#�#��������'���.�	���?�
��������-# �

�
�$+%-,&"'.-$+%�

�
7#� ��� �����	������'.���	
���������!����������������
 ����������������������	��

������!������8�"9���������'����	��A'��.���.�!��
������ !!�+�������0����,A(B�.���-.�
3��!
�%�;�������&�������,3;&.�A�'9.���-��������
����2� �%������,A"B?.���-#�
�

B#� &�����
�
����� ��
�%!�2��@����$����������%���������� 
�%����'����������!
��������
%��������!��
�%!������!��!.��������
�����������
������ ������!��
�%!������!��#��$���
�������
��������������
�%�!��
�%!������������������	��
� ����
��	���!������
�%�
��
����������!���������
���!��������������	�����	������ �
���
!������������������
��!�

Agenda Item 12Page 99



���������������������!��
�%!��
%���!����������������� 
����#��$���
��
���
���!��
�%!�
���
���������!��������%�
�!���������%��!�
��������	���	 ���/5���/����.�)��	��!�����
�!4���������������������
����!��
�%!��
%���!���������.� ��������/�.���������!��!��/�=�

�
� ��������

�	�
�
AC����

�

��
�
�

AC����

��������
��������� �

AC����

������
�

AC����

$��%��� (B�� �'9� "B?� '���
 ��
�%!����
����� �77� �?"� 7�"� ��9�
 �����!���, ��������-� ,""?-� ,?B-� ((9� "99�

�
9#� ���+���!���!�����
!�������������
�!������������������� �����������!�������!
�%�,
#�#�

D��!��	��E-�%�
�!����
�����	���������'����/������������� �	������%�
�%�����
��
����!!�������������
�C!�����
��!�9#7<�,�������-����
�
������ ��%����������� ����
�%�
;��
�/����?�, ;�?-����
��#���
�

'#� $��������
�����
�������%�
�%���!��	���%�
�!����A".7�B .�������
�%����� ;�?����
��.�
������
�%�
�!������������%������A".�?7.����	��A�B".�� �#��>��
��
�%�	������
+���������C!������������������
�����
����������'���� ,(<-�	�
�%!���
!��
%�������A�B�.���#�
�

�#� &��
�
�
������
�/�����������
�
�����!��
�%!����
������ �
���������'������!�!�%%�!����
���������
��
���
��������������%�
�%���!��	���%�
�!��� !�
�����������A".7(".����

�����
�%�
�����
������
��.��������!!��������������
��!� �����������%���,A".�?7.���-����
A�'B.���#��$�
!����
�/�
!�!�
���	�
�%���������������) ��	��!����������������%�
��
�!4���������������������
�����
%������������.������� ��/�.�����������!��/�#��

�
"�#� $���
��
���
������������������������%�
�%���!����� ��!
�%�����������������%�
�!������

���������
����!����
�����!
��������!���������������'��� ��
����
��������
!�����������
A".�'(.����,A��9.����F����%�����BG.����!�A�'B.����F ����%������G-#�

�
�/#0-('.-$+%�
�
0
����
���  ��
�%!����
������	�������������!�
����������� �
��������

�����
�C!�)��
���$����0
����
��� �����%��,)$0 -�������
��������!�����!�!��������
�%�!���
�������%��/���������!#�
$�����%�
�%�!��
�%!����
�����/
���	����4���
����������� �
/��������)$0 �
!���������
!��#�

��%��� $��������������%���
���
���
��!���!���
�%������� �
!�������#�
 ����
�%� $������������!����
�%�
���
���
��!���!���
�%�� ������
!�������#�
;
!4�)���%������ $������
�
����� ��
�%!�2��@����$����
�� ��
�
�!���������!��!�

����
����������
���������
�
���
�!�����!��
�%!.�	�������
���
�������������
�C!����%��!���������������
���
����
	��������)$0 #�
$�
!��
!4�����������
��
�%���%�
�%���!�������!
�%�!��
�%!� 
!�
���
�������!������������������
�C!��
!4�����%����������� !!#�

""#� �

�*����6�������
�
�!� $�������������*������������
�
�! �
���
���
��!���!���
�%������
��
!�������#�

�
�$+%!0.'.-$+%�

�
"�#� )��	��!�����������
�
����� ��
�%!�2��@����$�������� ��������������
���!������	����

���!��������%���
�%��������
�����������
��
�
�����!��
� %!���4
�%������
!�������#��
�

Page 100



�11&(.�$+��."'.&*-(��-/%�
�
��������������	���
�����
�����
������������������
� ���
�����

�
������
�����

�	���������� �
$������
�������������%�
�%���!�������!
�%�!��
�%!������
	 ���!���/���!��	��
�
�%�
	�!������������������
���������
���������
%��*���
�� �!���
��!#�� �
����������������
����
���������������	���
�
������� ������
����	����
����������������������
�������� �
�
�������������������
����������	���
�
�������������� ����������
�����
�������������������
����� �
�
���������������

�
���
������
����������������	
��� �������
�
����������������������
�������������������������

"(# �

�
�

�$+(0!%-$+%��!//'"2�
�
"?#� ���
���
��!�������������������
����!����������
�!��� ����!����������������������������

��%�
�%���!�������!
�%�����������������%�
�!���������� �
��������!
��������!��������
�������'�����
����
�������#��$��������������������!��� �	��!�	�
�����	���?�
��������#�
�
�&($//&+,'.-$+�

�
"7#� ��	
����
!��!4����������%����������
������������ ���������������
���������
��.�
��

���!�����
���/
�������0
������1� ����
�%����� �!��
��	 
�
��.�2�����������1����
�
�����
2������
��3�����!.�����!�	�
��
�%������������������� �������%�
�%���!�������!
�%�������
����������%�
�!����
�����!
��������!���������������'��� ��
����
�������#���
�

�

'()*"$!+,��'#&"%� ����������/
�%�	��4%�����������!�/�����!���
���������� ����
��������
!�
������=�8��������	�
!����

�
�$+.'(.��11-(&"� �� 
����+�������H�0
������2��@����6��
����

$��������=�,�"�7?-�9"("�"�
�

Page 101



Page 102

This page is left blank intentionally.



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� ��
�������� �

���������� ������
����
����������������������������������  ��
�
 �!�
� �

�
�

�������������������
����������
�������������������� �����������
��
�����

�
��������

�
"#� $%
!������������
��!���	
�����
�%���������������%� ����
������&����
��!������!������

 
�
������%��
 ������&��%������!!
������	�!
��!!�!�
��'� ��%��� 	�
���!%
��#��
�

$%
!�
!�������(������
!
��#��
�

����������������� ������!�"�# ����!$�%�&'�(�)��*''+�
�

�#�� $%����	���	���������
�!��%��������!!� �������
�!��� ��
��!�)
����
&
���
���%����	
����
*�������&�"+�,��
������#��-������
�
�
�!�!
�����%
!��
 � ����.�
�

· � /
����
�������0	�
�������������
�������
������'���%� �� 	�
���!%
����
!��
���
�����
��1'���2�� ������!�
��,��
�#�

�
· � $%������ ���&�
���
��!���
���
�%
��"�����!�
 �������� ��3�#�4�
����������


�����!���&�54�������%��!� �� ���%���!������#���
�
· � 6������7
����������!���������!�%�������5�
���#��$%
!��� ������!������
!���

	��'�����
�%��%���� 	�
���!%
����%� 	��!��&���  ����� ����8�!
��!!�
�
�(#��$%����������!����������	��""���� ������������� !#�9��!�����
��!�����
���
���������
����	���������������
�����������
!��
��!. �

�
� � '���%��� 	�
���!%
����
!��
��������
��
� � �� 	�
�����
��������
��
� � �� 	�
���!%
���������������
��
� � /��������
!��
��������
��
� � �� 	�
���!%
���9��
���
� � �� 	�
����6��!
���'��
����
� � ���������"��:�� �
�!�
� � ��!�����'%
��!�9���%�!
���:����
!��
���
� � ��!���&���������*��
������������ ����,�����#��

�
/���	��(���!��������!
�
��#����

�
· � $%���%����!�����%��6���!%
��*����*��
�&�'�%� ��%������ !������
��&����

��;��!�!�&����!!
!�����#�:�������
���
���%�!�	������������ �!��&��������
&�
��������
��&������������!���<"�����#�$%��6�����&�*��� ���!�
!��!!�!!
����%��
����
���
������
�!���%�������
�=!���
���
�#��/���%����� ��
���
��!��������
�
�����#��

�
· � 8�!
��!!�!� 
����>*
����%��*���!!
��=�%�!�	�������������&� ��"�
���#�

�
�

Agenda Item 13Page 103



�

�,�!�)��� ��!-��,.$�� ����� ������������".���.)"�
�/.$�.�!�)��

"#� 6���!%
��*����*��
�&.�
�

· � 9�	�
�
!���%����
!�
���!�%� ��
· � *��
����%����
!�
������
������&��
�
�����

�%���������&���������
�&�����!!
!��
	�!
��!!�!����
  
������
!(��&�&�
�����
���������!������&�
���������
��������!!��&�
����������	������

�
�
,��
��	���
����������"��

�
�
<�3�����

�
�
'�%� ���� �������
�������
��	��#�
�
"���;��!������
����&���
%���!%
��!�������
����
���#�$������������
<"�����
��

�#� /���?��&��!�&������
��
���!
����������
��&�!���������
���������%���
���
��� ������%����%�!���
��!��!�
����  ������	���%��9���&��
��6�������@�

������������

�

,��
��	���
����������"��

<"3�3��� A��������B��� ������#�

C#� ��		���
�
!����&���������D����� ����
������
������*������
�
!����&����������
������
���&������������
!!��!#��

/�	������
�����

0� �
�
!���=!���!���!��
����
���#��

5#� ����� 
��������� ���������!�
1	�!
��!!�	���(&�!�!2�

�
· � >6������7
����������!=�E�������
�%���%���

��	�
�����%��
�
�!�����%��8��&���
�� 	������

�
�

�
�
· � 8�!
��!!�'� 
�������!���
�
����%��

����� 
�����������������&����
9����
�������(!%����
�%����!�����
��!�
&�� ����!%����,���!�����8������!�
��������������8�!
��!!��
�(���!���

�

�
�
�
5�
���������
�
�
�
�
�
�
"�
�����������

�
�
�
<C�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
<3�����

�
�
�
�� ������#��
�
,��������	��"���
	�!
��!!�!�1�������@�0
F�2#��9�!
�
���
&���	��(�����
�������
�����
�����������&��%��
�����#�

3#� ��������&
����
������
��!����%����
������� ��������
�������:��%����9��(�

�
�
�
�

· � 9�����C�����!&����������&&����	���%��!
���
&�� � ��(���!���!#��896,�&������	��
6�,���
�%�!�������	��'���#�

· � 9��!
  ���6� �!���  ���������(����
9����8"���!���!�����&�����!&�������C����
896,#������
��D�����%������  ������
���(����9�����#�

· � ,���
���
���&���6�,�-
�(!�����&���
���

�
�
�
�
�
�
,��
�������
�
�
�
���������
�
�
�

���������

�
�
�
�
�
�
6�,�
&���
���
����
����
�
�
�
�
�
�

,����%����%��!�0
	�
����!�����	��(����
!
��������%
�%���������
�&���!�����
��!��%���
��!������#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 104



!�	 
�����
· � 9����!���&�����
�����!�������������


�
�
��
��� �������6�,�
· � /���%������(����������
�%��������!����

�%����
������������!����������
!��&	�
�������%��!
������
��!#�

�
�

�

���������
�
�
�
�
�

�

+#� 9���
�������0&����!�����&����,8����
'����

����%������ 7
�%
��
��
!�
���
	�����!�

:&&�����B�	������
(����
�����(������&&���
�
�%����&
����
���������
������������
�
�����
��!�!�&����,8�

@#� '����!��&&.�
�
/
����
��������	�
������������!
����!��!��&&�
����������
���������
!��
��!��%�������&&���
����!���
������������
�������
���&���
�%� !����!�����&� 
��� � 	��!��
�
:&&���!%���0��� ����G���!������
!�
���!��&&�
���%����%����������!��&&�
�
*��
!���%��!��&&��������
������ !�!���%����%��
!� !����
��	�������	���!���&���
	�����
�%����

�����!
����%�����������
 ��#�

�
�
,��
�������
�
�
�
�
/�	������
�����
�
���� 	���
�����

�
�
<������
�
�
�
�
9�����
���
!��
���
�
9�����
���
!��
���
&�
����!��&&�
����	��
����
����
�%
�!��
���	������
!����&�� ���
%� ��

�
�
A����������� �������
�
�
�
�
A�������������
���
�
�
7��(�%�!���  ������ �

F#� ,
 ��������!����
��!��
�%
��������!� /�	������
�����

H�����"��
���!�

�����!�����
!� !���
��

,���!��&&� ����������
�
���%
�&�������
��!�
 �!!���#�A �������
��� ���!#��
A ����� �����������!��
������&�54����3�#�4�
��
��
��"�����!#�
1���2#���#@�4�!�������
�
�%
��C�����!#��

�������"��,�!�)�� � � �

�#� /�����
�����!���
��
!��	�!
��!!�!�������
&���	�!
��!!�!��&&������	���%��
����!!
��#�$%�����
������&�!��%�!�������
���	���
���%
��������������
!��
��!����
��!�����%�������
���
����&�!�������
!�
���
���#��

'���� 	���
�����

<3������ D���������
�
��!�
����������	�
���
��������������������
�&�!�%� ��	�
���
�!!�!!��#��*���������
	�����!���������
9���&��
��6������
 ���
��#���

Page 105



"�#� A ���������!��&�%���
���&
� !����������
���'���%��� 	�
���!%
����
�����
���
���������!����%�����
����
&
���
���
!�!�� !��

'���� 	���
�����

<"������ ����
���%�����
�%�
A���!����!���&�
��������1"��+���2#���
�
!��!!
��!�!�������
�
�%���
�%	���
���
�����
�!���	�!
��!!�!�
������  ���
���
�����!��������������
����� ��%��
! �&���

 �������
���!� ���#��
�

""#�9����
���9��
���'9���9�����	��
������������!������%���!�������&���
����� 
��������� ����

�	�� 0� $��	��
���������
�%
��
�%�����
����&������
!�������#��

"�#��' ����	�!
��!!�!��%�������
����
&
����!�
�
(�������	���&
��&�� ���������
�&��
���	��
���������������������������������&���
�%
!�	���&
��

'���� 	���
�����

7
�%
��
���������
	�����!�

�

�
� �-�$!,.�!�)��
�

/
����
��� �����
�� �������
��	����������&�<"3�������� ��
��	�!
��!!�!�
��
'���%��� 	!��&&������	���%������!!
��#��
�
,���%�������&��%��" !� �;������������<�C�����%�!�	����!��������
��  
����#�$%
!�&
��������!�����
�������������  
� ���! �
��
!
���&�� ����*�%���!%
�����
�&�����
���
��!#��
�
,�����
�������&�����&�<C��3���
!����
��	������	�������� �������
&���%���
��
�
��
��!#�

������ ���
 ��
���
��!�
'��&&
��� ���A ��
���
��!�
*
!(������� ���� ���A ��
���
��!�

C#�

�;����:�������
�
�!� ���A ��
���
��!�
�

��)��$�.�!�)��
�
5#� A��������
����%
!���������%��/
�������*������!����� 8���&
�!�����6� ���*�!�����!�

!���
��!�%���������
	����#�
�

�  �,���)����.���!,��!-��
�
��������������	���
�����
�����
������������������
� ���
�����

�
������
�����

�	���������� �
������&��%�� ��!���!�����
����
���%
!������������	�!�� ����&���	��(�&�� ���������
�����
�!��	�!
��!!�!�������������!
����!����������
������� ����!������������
 ��&�
����
�
�������������!���
��!#��,����0���
����������%�
!�	 �
�����(�������%����� ��
���
�&��%�!�� ��!���!#�
�
����������������
����
���������������	���
�
������� ������
����	����
����������������������
�������� �

3#�

$%������������0���� �������
�(!�	������������ 
�����!�� �
����%����%������	�
���
������  ��
���!�&���#��$%�� ��!���!�
���%
!����������� �
����������� �
���
���%��
����������� �#�
�

Page 106



�������������������
����������	���
�
�������������� ����������
�����
������������������������ �
A��
!�%������%�����������!
����!��
�������� �����
��!��%�� ��%�������
��
!���(
������
!�������	�!
��!!�!��%����%��%������!!
��#�
�
���������������

�
���
������
����������������	
��� �������
$%�������
�=!���  
� �������!�������	�!
��!!�!��%����%��%� �����!!
���
!���(���
��� �����&��%�����%��
��=!������������!!
!��
������
�
 ���G�	!��������!���
�������!!��%��
�
!��
���&���������!
����!#��
�
����������������������
�������������������������
' ����	�!
��!!�!�&�� ���(���������&��%���
&���&���!���� ����������  ��
��#�
�

�
� ��),$��!�)����--.�0�
�
@#� $%
!������������
��!���	
�����
�%���	�
�&��������� ���%������������!
�
����
�%�����������

���
�
�
�!�	�
����������(������!�������������	�!
��!!�!����
 ����%������!!
��#��,�
&���%�����������
���	�����!�����������	
����
��:���	 ��#��

�
��,�--�)".�!�)�

�
F#� A��
!�����  �������%�����	
����������%��������#���

�
�

.,1����)"��.����� ��%��&�����
���	��(������������!�������!���
���%������ ����
����&��%
!�
������.� �

*�����!.�"3�
��������"��/�	����������"+�,��
��
� �
�

��)�.,���  !,��� �� �
�����-�
�?
�����B������ 
��������� ����:&&
������
$����%���.�1�"�352�@"C535�

Page 107



Page 108

This page is left blank intentionally.



Annual Audit 
and Inspection 
Letter
South Cambridgeshire District Council

Audit 2007/08 

March 2009 

Agenda Item 14Page 109



Status of our reports 

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the Audit 
Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors and of the audited body. 
Reports prepared by appointed auditors are addressed to non-executive 
directors/members or officers. They are prepared for the sole use of the audited body. 
Auditors accept no responsibility to: 

�x any director/member or officer in their individual capacity; or  

�x any third party.

Contents

Key messages 3

Purpose, responsibilities and scope 4

How is South Cambridgeshire District Council perfor ming? 5

The audit of the accounts and value for money 11

Looking ahead 14

Closing remarks 15

Page 110



Key messages 

3   South Cambridgeshire District Council 

Key messages 
1 The Council has made improvements in its Use of Resources arrangements and 

performance during 2007/08 to demonstrate an improved assessment rating in two of 
the five themes - financial management and financial standing. Arrangements for 
financial reporting are still performing well. Internal Control and Value for Money 
arrangements remain adequate. 

2 The Council has improved processes in 2007/08, but demonstrating outcomes will be a 
significantly greater challenge that the Council will need to address in future years to 
maintain performance at the current level under the Use of Resources assessment. 

3 The following Direction of Travel summary highlights key issues: 

South Cambridgeshire District Council is improving in most priority areas. Performance 
is good and improving on waste and recycling, council tax collection and processing 
new housing benefits claims. Performance on providing affordable homes is good. 
Performance is mixed in the speed of processing planning applications, littering though 
improving remains an issue. Improvement in housing indicators is from a low base and 
most are below average. The Council remains at level 1 of the local government 
equality standard. Value for money is adequate and the Council now performs well in 
use of resources.

The Council has ambitious plans for the future which are aligned to the Sustainable 
Community Strategy. The Council has improved corporate governance and is building 
capacity to deliver its plans. But progress on service review implementation has 
slowed and key vacancies pose a risk to achieving priorities. Preparations for housing 
stock transfer are systematic and well advanced. Financial management, performance 
management and service planning are improving. 

Action needed by the Council 

4 Focus on service performance, including through the use of service reviews, in order to 
improve the rate of improvement and tackle areas of comparative under performance. 
This will include enhanced partnership working to deliver improved outcomes. 

5 Improved access to services and mainstreaming equalities within the Council are key 
areas of improvement to ensure all residents, including the vulnerable, receive quality 
services.

Page 111



Purpose, responsibilities and scope 

South Cambridgeshire District Council  4

Purpose, responsibilities and 
scope
6 This report provides an overall summary of the Audit Commission's assessment of the 

Council. It draws on the most recent Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA), 
the findings and conclusions from the audit of the Council for 2007/08 and from any 
inspections undertaken since the last Annual Audit and Inspection Letter.

7 We have addressed this letter to members as it is the responsibility of the Council to 
ensure that proper arrangements are in place for the conduct of its business and that it 
safeguards and properly accounts for public money. We have made recommendations 
to assist the Council in meeting its responsibilities. 

8 This letter also communicates the significant issues to key external stakeholders, 
including members of the public. We will publish this letter on the Audit Commission 
website at www.audit-commission.gov.uk. (In addition the Council is planning to 
publish it on its website). 

9 As your appointed auditor I am responsible for planning and carrying out an audit that 
meets the requirements of the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice (the Code). 
Under the Code, I review and report on: 

�x the Council’s accounts;

�x whether the Council has made proper arrangements for securing economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources (value for money conclusion); 
and

�x whether the Council's best value performance plan has been prepared and 
published in line with legislation and statutory guidance. 

10 This letter includes the latest assessment on the Council’s performance under the CPA 
framework, including our Direction of Travel report, and the results of any inspections 
carried out by the Audit Commission under section 10 of the Local Government Act 
1999. It summarises the key issues arising from the CPA and any such inspections. 
Inspection reports are issued in accordance with the Audit Commission’s duty under 
section 13 of the 1999 Act. 

11 We have listed the reports issued to the Council relating to 2007/08 audit and 
inspection work at the end of this letter. 

Page 112



How is South Cambridgeshire District Council perfor ming? 

5   South Cambridgeshire District Council 

How is South Cambridgeshire 
District Council performing? 
12 South Cambridgeshire District Council was assessed as Fair in the Comprehensive 

Performance Assessment carried out in 2004. These assessments have been 
completed in all district councils and we are now updating these assessments, through 
an updated corporate assessment, in councils where there is evidence of change. The 
following chart is the latest position across all district councils. 

Figure 1 Overall performance of district councils i n CPA 

Source: Audit Commission 

The improvement since last year - our Direction of Travel report 

What evidence is there of the Council improving outcomes? 

13 The Council has three corporate objectives and a set of 21 supporting service 
priorities. These objectives are based on public consultation, which informed the new 
Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS), along with the political priorities of the new 
administration. These three objectives are: 

�x work in partnership to manage growth to benefit everyone in South Cambridgeshire 
now and in the future; 

�x deliver high quality services that represent best value and are accessible to all our 
community; and 

�x enhance quality of life and build a sustainable South Cambridgeshire where 
everyone is proud to live and work. 

Page 113



How is South Cambridgeshire District Council perfor ming? 

South Cambridgeshire District Council  6

14 The Council is improving its ‘partnership working to manage growth’. The 
‘Cambridgeshire Horizons’ partnership is embedded as the local delivery vehicle for 
sustainable growth in the sub-region, with a Joint Development Control Committee for 
Northstowe and another for the Cambridge Fringes. There is a Joint Urban Design 
Team. The Council is finalising the city southern fringe planning agreement, but 
progress on Northstowe is affected by the economic downturn. 

15 The Council has systematically progressed its ‘Housing Futures’ proposals. The 
Shadow Board of South Cambridgeshire Village Homes has been established and is 
central to developing the final offer to tenants. Tenants are now to be formally 
consulted upon the offer and subject to any changes the Council will proceed to a 
ballot of tenants on stock transfer. This project has been well planned and resourced. 
Recycling and composting rates are among the best nationally and a kerbside plastics 
recycling service was introduced during 2008. However, success in recycling and 
composting means that the amount of waste collected is among the highest in the 
country and not reducing. The Local Environmental Quality Report 2007/08 classified 
the Council’s performance as good on: leaf fall, graffiti, fly-posting and fly-tipping, but 
only satisfactory on litter and unsatisfactory on detritus. Investment has been made in 
street cleansing during 2008/09 to raise standards, especially along the major traffic 
routes passing through the district. Unaudited Council data suggests improvement on 
graffiti and fly-posting, but littering remains an area for focus.

16 There has been limited progress on tackling climate change. The Council has put in 
place a policy framework to achieve exemplary standards for low carbon living and 
climate change adaptation for Northstowe new town but the economic downturn has 
delayed the planning application. Aspirations for community owned pilot projects for 
energy efficiency and renewable energy generation have not yet emerged but the 
Council has sought expressions of interest for a detailed survey, options appraisal and 
action plan to help the Council in tackling carbon dioxide and greenhouse gas 
emissions from the business and commercial sector. 

17 The Council is improving service quality in most services, but performance is not 
consistently high across the range of services. Many public facing services are 
improving, for example waste management, recycling, and benefits, but improvement 
in housing indicators is from a low base and most are below average. Historically, 
service reviews have helped to improve performance, for example in planning and 
benefits, but reviews have not progressed as scheduled in 2008. The ICT review, due 
to report in April 2008 has been completely reconfigured, due to capacity issues and 
will not now be completed until 2009/10. Delays on this review have inhibited website 
development.

Page 114



How is South Cambridgeshire District Council perfor ming? 

7   South Cambridgeshire District Council 

18 Progress on customer services projects and service accessibility has been slower than 
planned. The Contact Centre, provided in partnership with Cambridgeshire County 
Council, performed poorly for several months in 2007 with long waiting times for 
customers and high numbers of calls abandoned. The Council insisted upon the set up 
of a recovery team which prompted remedial actions to address staff vacancies and 
absenteeism. This improved the customer experience throughout 2008. By December 
over 90 per cent of calls were answered within 20 seconds. Internally, there has been 
complaints handling training for managers and a mystery shopping exercise, but 
proposed customer services workshops for all staff, and business stakeholder forum 
have not happened as planned. The quality of customer services remains variable. 

19 The Council has made limited progress in its objective to ‘enhance quality of life and 
build a sustainable South Cambridgeshire where everyone is proud to live and work’.
The Community Engagement Strategy is unlikely to be in place by April 2009 and 
efforts to improve engagement with parish councils have not produced significant 
outcomes. The Council recognises there have been few outcomes in promoting 
economic development and is now taking action to address this. An Economic 
Development Officer has been recently recruited and the Council is commissioning a 
baseline report of the District's local economy to inform the development of an 
Economic Development Strategy. The Council has considered how the economic 
downturn might affect businesses in the district and agreed to allocate £150,000 to 
support the local economy in 2009/10, amongst other measures. Performance on 
reducing crime and fear of crime and anti-social behaviour, through the South 
Cambridgeshire Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership (CDRP) has been poor. 
Domestic burglaries, robberies and thefts of motor vehicles rose during 2007/08 and 
are among the highest 25 per cent of the comparator group. However, offences of 
violence against the person dropped and are among the lowest. The CDRP has 
worked hard to make effective use of limited funding to address crime but available 
2008/09 data does not show significant improvement. Failure to reduce crime 
adversely affects public perceptions on quality of life.  

20 In 2007/08, the Council improved 65 per cent of its performance indicators against an 
all district average of 57-59 per cent. This reflects its improvement over the last three 
years, with 60 per cent of indicators improving. However, only 24 per cent of 
performance indicators are amongst the best nationally, against a district average of 
33 per cent.

21 The Council is making some effective contributions to wider community outcomes. It 
has consolidated the joint planning arrangements with Cambridge City and the County 
Council to realise the benefits of growth for all. The Council has made a joint 
submission with Cambridge City to the Boundary Commission to rationalise control of 
fringe housing development sites. It has supported the Local Strategic Partnership to 
develop the sustainable Community Strategy and given greater prominence to the 
Local Area Agreement (LAA). The Council is improving its community leadership. 

Page 115



How is South Cambridgeshire District Council perfor ming? 

South Cambridgeshire District Council  8

22 The Council has made slow progress on its equalities work. Level 1 of the Local 
Government Equality Standard was attained in December 2007. Plans to adopt a 
Gender Equality Scheme by May 2008 were deferred. As a result the Council engaged 
a consultant to reshape its approach. A new Equality and Diversity Officer has been 
appointed and the Council is recruiting to a twelve month post of Equalities Project 
Officer to assist with the programme of equality impact assessments and other work to 
support the equalities programme. The role and membership of the Equal 
Opportunities Working Group has been reviewed to include representation from across 
the Council. A small pilot project of Equality Impact Assessments (EIA) has been 
completed. The target date to achieve Level 2 of the Local Government Equality 
Standard, a new Gender Equality Scheme and a revised Race Equality Scheme is now 
June 2009.  

23 Value for money is adequate and the Council now performs well in use of resources. 
Council tax levels are amongst the lowest nationally and levels of un-apportioned 
central overheads remain low. Links between expenditure and priorities have become 
clearer and areas of high spend are broadly justifiable in the context of Council 
objectives. However, the overall quality of services is mixed, with some 
underperforming, for example housing services. The Council has adequate 
arrangements for managing and improving value for money but there is little 
benchmarking to assess the value for money of services. Post implementation reviews 
on improvements and knowledge sharing between departments to embed value for 
money achievements are not widespread. Evaluation of value for money in partnership 
working is evolving but visible outcomes cannot yet be demonstrated. The Council has 
assessed the long term implications of housing stock retention or transfer across the 
whole Council, using whole life costing and options appraisals. However, long term 
evaluation of other services has not yet been completed. External funding is pursued 
strategically to support priorities and statutory efficiency targets are consistently 
exceeded.

How much progress is being made to implement improv ement plans to sustain 
future improvement? 

24 The Council has robust plans in place for improvement. It has responded positively to 
the Corporate Governance report of 2006 and the follow up report of March 2008. A 
plan is in place to address the recommendations of the follow up inspection and 
actions are being progressed through service plans and improved performance 
management arrangements. The Improvement Board in January 2009 concluded that 
the Council is able to sustain improvement without its oversight. The Corporate Plan 
brings together proposals from the Improvement Plan, service plans, the Sustainable 
Community Strategy, medium term financial strategy (MTFS) and other strategies and 
policies. For 2009/10, the Council has adopted a set of Aims, Approaches and Actions, 
as successors to existing corporate objectives. These aims have provided the context 
for service planning and any financial implications will be included in the MTFS to 
ensure adequate resourcing. 

Page 116



How is South Cambridgeshire District Council perfor ming? 

9   South Cambridgeshire District Council 

25 The Council is implementing most planned improvements. Management team and 
Cabinet receive integrated business monitoring reports quarterly tracking both financial 
management and corporate priority performance. There are also discrete project plans 
and some of these have been successful in achieving milestones, for example the 
Housing Futures Plan. The Council also worked successfully to an action plan to 
improve its Use of Resources score in 2007/08 from an overall two to an overall three. 
However, some other plans have experienced slippage, for example the equalities 
action plan or the service review programme. South Cambridgeshire operates as a 
lean authority and the loss of key staff has impacted upon some projects, but some 
timescales and targets have been unrealistic.

26  The Council and its partners are working effectively to a common agenda for 
improvement. Countywide and local targets for the LAA2, have been agreed and work 
is proceeding to disaggregate county targets for districts and other partners and to 
develop action plans. Achievement of these targets has been built into individual 
service plans for 2009/10. Proposals have been approved for the use of £9 million 
LPSA (Local Public Service Agreement) reward money, allocated equally across the 
county. Cambridgeshire Together has approved revised structures and working 
arrangements. The Council has been an active partner in these developments. 
Performance against target areas will be monitored by Cambridgeshire Together.  

27 The Council has detailed plans to improve access to services for its diverse 
communities. The Equalities Implementation Action Plan sets out how the Council 
intends to achieve Level 2 of the Local Government Equality Standard by June 2009 
and then the ‘achieving’ level of the new equality framework by June 2010. This 
comprehensive approach to equality policy aims to see the adoption of a complete 
suite of policies by June 2010. The implementation of a revised Gypsy and Travellers 
Strategy by June 2009 is also included. The plan is comprehensive with eight work 
streams including resources, equality impact assessments, training and development 
and monitoring, review and assessment. This will improve the Council’s ability to take 
account of the diverse needs of all sections of its community.  

28 The Council's capacity is improving but financial pressures and key vacancies pose a 
risk to achieving Council ambitions. Financial standing is sound with reserves being in 
line with the plans set out in the MTFS. Processes to deliver expenditure against the 
budget have improved, and targets for budget performance in 2007/08 were met. The 
projected outturn for 2008/09 is expected to closely match the original budget. 
However, current economic conditions are impacting upon the Council, particularly 
reduced house building rates. This affects achievement of proposed housing growth 
rates, planning and land charges income and Council Tax income.  

29 Capacity is being strengthened. The Cabinet has strengthened its capacity by adding a 
portfolio holder and a Member Development Strategy is in place to address core skills, 
personal development reviews and improved induction. Agreed restructuring will 
increase management capacity with an additional Executive Director, for finance and 
support services. There are firm plans for an additional Corporate Manager from
July 2009. The Council has also approved a revised Workforce Plan and has achieved 
Investors in People (IIP) accreditation following an assessment in February 2009.

Page 117



How is South Cambridgeshire District Council perfor ming? 

South Cambridgeshire District Council  10

30 Scrutiny has improved and is making a contribution to decision making. There has 
been greater focus on Scrutiny and steady improvement since the Corporate 
Governance Inspection. There has been a programme of training and role clarity has 
improved. There are now liaison meetings between the Chair, the Leader and the 
Chief Executive. A ‘task and finish’ group, set up by Scrutiny, successfully reviewed 
lessons to be learned from the Orchard Park development and made 
recommendations to improve this and future major developments. Scrutiny Committee 
continues to meet in different locations across the district and encourage public 
involvement in its meetings. However, the last two meetings of 2008 were cancelled 
due to lack of business. It is recognised that further development will help to realise 
more benefits. For example, currently Scrutiny does not fully appraise or report its 
impact on services for local people.  

Page 118



The audit of the accounts and value for money 

11   South Cambridgeshire District Council 

The audit of the accounts and 
value for money 
31 Your appointed auditor has reported separately to the Corporate Governance 

Committee on the issues arising from our 2007/08 audit and has issued: 

�x an audit report, providing an unqualified opinion on your accounts and a conclusion 
on your vfm arrangements to say that these arrangements are adequate on
30 September 2008; and 

�x a report on the Best Value Performance Plan confirming that the Plan has been 
audited.

Use of Resources 

32 The findings of the auditor are an important component of the CPA framework 
described above. In particular the Use of Resources score is derived from the 
assessments made by the auditor in the following areas. 

�x Financial reporting (including the preparation of the accounts of the Council and 
the way these are presented to the public). 

�x Financial management (including how the financial management is integrated with 
strategy to support council priorities). 

�x Financial standing (including the strength of the Council's financial position). 

�x Internal control (including how effectively the Council maintains proper stewardship 
and control of its finances). 

�x Value for money (including an assessment of how well the Council balances the 
costs and quality of its services). 

33 For the purposes of the CPA we have assessed the Council’s arrangements for use of 
resources in these five areas as follows. 

Page 119



The audit of the accounts and value for money 

South Cambridgeshire District Council  12

Table 1  

Element Assessment 

Financial reporting 
Financial management 
Financial standing 
Internal control 
Value for money 

3 out of 4 
3 out of 4 
3 out of 4 
2 out of 4 
2 out of 4 

Overall assessment of the Audit Commission 3 out of 4 

Note: 1 – lowest, 4 = highest 

The key issues arising from the audit 

34 The Council has made improvements in its Use of Resources arrangements and 
performance during 2007/08 to demonstrate an improved assessment rating in two of 
the five themes - financial management and financial standing. Arrangements for 
financial reporting are still performing well. Internal Control and Value for Money 
arrangements remain adequate. 

35 A variety of steps to improve financial management arrangements. Firstly, a financial 
diagnostic was undertaken which made a series of recommendations to improve the 
financial management arrangements of the Council. Running alongside this has been 
a review of the back office services, to ensure that finance and support services were 
not reviewed in isolation, but rather a joined up review of back office services was 
completed. Service plans have financial and risk implications incorporated into them, 
and the medium term financial strategy now drives business processes, including 
internal strategies and reports that are likely to have a financial impact on the 
organisation. This has led to improved financial performance against the budget, and 
reduced the level of under spends. 

36 The Council continues to have sound financial standing with reserves being in line with 
the plans set out in the medium term financial strategy. The Council have improved 
processes to deliver expenditure against the budget, and the Council has met its own 
targets for budget performance, both as a whole and against individual budgets for the 
past two years with no significant adverse impacts on the Council meeting its own 
objectives.

37 Treasury management arrangements remain largely sound and the Council was not 
affected by the collapse of Icelandic banks. However, we would recommend in the 
current economic climate, where there are unprecedented failures in the banking 
sector, that the Council keeps treasury management arrangements under review and 
ensures that credit ratings are just one of a suite of indicators used to assess the 
suitability of investment options. 

Page 120



The audit of the accounts and value for money 

13   South Cambridgeshire District Council 

38 Overall the Council's processes for securing good data quality on internally generated 
data have improved. Testing of specific indicators did not identify any significant 
weaknesses in the arrangements to secure good quality data of these indicators. 
However, these arrangements do not yet translate themselves into an understanding 
of the outcomes from having good quality data, nor have the arrangements become 
embedded for ensuring good quality data from partners. 

39 As was the case in 2006/07 the Council continues to prepare good quality accounts 
that are free from material error and are supported by a reasonable quality of working 
papers. However, there were some technical areas in which the draft accounts did not, 
in our view, comply with the 2007 Local Government Statement of Recommended 
Practice (‘SoRP’). Management agreed to adjust the accounts following discussions 
with us. None of these adjustments impacted on the General Fund or Housing 
Revenue Account balances. 

40 The Whole of Government Accounts were audited by the statutory deadline with no 
significant issues to note. 

41 The certification of grant claims and returns submitted by the Council are undertaken in 
accordance with instructions from government departments. Out of the six claims 
certified two claims were amended and one was amended and qualified. The housing 
subsidy base data return and housing subsidy claim were both amended. The Housing 
and Council Tax Benefit subsidy claim was amended and qualified due to a software 
issue.

Advice and Assistance work 

42 We have not undertaken any work under section 35 or under Advice and Assistance 
powers.

Page 121



Looking ahead 

South Cambridgeshire District Council  14

Looking ahead 
43 The public service inspectorates have developed a new performance assessment 

framework, the Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA). CAA will provide the first 
holistic independent assessment of the prospects for local areas and the quality of life 
for people living there. It will put the experience of citizens, people who use services 
and local tax payers at the centre of the new local assessment framework, with a 
particular focus on the needs of those whose circumstances make them vulnerable. It 
will recognise the importance of effective local partnership working, the enhanced role 
of Sustainable Communities Strategies and Local Area Agreements and the 
importance of councils in leading and shaping the communities they serve. 

44 CAA will result in reduced levels of inspection and better coordination of inspection 
activity. The key components of CAA will be a joint inspectorate area assessment and 
reporting performance on the new national indicator set, together with an 
organisational assessment which will combine the external auditor’s assessment of 
value for money in the use of resources with a joint inspectorate assessment of service 
performance.

45 The first results of our work on CAA will be published in the autumn of 2009. This will 
include the performance data from 2008/09, the first year of the new National Indicator 
Set and key aspect of each area's Local Area Agreement. 

46 There have been significant changes to the Use of Resources assessment criteria for 
2009, as part of the new Comprehensive Area Assessment. The new assessment 
framework is more demanding than the current one, is broader in scope and embraces 
wider resources issues such as people and workforce planning, and the use of natural 
resources. It also places more emphasis on outcomes for local people. The KLoE are 
more strategic and focus explicitly on value for money achievements rather than 
processes.  The Council has a reasonable track record on process, demonstrating 
outcomes will be a significantly greater challenge. The role of members and the quality 
of their scrutiny in affecting outcomes will be the subject of detailed review in the new 
framework.

47 Along with other local authorities the Council will be required to implement International 
Financial Reporting Standards from 1 April 2010. This will involve a significant amount 
of additional work in a number of key areas including valuation of fixed assets, review 
of contracts and leases and the recording of annual leave. The Council will need to 
start putting arrangements in place from April 2008 as this represents the start of the 
comparator year which must be reported in the 2010/11 accounts. 

Page 122



Closing remarks 

15   South Cambridgeshire District Council 

Closing remarks 
48 This letter has been discussed and agreed with officers. A copy of the letter will be 

presented at the Corporate Governance Committee on 29 April 2009. Copies need to 
be provided to all Council members. 

49 Further detailed findings, conclusions and recommendations on the areas covered by 
audit and inspection work are included in the reports issued to the Council during the 
year.

Table 2 Reports issued 

Report Date of issue 

Audit and inspection plan March 2007 

Audit Strategy Document June 2008 

Annual Governance Report September 2008 

Opinion on financial statements September 2008 

Value for money conclusion September 2008 

Data Quality report December 2008 

Use of Resources report December 2008 

Annual audit and inspection letter March 2009 

50 The Council has taken a positive and constructive approach to audit and inspection 
work, and I wish to thank the Council's staff for their support and cooperation during 
the audit. 

Availability of this letter 

51 This letter will be published on the Audit Commission’s website at  
www.audit-commission.gov.uk, and also on the Council’s website. 

Nigel Smith 

Comprehensive Area Assessment Lead

March 2009

Page 123



The Audit Commission 
The Audit Commission is an independent watchdog, driving economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in local public services to deliver better outcomes for everyone. 

Our work across local government, health, housing, community safety and fire and rescue 
services means that we have a unique perspective. We promote value for money for 
taxpayers, auditing the £200 billion spent by 11,000 local public bodies.

As a force for improvement, we work in partnership to assess local public services and 
make practical recommendations for promoting a better quality of life for local people. 

Copies of this report 

If you require further copies of this report, or a copy in large print, in Braille,  
on tape, or in a language other than English, please call 0844 798 7070. 

© Audit Commission 2009 

For further information on the work of the Commission please contact: 

Audit Commission, 1st Floor, Millbank Tower, Millbank, London SW1P 4HQ  

Tel: 0844 798 1212  Fax: 0844 798 2945  Textphone (minicom): 0844 798 2946 

www.audit-commission.gov.uk

Page 124



��������	
��
��������
����������������
�

� �
����������� �������������	
���� ��
�������� �

���������� ��
���������
����������
�� ����������������������������
��� ���!������
"���
��!�

�
�

��
������������������
�
��������	�����������������
������������������	����������

�
������ �

�
#$� %������
�����	
����&
����������'�������(��(����� ���
���
����������������������������

)�������������������!���!�����	�����!$��
�

�! "�#$% ���&&'�(�
�
�$� %�
!�
�����������������	�
��!�����������&��*����� ����������������������������!���+�
�

Ø� ,
������- ��� )*$!�+ .�
Ø� ����������)����)�����������- ��� )*$!�� .�
�
,
����
���)���������� �

�
/$� %���
�������
���
����
!��������
��
����!���������� &
�������
!
�������������

-�����.�����!����!��������'�����!�����������������&�� *
����!�
����!$�%���&��*
���
�!�
����!������������
!����!�
����!��!����������	�������
 ������0 �� �,�	�����������
��1�!������������������
������!�!
�������������$�2���& �
!���!���������������3!�
���1���
��!�����������������
��������!�!���������
��!� ����������������3!����1���
��!�
������!������3!��
����!$�

�
� ��������

�����3!��
)��1������
4�������

)���
��!�
�����3!��

)��1������
4�������

� ������������
5��
!��6�

������������
�5��
!��6�

���7��'�
�����3!��
4�������

� 8� 9� 8� 9� 9�
:�������,���� -#'�;���. � -#$/0.� -�/;7��. � -�$#7.� -/$�7. �
�
<��!
���5�������
=�������-<5=.� -##�;7��. � -�$>�. � -�/?;0��. � -#$�7.� -#$��. �
���
�� �� -��>;���. � -�$>?.� -#'/;���. � -#$>'. � -�$>?.�

�
6�=!���������������
������!�	��&����:�������,���;�<�� !
���5�������=�����������
���
���;�����&��*
����������
!����!�
����!���������!��� $�

�
����������)����)����������� �

�
?$� %������'��������������)����
����
�
���>?��������� ����
������������!���!�������
����

������!!�������
��
������������
�3!���
��
�
�!$�4��
���!�� ������������������/��->09.����
���!�����!���!�&�������
����$�=���������#?����!���!�-�09 .�&�����������
�����
���������!���
�
������!�������	���&�������&
���	�����
� ����!�������������!
������������
&
���	�����
����$�%��������
����!��������������
����;�� ��������!�	!����
����;�'�9����

Agenda Item 15Page 125



�����
�!�!�������
���������'��������������)���;�&�
��� ��!���!������
��!
��
�
�����
!���
���
����������!$�

�
>$� %�����!�������-#79.������������������)�������!��� !�&�����������
������������!��

�
!!���������!��������!
���������	��!������
������
������� �$��
�
0$� %���)����������������������)������&�!����������
��
� �������$�%�
!�
!�����

����
���
�����������������������������!�
������������ ��&��*�!
������������
���
���&�!�
������!���
�����������'$���	
������!�	��������
�
������@ ������������������������
������!�!
����"�����	������'$�A�����������&��*���!�
����� ��������������!�����
�����
�����
���	�������#������
���!�����!!����������
�� �������������
����������
�����������������������)�����$�%��������#��"���
���)� ��!�������&��������
����
���@�;�&�
���&
�����!����
�����	��!�	�
����	�������
�& �������!!���������
�����������
������
����"
��$�%���)������&�!����������������	��!��� ���&��*!�������
����#� �� $�
,�������"������������	���&��*!���!�&
���	�����������
� �
��������=���!�$�

�
7$� ��%�����������!������������&�)�������������������� ���:�����-)�:.;�&�
���&
���

��������������&�)����������������������"������������ �����!�������������
������
���������������
���������������!!�����������
� �$�
�

� �$)')"$',����$#$�)�
�
'$� %�
!������������
��!����������������������
��!����� 
!
������������(�������	���
!�!�	1����

����
���
!��
����������������	���������������=��
��� !��������,
����=������!$��
�
�$� ����
���������������
��!�����3!������!����
�������� ���������������!�����
�����������!�

���	��
��
�
������������������!�	�������
�&��$�%���
 ��
�
�����	�����!�
����
�
���
��
��� )*$!�+ ������	����!���������������	�!
!�����
���������!
B����� ����	�����;������
!*�
�!!��
�����&
��������	�����;�����������	�!
!��������
�� !������������!����
��$�

�
#�$� %�
!�����������!����;����������;�
���
!����������� �����!����
��!��������������������
��

���'����	�����������������!����
��!�����
��������
���� ��!��������
����!�
��
����������#��	���$��

�
��)�$* �'#$�)��

� � �
##$� =�!���������!
�
���!���������
!�����
������� ��� )*$!�+ $�
�
#�$� <
���
������	���&���������!
��
�
�����
���!$�
��

� % )� �
�

� ) �',���)* �
�

�$� %��������������!����!�����"����������������!�!;��!��� ��������������&��*
���
�!�
����!;�
��
����!�����������!��������8#�;���C�
�

	$� A������������%�����������!����!�����8/#;7��C�
�

�$� 4��������(!��������������������
�������!������!����� 	��8�#;?��$�%�����
��
���!���������
!���!�	���������&����	�����������!;�
��� ����;�����������������!�
��
��!������������������!���������!����
�����������!������8 7';���C�
�

�$� �')*��-'�. � �
������&�!�������
��������
���
���������
�
����
!������ ��
�����!��������8#0;/��C�
�

Page 126



�$� � /�� ���,, "#$�)0��#�  #��, ')�$). ����� 1 �2�$* �� "(",$). �����������!�����
	�������	
����8'?;>�����������
�������������
�
������ !���*������!��������!��
	
�!�	���!$�%�
!�
!������������!��&��&��
��������������� ���*�������
������������
	
�!�	���!�������!��������	����!���*�
���;����!������
��� ������
����C����
�

�$� ��& , ��) ��� ����������!�����	��8#�;�����!�������������������������� 
���
��!�	������!!��������������������
���
����������������� 
����
����C�
�

�$� ����$).���#�� � ��������
��!�	��&����:�������,��������<5=������	����� ��
!���
�!�����!����������
��������!����
�������
������������� ���
��������
���
������!�����
�
����������
��!����������!
!����������
����;�����
��� �����������
!���������!�����
���8#�;/���	����!������������
������������<��!
������
�
 �
�!$�)���
��!�����
!�&�!�
������
�
����������!��������8?�;���C�

�
�$� �#- ��� #������ "-'�. � ����������!�����	��87?;?�����������<5=�
!�

�����!����
���������!�����	������!����������$�%�
!������!� &����!���
��!�
����������!������������������
�����������������
���� �
!������������
�����������
���������<5=$�%���87?;?���
!���
����������C(�

�

.� ������'# �	')'. & )#�3��4� ��!�
�����������
�
�����������
�����

������
���8'�;7������&�
���8?0;?�����!�	������������� ��������<5=C�
�



.� ��#*����	'$)# )')" �3���4� �����!����
���	��8/�;?������&�
���
8#7;�����������
�����������!��!���������!������������: �������,���C�
����

�



.� �- ,# � *�����$).�3���4� �����!����
���	��8#?�;>������&�
���

8#>;�����������
�����������!��!���������!������������: �������,���C��
�


$� 
 % ,��& )#���)#��,�$)"�& �
!���&���������!�
�������&
����������!��&���&��
��
�������!
������*����������!�D����
�������������
�����$� %�����������!���������
!�
�������!��������8'0;>��C�
$�

1$� 
�$,*$).���)#��, �����
������
!���!!�������!�
�����$�%���!���������
!�8/ �;���$�
<�&����;���
!���!�	�������!���	��������!�����������!�� ��!�����
���������
�����!�������!
�
������8�;���C�
�

*$� ��)" ��$�)'�(��'� � �	������
!������!�����	��80;>���	�!���������1���
��!���� �
�������������C��
������������������	�!���������!���� �����������������
����!���������
	��������
������������!�����������������'���C�
�

�$� �,'))$).���,$"( �
!�����
������������!�����	��80;?���&�
���
!��������
�� �����
���
��������������
���
�!������!������
����������������!�� ��
���
����
!��
����
�������C��
�

�$� �"�)�&$"�
 % ,��& )#� "�������� �2�!
��!!�,�����������
�����
!�������&�
������������	����������
�
!���
����
!�������!������� �������!������1�!����������$����
!�
��������������8�?;>���&
���	����D��!�������	�������� ������
���������#�C�
�

�$� ��&&�)$#(�
 % ,��& )#� 
!������������������!�����	��8#�;�����!�����
������
���,��
�
�
�!�=��
��&
�������	������������
���� 
!������	���&
���	����D��!����
���	��������������
���������#�C�
�

�$� %���������������� ����!������! �������� �5'�# �	')'. & )#� ����������� ����
��!�
��!�����������������!�������������
��������������!��� �����8�;���C�
�

�$� �6'�* *�5'# �"���� � ���!�!����8>;������������
����������������������������� �
���������	����!����C��

Page 127



D$� 
 ) /$#� ���!�����
����8�';���������
��!�	!
����������������:�� �������������
&���������
�
�����������&
������
������������7��'���� 
����������!�
������80>;/���
��!!����������	���������
������������'��������������� ��������
�����������
�����������
��!���&�����������$�%�
!��
��!�����������!��������8/7; /��C�
�

�$� %���	�������������� �//$"$ )"(��'%$).� �������
���8#��;�������������	����

����
�
�������
�����������!�D����
�������!����C�

�
����$).�� % )� ��""��)#�3���4 �

�
!$� ����$).�� �'$�� �� % )� ���!�
�������������������
�������������
�
������

��
�����������&��*�����������	������
�(���!�� 
�$,*$).�	'$)# )')" �
��)#�'"#��� ������������!���!��	�����������������������
���������� ���������
�!�
����������&
���=������
����������
��!C��
��

�$� ������# *�����$). �
!������!�����	���8#?�;>����������������
�!;������!�
��
�	��
�
����52�����*!;����
�
�����
���������������
�
�� ����!�
���������	�
��
���
��
���������������
�����
���������#�C�
�

�$� � ) �',��*&$)$�#�'#$�) �&
��������!�����	��8'#;?�����
��������������!����
������!�������������������!�&�
��������!�
�����
������ ���#���������!�&
���	��
��D��!�������	�������������C�
�

�$� ��#*����	'$)# )')" �
!������!�����	��������8#>;?���-��������������������� �����
:�������,���.�	����!�����!�
������������
�
������������ 
�����
���������#�C�
�

&$� � )#��)"�& � 
!�!�
�������
�������������
�
������	��8?/;#���&�
���� D����!�����$�9�
����������������
�����C�

�
�'�$#', �
�

�$� ����$).�� �'$����'�$#',�� ����������
�����������!������������!!�����!���������
��������;���!!
	�����������������
��	
�
��������������� �!�
������������
��!��&��&��
�����������	���&�����������
�
��!$�%�����!�����������!� ������!�	����
�������������&
��
������<��!
������
����)����������!�� �&����C �
�

�$� �- �'"7�$�$#$�)��/� !$�#$).�*6 ,,$).� �
!��8�/>;������!!����������&��*
���
�!�
��������8#;7�>;���C�
�

B$� ����
 % ,��& )# �������������!�!�
���������������������80?;#���
���� �����#�C�
�

��$� �&���% & )#���')#����')�� ��!������!�����	��877;'���	�����
!�&
�����D��!����
���	��������������
���������#�C�
�

		$� �#- ��� ) �',���)*��'�$#',�8���')#�� ����������������!��������8�';'��$�
%��!��
���!���������	�����!
���������������	����!������� �
����������&�!����!���
	�������
��������!�&
�����&�	�������������������#��� �����
����C��
�

��$� �$.-#�#��
�(�8��7�$#(��-'� ��', � ����������������!�����������A��:;�������&�
����
��������	��8��;���������������������
!����!�
��� �$�

Page 128



�
����$).�� �'$���3� % )� �')*��'�$#',4 �
%�����������!
����
������<��!
�������
�!�
!+�

4�
�
�����!�
����� � � 8�;>?�;'���
5��
!����!�
����� � 8�;''?;'��� �

=��������@
������!� � 8??�;���� �
E��*
����!�
����� � � 8#�;/�?;'���

)���
!
�����4������� � � 8#�;0#�;?7?�
4���!��������E��*
����!�
����� � 8�'>;07?�

�
������'# ��,')�� �/��&')" �
�

#/$� %�
!�������������
������������������������������� ��!�!�����������
���������������
���'��������������)���;�&�
���
!�!�����!����������
�3!��� 
��
��$�)��������������
���������!���!�����	���
�&���
��������&��������������� ���������!�!����
-)���".$ ���� )*$!�� ;�&�
���
!�����������������@��������;�
����
�
�!������ ��'����
���(��(����������������$�%����
���
����������!������!�� ����
����
��������������������!�
�����&!+�

�
��'//$"��$.-#�

��,���� 
 /$)$#$�)��/��'# .��(�

:�����F�:� )���������������������
�����

=�	���F�=�

)�������������������������
�����	��;�
������
�
����!�����!�����������������
���������!���;��
!!
���
�����������
!����!
�������������	����!�������!
����
��������&
���	�����
����$�

5���(�5� =�!������
������
���������������������������;�&�
���&�!�
�������
����$�

�

:����F�G�=� :����
!��!������
����
��������!��������&�
������������� �
�������������
�����
!���������*��&�$�

�
#?$� 4������;��!�!�������
�����������&
�����	��;�>09�- /�.��������������������
���������

���!���!�&�������
�����-
$�$�:����.$�=���������#?���� !���!�-�09.�&����=�	��$�
%���������'�9��������������!;�&�
���&����!�������
���� �����'��������������)����&����
���
����;����������!�	!����
����$�

�

������,���� ��&2 ���/�
	 '��� �� � �" )#'. � ��&&'�(�

:�����F�:� /�� >0�9�
=�	���F�=� #?� �0�9�

'��9�

5���F�5� �� #7�9� �
:����F�G�=� #� ��9� �

%����!� >?� #���9� �
�
#>$� %�����!����������!���!�-#7�9.�&�����������
����;� &�
��������������
!���������������

!�	(����
��!+�
�

���6#-��� '�	 '��� � �
�

Ø� =����������������
���G����!��&��<���!����%���!�"$#�0 �	�����������
Ø� 5���
����������
!���G����!��&�������
���!�	�
!!
������� �:��������!�����

�������!�	��
������������

Page 129



Ø� �������������2�!
��!!�)������������G����!��&��A������� ����%��!��	��,�	������
�����

Ø� E��*�&
���*����������!������!��������G����!��&�������� ������
����������!���
��	�!�����������������
��
�������������!�������!�
������ !������&����	����
�
���
������
�������������������
���	�����������

Ø� %����
�����������&!+�=��
��������������������������� ����"�!��
��	�������!�
��������&�	��������������
!
���	��4���	����'�

Ø� H��������	�����+�=��
�����
�����!�������!������������ 
����������
���������
����&
������	
������
���	����������$�
�
�#�  #��, '),$) �� �

�
Ø� G�#�>��(����������!�������������
����������������
�� !!�F������!�������(��!�
���

�
���#�& ��� ,'#$�)�-$�� �
�

Ø� =���������!������!���
��!�&��*!���!���������!�����	��A����	 ����'�
Ø� �!��	�
!����2�!
��!!�"��*��������,�����	��"�����	����' �

�
#0$� %���
���
���
��!�����������
��
������!�������!���!�
!� !�������
�������������
����

!���
��!������
!�������$�
�
#7$� %�����������������������������!����--G�#�0�F�,��( %
��
��.�&
�������	��*��&������

!���������!;��!�
��
!�!����
�������!�	��A����$�%�
!���� !����
!����*����!�G�=�
��
��� )*$!�� $�

�
#'$� %����������&
�����&�!�����������������
��3!������ ����������
�!�����������������'����

��
��
�
�!$�
�

)�
��
���#�F�A��
���
������������
���:��&�� �
�
#�$� A��
���������������&�����������!���!���!�	������� ���
��
����;������������
�������
�����

������
��!
����
��$��
�
��$� %���G����!��&������
���
���&�!�����
��������������� ��������$��%�����������!��
��

!����
��!����
�
�
���
��������
�������
���������
���� �����!!
	������������!�
�������
"�����	������'$�=��������
�
�
�����!���!��&�!�!�	�
���� ����������������!�
��
A����	������';�����
�
���������������!�&
������
���� �������
�
�
����������!����
���
���!$�%�������
���
�������������������!�&��������!� 	�
�����
��
�������������!��
������&����
������&��*����������������
!
��������
���� ��/ �� ����? �� �D������������#�$�
<�&����;�
����!����	����������������
�������������� �!���������
����
��
!��
��
��������
����
�����
��!��������$�,������������!�&
�����������
� �����������
!
�������!;��!�������
!�
��!��������������!!����	�������&��$�

�
�#$� ,����&
��������������
����������#!��A������������ �����!���������G����!��&��"#�0;�����

�������������������!����������	����
������!
�
������ ����!
���������
!�������
���
��$�
%������������!�������������������
������!
�
���������� ���
������
�����
!��!!
��!�
������
�������"#�0C�������
��
!�������!!
	������!��
!�� ��������������
��!����$�

�
��$� A�!�
��������
��
����
�!��!!��
�����&
������������
 �
���������
������
�
��!;������������

	����!
��
�
�����!����!!�!�
���������
�������������������� ������&��C�����	�������
��������������
�������������
��������"��������	!��� ��!������������
�����������1���!�
!������
����������
�����������&���
�������
!��
��$�)�� 1���!�!��������������
�������+��

�
Ø� �������
����������&��������������
������
�
�
�!�
����� 	�����;��
Ø� 
����������������!�
����������������������!�����&�� �&�����G����!��&�;�

Page 130



Ø� 
����������!��������5
���������!!��
�����&
�������%��� �
�����������&!�
�����������;�

Ø� ����
������!�����������	�
��
������&����������
�
�
� !����������G����!��&�����
��!�������������������������
!��	�����������!!�������� �!����
�!���&�
�������
����������������������������!$�

�
�/$� %��������
�����������'�������
!���	���������8#$�/ '�������������&����������-�����

<#.;����&�
���
��&�!��	���������
��8>'/;#0?���������	� 
���!�
���<��
B��!;�����&�!�

�!����������
������������8�$0��	�
������������������ �1���!�
������"��������	!�����$�

�
�?$� E����������������
�����������!
�
��������������&� �������������
��!
����
���


������!$�
�

)�
��
�����F�"����
�����!�!��
��	�������������������
�� ���!
�� �
�

�>$� %������'�������!������������1����&�!�&������������ ���������
����	��!�&����
���
����$������!
������!�����
��!����*�������&
���������!; �&�
���
�����������!�����
�
!
�!�������������!�����$�%�����!�&��������
����&
���� �	��������!��������
���������
���	����������������������
�����������
!
��$�

�
)�
��
���/�F�E�!�������5�����
�� �
�

�0$� ,����4���	������';�������
���&�!�������������
������ ����!�
�!$�%�
!�����	����

����
�
����!�����
��
���	����!
����!3�������
!����
�
 �����!���
���&�!������&��������
����
�!�&�!�!�������
������������
���������;�&�
���&�!����!��� ����������"����
��� �
4����
�&�����
����$�

�
�7$� %�����!�����!����*����������
����
���������������� !������������
��!!�����������������

��!���!�&�����������������
��$�%�
!����
��������!����-G �#�>�(������G�#�0.����������
2@#���	���������D�
�����������
���������������������� ;���*
���
�����	�����
�������
�����������������&
������������$�<�&����;�&�����
���� ���������������
���������!�����
������!����
!��&�
���������A�����-G�#�0.$��

�
�'$� )����������������������
�
������!����-G�#�>��F��� �(��!�
��.�&�!��
!����
��
����!�
��

��!������
��������&�!����!!
	���!�����������
!������������ ����G�$�<�&����;���
!���!
�
���
�
���
���!������
!�������
�!�
����������
��!�2@#���
��
 ����������D����
���������������
�
����!;������&�
����������'����������!�&����	�!��;�&
 ���������&�G��#�>����
��$��

�
��$� <�&����;������
����D���������!��������������!�
�� �&
���!�
�����!����
����I:���I�4�������

J���
���"�������������;��!����
����!����������	��A�,5 =;�	�
������
���������!!�����
�
!��
��;�������
������������������
��&
����������
��
�� !�
�������
������������!�
��$�

�
)�
��
���?�F�%��*�
�����
����������� �

�
/�$� %������
��������
�����������D��!������8�>�*�5�&�� ��:�����&�!���������;����8���*;�

	���������������	
����
��4���	������'$�%�
!�&�!������ �����������
������������&�!�
������!�������!
��
�
�����&��*�	���������!�����������$�

�
/#$� %���&
������	
���&�!������������=�	����-��&�4���� ��.�)��*�������!�������!����
!���

������������&�!����
����$��G�&�!�!��
��	������������5��� ���
��!���������&�
!�!��
��	���������������)��
���&��������������!�!�������
 ����������������)���$��

�
/�$� %������������������&�����������!���!�&�����������
 ����+�
�

Ø� %���G����!��&�������������������!!���!�!��&������!
����	� ���������������!�
�����������
�������������&�������������
�������!����� ������������������$�%���*���
�������	�!����&����	����
�
���
����!���������&
���	�� �����	
�
������	�
������&������

Page 131



���������!
���!
��(&
�������&�	����������!����
��$�%�
!� 
!�	�
�����*������&����

��������������������
!�
�������
�������
���
��$�"�A� ������������!�-<��
B��!�
��
��
���������.�������!�
���������&
����
�	
�
������ ������
�������������������
H����!����
������������
!�������������!�
������������� ������
�����$�

�
Ø� %�����������������!;�����%����
�����������&!;������� �������
����������"#�0�

=�����������������������
!������������������
����
����� 
!!��!������������
�
�������������������"<��������&�	��������������
!
�� $�

�
Ø� %������������!��������H��������	������&
������	
��� !�������!�&��������	��

�����������	���
��
!���&���������&���������&
���	���� ��
���$�<�&����;�������
!�
���
*�������	��������
�����������&
������	
���
����� �����
�������
���
��$�������!����

��&�����	���
����!�������������
�������
���
�������� ���������������!��������������
�!���������
�!������
!�������$�

�
=��
�
�����)�
��
���F=������	���<��!
�� �

�
//$� =������	������!
���������!�&�����������;��7?����� ���	�������!�&��������
�������
�!��

�������������/�;�&�
���
!����
�������������	�����!
�
�� ����	��
�$�E
��
����
!�������
����������������
�
�����/���������	�������!;�&�
���& ��������
����&
�������
��������
����<��!
�����������
��$�

�
/?$� %�������������(�����
������������
�����!�!�&�!�#0$0? ����!;����
�!��������������
���

����������#>����!;�&�
����������
!����!����=�	��$�%�
!�
 !�����������	���
������������
�������
���������!�������������	���&
��� ���7��'�&������������������(����
�
���&�!�/0����!;�&�
���&�!�
������	������D����
������
 ������$�#>����!�&����������
��������������������
����������D����
���
�����7��'$� �

�
)�
��
���>�F���������!���
������
���� �

�
/>$� %������'����!���
������
�&�����������&�!���������� ��������!������������$�4������

�&����������!���
������
�&!�-
$�$���%�����<5.;�������% ����
�&�&
���	������������
��

��������;�&�
���
!���������������*��!
��
�
�����
������� ���!����������%�!���
��$�G��
������!!���!�����	����������������<5����
�&$�

��
)�
��
���0�F������������!������!��
!����
�� �

�
/0$� ������
��������
������
�
���&�!����������������� ����!;�	������������:����������

4�	��!����
��"�����	������'$�%�
!����
�
���&�!�&������ �������	���������!������
����!!�����������
��������������!������������
�
���&�!� �����&��������
���$�

�
/7$� %���"���
���,
�!����������
�������������������&
��� ������������!���
���&��*!���!�
��

���'����	����!��
��&�!����
���������������!��!!�!!�����!���� ��	������
��������
�!�$�
%�������!��!!�!!�����&
���
��������������������!������" ���
���"�������;�&�
���&
���
	����������������"�����	�������$�

�
/'$� 2�!
��!!�!�����
�!�������&��!��	�
!��������,����2�!
��!!� !$�=�2�!
��!!�2���*��!��

������&�!���������
���G����	������'�	���������&�!���� �&���*����������	�!
��!!�!;�
&�
���!����!������������
�������������������
��������� �&�����	��������$�E��*�
!�
������!!
���&
�������KG�&�������
�
�!�%���K������������ �#�������
�����
������!���
�����2�!
��!!�,����$�

�
/�$� %���
��������
��������!�����!����
���&�!�
���!�
��� ���	���
��&�!����
����������!
���

�����
��!�����������������
!
���!�&�����	�����������
� ����$���
��!�����!����
���	������������
���	�����
�����'��������������*
��� ������D��������$���!�����
!����
���&
���	�����
!
�����!���������������&���!������ "���
���"�������$�

�

Page 132



?�$� %������������������)������!�
��������������!�	�� �����
!��$�
�

)�
��
���7�F�A��������D���
�
�!������
�� �
�
?#$� ��
�
�����������&����!
��
�
����������!�
�����
��� 
������!�����!���!�	����!���������

���
�������������������D���
�������A
���!
���4��
��� $�<�&����;�������!
�
�����!���&�

������������������������
��������������&��D���
��� ����A
���!
���4��
���$�%�
!�

�������������!�	������
�������	�������������)�������
 �&$�

�
?�$� ���&�!�
����
�
������������������������D���
���" ������������	�������
����;���������

)����5��
�&�
��
��������$�
�
?/$� %�����������D���
���"������-
�
�
��������.���!�	 �����������	�����
!���&�����!����

���������!������������!�����
������
������#��&��*!$���� 
!�������������������!������&
���
	����������	��"�����	�������$�

�
??$� %�����
�
������������������D���
���
�������!!�!!� ���!�&�!�������������0�
��

���'���$�������������������������#7�&��������������
 ����������;�&�
���&�!�������������
��!���$�E���������!!�������!���!!�!!����!��������!������
�� ���
�������!�	�
���
���������$�

�
� )�
��
���'�F����������
�
B������������� �
�
?>$� %���!
��������!����
!����=�	���	����!����������!�	�� ����������
������������
���

�����������"��������	�
���!�	�
����������	
��������� �������$�%�
!�������
!��������
��������������������!�����������������!������������
 ������#��&��*!��������!�����
��$�

�
)�
��
�����F�A�������������������"����
�� �

�
?0$� %���"����
�������
���������
�!�!����
������
���!3��� �����&
���
������
�����;���������

�����
��!�
��&
���������	
����
!�
�����
��$��
�

?7$� %���&��*��������%�!*�����,
�
!�����������
����
��� ����!�������!�����&��*��!!�!����
����4�������)��*���������������!������
���������	����� ����$�%����
��
��!���������
�����������	�
����!�������!!
!��&
��������
����������� �����&�������������������!$�
%�������������!�!�	!�D�������	�����&��������:����"���� 
���=&���������-
$�$�%���
L2�!��H!�����"����
���5�!�����!�=&��������3.�	��������� ��������)�	�
��"����
��$�

�
)�
��
���#��F�)�������������
��A���������� �

�
?'$� =�����������������	�������"��*�������������!��� !�	����
����
�
�����������	�
���


����������$�
�
?�$� %�����
�
���"��������������������	�!��
���������� ��������������
��A�����������

"�������������!�&����!�
�������������$�2��������	�
�� �&����������������&
���	��
���������$�

�
�#- ��� �/��&')" �	')'. & )#����� � �

�
>�$� %������
�
�����������������)���������������������� )������&�!��������������=��
�����


���������	���!����������	����
�����
����������!�!���� �!���D�
��������������������
��!�	������!�$�%������
�
�������������*�����������&����� 	���&��*!���!��������#� �� �
������ �� �
���$�=������	��!��������
���!�������&��	�������
�&��� ������������!��
�������������
���������������
�*�������������������� ����"
��$��

�

Page 133



>#$� ,������������������!�&
���	������������
�������#� ;�&�
���&
�����!����	�!���!��
!�
����������������������$�%��!��!���!�&
������	����!������ ��
!��������	
�
�����������
���
��!
�����!��������������������������������
�������
���� ��������������&������!$�

�
>�$� ��%�����������!������������&�)������������������� ����:�����-)�:.;�&�
���&
���

��������������&�)�����������������������"����������� ������!�������������
������
���������������
�����������
!!��!�����!!���������� �
��$�%�
!�������&
���	��
����
	���
��
�!��������������&
����������������
���!�&�� ����������
���
���������������
��������������	���!����!��*����
��;�&
������
�&������ ��
����������������&��������
&
���	�
���������������
��@����!$�
�

>/$� )�:�&
���������������������������������%;�&�
���& 
���!����������
�������!�����

����
���	�!�������
���������������
����������������� �!����������!!�����������
��$�

�
�&�,$"'#$�)��

�
>?$� %��������
������!������!���������
��!����!�&
��
��
� !�	�����!;�	����!���������
������

����������������	������!���������
���
���
��!���������� ��
���%����,
����
���"��������
��������<��!
���2�!
��!!�)���$�

�
,
����
��� =!�����
����
������������$�
������ G���$�
"����
��� G��
����
����
�����$�
5
!*������������ =!�=	���$�

>>$�

�D����4�������
�
�!� G���$�
�

E��*�
���������!�
���������������&���
���	����
�����������
��"�����
���	�
���!�
�����&�����
�������������
A��
�����
���D���
���!���
��!������
�����!����	�!����������������
����!!
	��������������������
���

>0$�

��������D���
�������
�������	�
�����
!�!��
��	���"��������	�
���!�
���
&��������������
!�����������
�������
&��*�

%������������������������������!����
������
�������
����������������������	1���
��!;�

!���
�����
��
�
�!�����������������
��
�����!�
���������
�*
������	�����!�&
���!���
���

������������
!�������!����
���
!!���&�
���
����!����	�������!!��$�

�
��)",��$�)����&&'�(�

�
,
����� �

�
>7$� %��������!������������:�������,�����!������������ ��������
!����!�
����!���1�!����

��������������
������!�
!������������!��������8#'�;�� ��&�
���������!����#$/09����
G���A
!��
��������
��������
��������������
����
������ �����
������'���$�

�
>'$� %���<5=������!��������8##�;7����D����!�����$>�9�� �����!!�������
����$��
�
>�$� %��������!����
���������!!����
����������
�����
!�#� $�9�����>$�9�����������������

��
�
�����������
!����!�
����!$����
����
��������!���!�� �������!�����������������
�����!�����
!�8��>;���;�	�
����$>?9�������!!�������
� ���$�

�
)�����������4����
�& �

�
0�$� %�����1��
����������>?����!���!�-
$�$�'�9.�&����� 
��������
���������
!!���	�����

�������	���	����!��������!
������������&
���!�
���	�����
� ���$�)���
����������!����
!����!!����+��

�

Page 134



Ø� =��
�
���������
���	�������
���������
!��
����$�$���� &�������!������)"=�
5�&����:�����

Ø� <��!
���%���!�������1������������������������������
 �
���
���
Ø� )��!�
�!�������
���
Ø� "�������������
����������������
��!!�
Ø� =������	���<��!
����������
��!�
Ø� �D���
�
�!�����A
���!
����$�$��D���
���
�������!!�!!����! �
Ø� "����
��� �4����
�&�����
��������
�
����$�$�=&������ ��4�������)��*�%�!*�

����,
�
!��:�����&��*��
�
0#$� <�&����;��
���!������
������
������������!���!�-#79 .�&�����������
����$�4�������
���

���!���!������&�����������
����;�0�&����:��&���=����� ��!���!;�&�
���&����
!�����������������	��������������������
����&�����$��

�
0�$� %�����������������)����������������������)������& �!�!�	1���������!�
���������������

=��
�����
���������	�����
!�&�!�����
�
����!������
��
� ����������!�!�����&����
����
��
������
�������������$�

�
0/$� %���������
������������&�)���������������������� �:�����-)�:.���!��!��	�
!������

�����	����
�������!��
���������
���������������
���� �������
��������������$��
�

� "�&& )*'#$�)��
�
0?$� ��	
����
!���D��!������+��
�

-�.� G���� ���� �������!� ��� ���� ������� ���� ����� ���� ���� �!� ��� �����!����
��!� ���� ����
&
��
����������������������M�(�/9;�

�
-	.� G���� ����� �������� ���� ������
��� !��������� 
�� ���
�� 
��� ��!�� �	1���
��!� ����� 
��

!������������;�����
�

-�.� G�������������)����������������������)������&�!��� �������
��
��������$�
�
�
�

'"9.���)*��'� ��� ����������&
��������!�&�����!���
��������������
���� ����
!�������+� �
� �

�!�
�����2��*����'����
,
����
��������������"�!����5�����!�
����������)�������'����

�
��)#'"#��//$" ��� � ����"�����(�)�����������������������4��
���;�%��+�-� #�>?.�7#/�#'�

=��
���2���!;�<�������=����������;�%��+�-�#�>?.�7#/�7� �
:������"�
��;�2�!��@����������������=���������;�%��+� -�#�>?.�
7#/#�0�

Page 135



Page 136

This page is left blank intentionally.



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  1

P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

R
ep

or
te

d
R

ev
is

ed
W

or
ki

ng
A

ct
ua

l I
nc

om
e

P
ro

je
ct

ed
M

ov
em

en
t

R
ep

or
t P

ar
ag

ra
ph

(U
nd

er
)/

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

&
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 to

(U
nd

er
)/

fr
om

 P
re

vi
ou

s
R

ef
er

en
ce

s
O

ve
r 

S
pe

nd
20

08
/0

9
20

08
/0

9
31

st
 M

ar
ch

O
ve

r 
S

pe
nd

M
on

th
's

C
om

pa
re

d 
to

as
 a

t 1
6/

06
/0

9
C

om
pa

re
d 

to
P

os
iti

on
W

or
ki

ng
 E

st
im

at
e

W
or

ki
ng

 E
st

im
at

e
£

£
£

£
£

£
R

ev
en

ue
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
(1

12
,9

00
)

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l A
cc

ou
nt

s 
(n

ot
e 

1)
16

,1
98

,0
00

16
,2

05
,8

50
16

,0
92

,9
07

(1
12

,9
00

)
0

a,
b,

c
2,

90
0

C
en

tr
al

 O
ve

rh
ea

ds
 (

no
te

 2
)

1,
13

9,
47

0
1,

13
9,

47
0

1,
14

2,
33

5
2,

90
0

0

(1
5,

00
0)

La
nd

 C
ha

rg
es

(2
05

,9
30

)
(2

05
,9

30
)

(2
22

,2
45

)
(1

6,
30

0)
(1

,3
00

)
d

(4
2,

00
0)

R
ef

us
e 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

2,
05

5,
27

0
2,

05
5,

27
0

1,
97

3,
25

5
(8

2,
00

0)
(4

0,
00

0)
e

0
S

tr
ee

t C
le

an
si

ng
49

0,
94

0
49

0,
94

0
50

7,
79

6
16

,9
00

16
,9

00
e

(1
7,

00
0)

K
er

bs
id

e 
R

ec
yc

lin
g

70
3,

53
0

70
3,

53
0

68
4,

16
2

(1
9,

40
0)

(2
,4

00
)

e
(1

6,
00

0)
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s

98
,7

80
77

,9
30

58
,7

78
(1

9,
20

0)
(3

,2
00

)
f

40
,0

00
H

ou
si

ng
 F

ut
ur

es
 R

ec
ha

rg
e 

fr
om

 H
R

A
52

1,
13

0
52

1,
13

0
50

1,
83

7
(1

9,
30

0)
(5

9,
30

0)
g

0
O

th
er

 N
et

 H
R

A
 R

ec
ha

rg
es

24
9,

19
0

24
9,

19
0

17
4,

79
0

(7
4,

40
0)

(7
4,

40
0)

h
0

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tr
ol

 (
G

ro
ss

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

)
24

2,
93

0
24

2,
93

0
24

1,
84

4
(1

,1
00

)
(1

,1
00

)
75

,0
00

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tr
ol

 (
In

co
m

e)
(1

,1
00

,2
40

)
(1

,1
00

,2
40

)
(1

,0
13

,7
35

)
86

,5
00

11
,5

00
i

0
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

(4
63

,2
30

)
(4

63
,2

30
)

(4
65

,4
00

)
(2

,2
00

)
(2

,2
00

)
j

(6
,5

00
)

C
on

ce
ss

io
na

ry
 F

ar
es

28
3,

97
0

28
3,

97
0

27
7,

49
6

(6
,5

00
)

0
k

7,
00

0
P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y

12
0,

30
0

13
3,

30
0

13
9,

70
0

6,
40

0
(6

00
)

l
(5

6,
50

0)
O

th
er

(9
23

,7
40

)
(9

23
,7

40
)

(9
98

,8
32

)
(7

5,
10

0)
(1

8,
60

0)
h1

,m
,n

,o
,p

,q
10

0,
00

0
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 S
av

in
gs

(1
00

,0
00

)
(1

00
,0

00
)

0
10

0,
00

0
0

r
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
(4

1,
00

0)
T

ot
al

19
,3

10
,3

70
19

,3
10

,3
70

19
,0

94
,6

88
(2

15
,7

00
)

(1
74

,7
00

)
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
(6

,2
00

)
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
B

al
an

ce
s

(2
,0

80
,0

00
)

(2
,0

80
,0

00
)

(2
,0

76
,8

10
)

3,
20

0
9,

40
0

19
,2

00
In

te
re

st
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
cc

ou
nt

12
8,

00
0

12
8,

00
0

14
7,

18
0

19
,2

00
0

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

(2
8,

00
0)

T
ot

al
17

,3
58

,3
70

17
,3

58
,3

70
17

,1
65

,0
58

(1
93

,3
00

)
(1

65
,3

00
)

4,
30

0
Le

ss
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l/O

ve
rh

ea
ds

 r
ec

ha
rg

ed
 to

 H
R

A
 &

 C
ap

ita
l

(3
,4

69
,9

20
)

(3
,4

69
,9

20
)

(3
,4

65
,6

09
)

4,
30

0
0

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

(2
3,

70
0)

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
T

ot
al

13
,8

88
,4

50
13

,8
88

,4
50

13
,6

99
,4

49
(1

89
,0

00
)

(1
65

,3
00

)
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t B

ud
ge

t I
te

m
s

Page 137



P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

R
ep

or
te

d
R

ev
is

ed
W

or
ki

ng
A

ct
ua

l I
nc

om
e

P
ro

je
ct

ed
M

ov
em

en
t

R
ep

or
t P

ar
ag

ra
ph

(U
nd

er
)/

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

&
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 to

(U
nd

er
)/

fr
om

 P
re

vi
ou

s
R

ef
er

en
ce

s
O

ve
r 

S
pe

nd
20

08
/0

9
20

08
/0

9
31

st
 M

ar
ch

O
ve

r 
S

pe
nd

M
on

th
's

C
om

pa
re

d 
to

as
 a

t 1
6/

06
/0

9
C

om
pa

re
d 

to
P

os
iti

on
W

or
ki

ng
 E

st
im

at
e

W
or

ki
ng

 E
st

im
at

e
£

£
£

£
£

£
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
30

,0
00

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ep

ai
rs

 -
 R

ev
en

ue
2,

98
1,

30
0

3,
07

1,
30

0
3,

15
4,

18
1

82
,9

00
52

,9
00

s
(3

5,
00

0)
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

(n
et

 le
ss

 r
ec

ha
rg

es
)

(3
15

,8
40

)
(3

15
,8

40
)

(3
55

,3
27

)
(3

9,
50

0)
(4

,5
00

)
s

(7
0,

00
0)

S
up

po
rt

ed
 H

ou
si

ng
 (

G
ro

ss
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
)

1,
81

9,
77

0
1,

79
9,

77
0

1,
73

9,
81

3
(6

0,
00

0)
10

,0
00

t
(3

0,
00

0)
S

up
po

rt
ed

 H
ou

si
ng

 (
G

ro
ss

 In
co

m
e)

(1
,4

03
,7

00
)

(1
,4

03
,7

00
)

(1
,4

69
,2

16
)

(6
5,

50
0)

(3
5,

50
0)

t
(7

0,
00

0)
G

en
er

al
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
25

9,
21

0
18

3,
53

0
10

2,
10

1
(8

1,
40

0)
(1

1,
40

0)
u

0
O

ut
do

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
22

1,
36

0
22

1,
36

0
20

5,
92

0
(1

5,
40

0)
(1

5,
40

0)
v

(4
0,

00
0)

H
ou

si
ng

 F
ut

ur
es

38
2,

15
0

38
2,

15
0

40
3,

44
2

21
,3

00
61

,3
00

g
(1

9,
20

0)
14

,6
41

,6
80

14
,6

47
,3

60
14

,7
35

,7
90

88
,4

00
10

7,
60

0
h

0
R

en
t I

nc
om

e
(2

1,
09

0,
00

0)
(2

1,
09

0,
00

0)
(2

1,
13

3,
09

4)
(4

3,
10

0)
(4

3,
10

0)
w

(4
00

)
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l &
 O

ve
rh

ea
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
3,

14
1,

75
0

3,
14

1,
75

0
3,

14
1,

35
0

(4
00

)
0

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

==
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

(2
34

,6
00

)
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
 T

ot
al

63
7,

68
0

63
7,

68
0

52
4,

96
0

(1
12

,7
00

)
12

1,
90

0
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
==

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
C

ap
ita

l
C

ap
ita

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

H
R

A
 C

ap
ita

l
23

0,
00

0
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 -

 C
ap

ita
l

6,
89

9,
00

0
7,

24
9,

00
0

7,
43

6,
81

4
18

7,
80

0
(4

2,
20

0)
s,

x
(2

35
,0

00
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

of
 E

xi
st

in
g 

D
w

el
lin

gs
2,

00
0,

00
0

1,
70

5,
00

0
1,

46
9,

78
5

(2
35

,2
00

)
(2

00
)

y
0

O
th

er
21

4,
00

0
14

9,
00

0
12

2,
57

4
(2

6,
40

0)
(2

6,
40

0)
G

F
 C

ap
ita

l
(9

6,
50

0)
IC

T
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

38
3,

75
0

39
3,

75
0

32
9,

63
4

(6
4,

10
0)

32
,4

00
z

(8
5,

00
0)

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt

s
79

4,
82

0
79

4,
82

0
71

7,
06

0
(7

7,
80

0)
7,

20
0

aa
(2

6,
50

0)
O

th
er

1,
04

0,
10

0
1,

04
0,

10
0

65
7,

14
5

(3
82

,8
00

)
(3

56
,3

00
)

bb
C

ap
ita

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
25

6,
00

0
R

ig
ht

 to
 B

uy
 S

al
es

(6
12

,6
00

)
(6

12
,6

00
)

(3
54

,4
50

)
25

8,
10

0
2,

10
0

cc
(4

3,
00

0)
E

qu
ity

 S
ha

re
 &

 O
th

er
 S

al
es

(2
,6

41
,2

80
)

(2
,6

41
,2

80
)

(2
,6

40
,2

95
)

1,
00

0
44

,0
00

cc
0

O
th

er
 C

ap
ita

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
(3

07
,7

80
)

(3
07

,7
80

)
(3

07
,6

50
)

0
0

(2
00

,0
00

)
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

to
 D

C
LG

 r
e 

po
ol

in
g 

of
 c

ap
ita

l r
ec

ei
pt

s
1,

20
0,

00
0

1,
20

0,
00

0
97

0,
81

4
(2

29
,2

00
)

(2
9,

20
0)

cc
20

,0
00

O
th

er
 G

ra
nt

s 
&

 A
llo

w
an

ce
s

(4
,0

34
,2

00
)

(4
,0

34
,2

00
)

(3
,7

56
,7

49
)

27
7,

50
0

25
7,

50
0

bb
(3

,9
00

)
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l &
 O

ve
rh

ea
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
32

8,
17

0
32

8,
17

0
32

4,
25

9
(3

,9
00

)
0

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

==
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

(1
83

,9
00

)
C

ap
ita

l T
ot

al
5,

26
3,

98
0

5,
26

3,
98

0
4,

96
8,

94
1

(2
95

,0
00

)
(1

11
,1

00
)

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

==
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

N
ot

es
:

1.
T

hi
s 

ex
cl

ud
es

 s
he

lte
re

d 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ua

l w
or

ke
rs

 in
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l c
ha

rg
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 r

ev
er

se
d 

ou
t

in
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

su
m

m
ar

y.

2.
T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 o
ffi

ce
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
at

 C
am

bo
ur

ne
 a

nd
 th

e 
de

po
t a

t L
an

db
ea

ch
 b

ut
 it

 e
xc

lu
de

s 
ca

pi
ta

l c
ha

rg
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
 r

ev
er

se
d 

ou
t i

n 
th

e
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

su
m

m
ar

y 
an

d 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ta
l r

ec
ha

rg
es

 a
s 

th
e 

co
st

 is
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l A
cc

ou
nt

s.
 It

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 C

en
tr

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

an
d 

C
en

tr
al

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s.

3.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

gr
os

s 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 r

ec
ha

rg
es

, c
ap

ita
l c

ha
rg

es
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l f
in

an
ci

ng
.

O
th

er
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
P

ay
m

en
t t

o 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t &
 C

ap
ita

l C
ha

rg
es

)

Page 138



�

���������	 �

��
����������

�
	��������������������������������� �

�
����������	�
��
������������������������������
����� �������������
������������������������������������	�� �������������������������������
��������
��
������� �����!����������!����
������������� ��
��
��������������!����
��������������������	�������� ����� ����"�#��
� �

���������������
������� ���!"�
 �#�� $�%�&��#�
�������� ��'�

$��%����
���������
��������������������� ��������!��& �������
'�����
�� ����������������������������������

· � (���!��������������������������
· � '������������������ ������������������������������
· � $������������&������
· � ���%��������������������
· � )������ ���*�����+)�����������������&,�

(���!�����������-�����&����!������������
������� ����!� ��������
����������� ����������������������&��

· � .�
��!������!��������!��&�
· � .�
��!�������������������������
· � (�!���
��-���������
��������

/�������-�����&������������� ��������������� ���'���� �

�� ������������������!��&�������
����������!�������� �%��

· � /�����������0��������������
· � (�!���
��������������������&�
· � �������������������!���
�����

�
������

����1���������������������+�����2��3�)� ��3�4�� ��,�����������&��������#��#&����
�������������������� ���������������%�&����!����
�����������

�
���((�
����) ���*�+�� ��(��� �����(��� ����%�

4�����5�4� �����������������!���

)� ���5�)� ���������������������!��� ����������&������������������� ���������������
�
����������&�����
�� ����

2���#�2� )�����������������
�������������3�������������� ������!����

�

4��&�5�6�)� 4��&�������������������&������������������������������� �
���������������������
����&���%������

�

P
age 139



P
age 140

T
his page is left blank intentionally.



Scorecard Performance Detail Report Period: 31/03/2009

Frequency Measure Name Responsible
Officer

Current
Performance

Target Actual Status

End of Year
Peformance

End of Year
Target

Estimate Status

Comments

Scorecard : Quarterly Integrated Monitoring Report 08/09

Aim : Corporate Objective 1

Approach : 1. Delivering and managing growth

QUARTERLY 1. Trumpingtom Meadows S106 Jane Green 100 85 0 100 85 A The revised date is now June 2009.
2. Cambourne S106 Jane Green 100 76 0 100 76 A This position is not clear but, subject to the

need for amendments. it is hoped to be
completed by 0ctober 2009.

3. Agreement on outline Northstowe Heads
of Terms

Tom Barrance 100 19 0 100 19 R Following the completion of the 1st Draft
head of terms for the Northstowe S.106, the
development partners have not been in a
postion to deposit the revised application.
The developers are currnetly not in a
position to engage in detailed discussiosn
regarding the S.106, hence it is not possible
to meet the planned timescale.

30. ! Funding attracted into growth areas Tom Barrance 100 306 0 100 306 G SCDC Claims ! 583,164. HGF projects
! 2.6m (incL. Northstowe items) = Total !
3.183m. Expenditure ! 1.038m. Therefore %
= 306%.

4. Qualitative assessment Tom Barrance 100 100 0 100 100 G Actioned as part of Horizons report to
DCLG.

5. Northstowe S.106 first Draft head of
Terms

Tom Barrance 100 100 0 100 100 G

6. Develop the Council Vision for living Tom Barrance 100 100 0 100 100 G
7. Receive the revised Northstowe planning
submission

Jane Green 100 80 0 100 80 R

8. Business Plan for Northstowe
Development Trust

Jane Thompson 100 50 0 100 50 R The development of Northstowe has slipped
due to the economic downturn.

Page 1 of 7

P
age 141



Scorecard Performance Detail Report Period: 31/03/2009

Frequency Measure Name Responsible
Officer

Current
Performance

Target Actual Status

End of Year
Peformance

End of Year
Target

Estimate Status

Comments

Development of the Northstowe Trust is
currently on hold, pending further
discussions with partners. The first phase of
the Business Plan is currently in draft form
but is not expected to be completed until
later in 2009/10.

Approach : 2. Securing a sustainable future for council hous ing

QUARTERLY Create a Shadow Board by Sep 08 Denise Lewis 100 100 0 100 100 G
Formal consultation on the housing transfer
proposal

Denise Lewis 50 50 0 50 50 G

Identification of the preferred model Denise Lewis 100 100 0 100 100 G Completed 17/7/08.
Informal consultation with key stakeholders Denise Lewis 100 100 0 100 100 G
Tenant ballot Denise Lewis 0 0 0 0 0 G

Approach : 3. Waste and Recycling

QUARTERLY 6. Introduction of kerbside plastics recycling
service

Stuart
Harwood-Clark

100 100 0 100 100 G Plastics have been collected, as part of
kerbside scheme, as planned from 6th
October 2008.

7. Strategic procurement options appraisal -
provision of waste

Dale Robinson 100 80 0 100 80 A Visits to other local authorities completed.
Specialist advice and guidance received.
Desktop research completed. Information
being collated by small project group. PFH
to set up Member Task and Finish group to
take matter forward

NI195a - Street & environmental cleanliness
" Graffiti

Paul Quigley 1 1 0 1 1 G

NI195b - Street & environmental cleanliness
" Detritus

Paul Quigley 33 28 0 33 28 G

NI195c - Street & environmental cleanliness
" Fly-posting

Paul Quigley 4 3 0 4 3 G

Page 2 of 7

P
age 142



Scorecard Performance Detail Report Period: 31/03/2009

Frequency Measure Name Responsible
Officer

Current
Performance

Target Actual Status

End of Year
Peformance

End of Year
Target

Estimate Status

Comments

NI195d - Street & environmental cleanliness
" Litter

Paul Quigley 2 4 0 2 4 R

NI196 - Levels of Fly tipping Stuart
Harwood-Clark

0 NA

Approach : 4. Tackling Climate Change

QUARTERLY 10. Robust approach to Northstowe
development

Tom Barrance 100 30 0 100 30 R The process has slowed considerably -
amendments to outline not now expected
until late summer/early autumn 2009. Key to
a robust low carbon living infrastructure will
be the ability to bring forward a
comprehensive site-wide renewable energy
solution. This is being taken forward in
parallel to the exisiting outline application -
SCDC and partners (Horizons principal
agent) pushing ahead with viability and
drafting a Memorandum of Understanding to
formalise partnership approach and
commitment.

11. ! 250K capital funding from LPSA
Reward Grant

Tom Barrance 100 100 0 100 100 G The grant request was recommended by the
LSP board for LPSA reward funding for
! 200k (! 50k less than we asked for but still
excellent news). Is was then approved by
the Cambridgeshire Together board and
was then agreed by County Cabinet in
October 2008.

12. Trumpington Meadows - Exemplar level
of Code

Tom Barrance 100 60 0 100 60 R These exemplar levels are largely tied to the
S106 Agreement. The delay is due to the
economic climate isssues and ddo not
directly relate to CfSH or renewable energy
provision.

Page 3 of 7

P
age 143



Scorecard Performance Detail Report Period: 31/03/2009

Frequency Measure Name Responsible
Officer

Current
Performance

Target Actual Status

End of Year
Peformance

End of Year
Target

Estimate Status

Comments

13. Arbury Park: Erection of wind turbine Tom Barrance 100 100 0 100 100 G Turbine is now reported as fully
commissioned. All that is required now is
site visit to illustrate this prior to release of
Sustainability Innovation Funds (held from
S106 developer funds for site).

14. Arbury Park: Personalised Travel Plan Tom Barrance 100 100 0 100 100 G Project successfully completed with good
results. All that remains is formal
presentation to key stakeholders. Following
this, steps will need to be taken to ensure
that legacy for Orchard Park residents is
maximised.

9. Upper Cambourne - Higher standards for
wind turbine

Tom Barrance 100 20 0 100 20 R Amendments to outline were due by March
but it is now unclear when this will happen.
However there is unlikely to be a
commitment to a wind turbine in the outline
application. If pursued it would be via a
separate planning application and the
developer has yet to offer us any details on
this matter.

Approve new sustainable Contract Standing
Orders

John Garnham 100 100 0 100 100 G

Approve new sustainable Procurement
Strategy

John Garnham 100 100 0 100 100 G

Approach : Additional ! Affordable Housing

QUARTERLY NI156 - Households in temporary
accommodation

Susan Carter 48 45 0 48 45 G

SH311 - Affordable housing provided Schuyler Newstead 239 274 0 239 274 G
SH311a - Affordable housing completed "
no funding from Housing Corporation

Schuyler Newstead 20 25 0 20 25 G

SH311b - Affordable housing completed " Schuyler Newstead 219 249 0 219 249 G

Page 4 of 7

P
age 144



Scorecard Performance Detail Report Period: 31/03/2009

Frequency Measure Name Responsible
Officer

Current
Performance

Target Actual Status

End of Year
Peformance

End of Year
Target

Estimate Status

Comments

with funding from Housing Corporation
SH320 - % Affordable housing planning
permissions as % of all permissions

Gareth Jones 25 15.2 0 25 39.7 G The figures were revised in May 2009, once
we had revised data from the County
Council. The full end of year actual is 39.7
%, which is an excellent result.

MONTHLY BV212 - Average relet time Susan Carter 15 16.64 0 15 16.64 A The 08/09 average is 16.64 working days.
Aim : Corporate Objective 2

Approach : 5. Improved service delivery

QUARTERLY Programme of service reviews Paul Swift 100 50 0 100 50 A
Approach : 6. Improved customer satisfaction

QUARTERLY Arrange complaint handling training for
managers

Paul Swift 100 100 0 100 100 G

Arrange customer services workshops Paul Swift 100 0 0 100 0 R The Service First Team decided not to
proceed with the workshops in 08/09.
Service First now plan to carry out a training
needs assessment, with a view to informing
the customer service strategy for 09/10.

Establish a Business Stakeholder Forum by
September 08

Dale Robinson 100 90 0 100 90 R As Per 9 month progress.

Business surgeries now established for
Food Businesses.

One Business Breakfast event held during
November which SCDC attended - poor
take up from businesses, suggesting
different format or time of day is needed,
and better publicity for the event is needed.

Page 5 of 7

P
age 145



Scorecard Performance Detail Report Period: 31/03/2009

Frequency Measure Name Responsible
Officer

Current
Performance

Target Actual Status

End of Year
Peformance

End of Year
Target

Estimate Status

Comments

Work progressing with the "New
communities Team" on the 3A for business
forum.

Introduce mystery shopping Paul Swift 100 95 0 100 95 A
Review the Contact Centre Partnership
Agreement by March 09

Steve Rayment 100 95 0 100 95 A Partnership work to review and revise the
contract is continueing. A revised draft
contract will be availbale by June 2009.

Approach : 7. Develop equalities practice

QUARTERLY Achieve Level 2 of the Equality Standard Paul Williams 100 96 0 100 96 A An action plan, designed to complete this
task, is now well on the way to completion.
Level 2 should be achived by June 09.

Actions plans from the six completed
equality impact assessments

Paul Williams 100 90 0 100 90 A Only two actions plans were incorporated
into the Service Plans i.e. HR and H&E
Services.

Adopt the Comprehensive Equalities Policy
by May 08

Paul Williams 100 100 0 100 100 G The originla target of May 08 was missed
due to the death of the Equalities officer.
The target was therefore revised and this
was achieved.

Adopt the gender equality scheme by
January 09

Paul Williams 100 96 0 100 96 A The inital draft has been agreed but this
now needs to meet the statutory
cunsultation period of 12 weeks. It is now
expected that the scheme will be adopted
by September 09.

BV2a - The level of the Commission for
Racial Equality's 'Standard

Paul Swift 2 1 0 2 1 A Level 2 will be achieved in June 09.

Undertake six priority equality impact
assessments

Paul Williams 100 100 0 100 100 G In the event, 17 were completed by the
year-end.

Aim : Corporate Objective 3

Page 6 of 7

P
age 146



Scorecard Performance Detail Report Period: 31/03/2009

Frequency Measure Name Responsible
Officer

Current
Performance

Target Actual Status

End of Year
Peformance

End of Year
Target

Estimate Status

Comments

Approach : 08. Enhance citizen engagement

QUARTERLY Cabinet agree the Community Engagement
strategy

Paul Swift 100 96 0 100 96 A Due to the need to carry out extensive
consultation, there will be a slight delay until
July 09. This is not a statutory obligation and
the slight delay is seen as being appropriate
to ensure all views are considered.

Approach : 09. Develop the role of scrutiny

QUARTERLY Cabinet workshops - how scrutiny can
support Council

Paul Swift 100 100 0 100 100 G

SX052 - % of scrutiny recommendations
accepted by Cabinet

Jackie Sayers 80 90 0 80 90 G

SX053 - Public attendance at formal
meetings of Scrutiny meetings

Jackie Sayers 50 61 0 50 61 G

Approach : 10. Promote economic development

QUARTERLY 15. Initial state of economy baseline report
by Dec 08

Tom Barrance 100 80 0 100 80 A It is now hoped to have the report for the
PFH meeting in June 2009.

16. Economic Development Strategy &
Action Plan

Tom Barrance 50 40 0 50 40 A Funding was not agreed for 08/09 but has
been agreed for 09/10. Consultants have
been engaged and work is now ongoing with
a view to completion by December 2010.

17. Programme of member & stakeholder
events

Tom Barrance 100 100 0 100 100 G The programme has been set and is is
currently being implemented.

Page 7 of 7

P
age 147



P
age 148

T
his page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Cambridge Sport Lakes Trust: Request for Capital Grant Aid
	Cambridge Sports Lake Trust - app

	6 Capital Programme - Awarded Watercourses
	7 Food Safety Service Plan 2009-10
	Food Safety Plan - Plan

	8 Listed Buildings and Biodiversity Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD)
	SPDs - Appendix 1

	9 Community Engagement Strategy
	Community Engagement Strategy - Strategy
	Community Engagement Strategy - app

	10 Equality Standard for Local Government - Level 2
	Equality Standard - app

	11 Appointments to Outside, Joint and other Member bodies
	12 NI 179 (formerly Annual Efficiency Statement)
	13 Addressing the Economic Downturn - Quarterly Report
	14 External Audit and Inspection Letter 2007/08

